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Oﬁice Memorandum - GOVERNMENT
TO  : Director, FBI m : DATE:  April 12, 1946
S QFYRM ¢ sag, Albany
; O -
G l SUBJECT: AR - movmc}i‘!’ MS, W8Se |, &
« , Arthur“Adamoff, Artimi“Rothkopff tthurAdams
(}J\/l y INTERNAL SECURITY ~R i -
p ., (Bureau File 100-331280) -

Reference is made 10 the report of Special Agent WILLIAM R, R,
LA FLURE, dated March 27, 1946 at Albany, New York, wherein lsads were sef
out to maintain contact.with the offices of Imaigration and Customs at Ste

Albans, Vermont and with thé Immigration and Naturalization Service at the
Burlington, Vermont Airport,

Tnasmeh as stops have been placed at St, Albans and Burlington
and stops have been verified at these places, it is not believed necessary
to maintain personal contact with Customs or Immigration officials at these

points, and this case is being considered referred upon completion to the
office of origin, )
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Mr. Tolson

Mr. E. A. Tamm__

Mr. Clesgg

Mr, Coffey__-

' r. Glavin

: . Mr. Ladd .

F.B.l. TELETYPE o B

s a aln - Mr. Rosen__-
’ Mr. Tracy

Mr. Carson

Mr. Egan i

‘Mr. Hendon

Mr. Penninzton

‘ Mr. Quinn Tamm__

DECODED cOPY Mr.Ne‘)f

WASH FROM NEV YORK 13 11 T7-00 PM |

DIRECTOR ' URGENT .

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R, REFER 5 1S SI RVICES OF&ONFIDENT‘[A’L
INFORMANT - NYT_31L DISCONTINUED 12 P.M. TODAY DUE TO UNPRODUCTIVITY.s °

CONROY
RECE IVED L=11-L6 7-30 PM EST g - 80/ 3313

BD : |
571%8.81‘%3’& e§:e contained in the above mmaggx‘)l‘s to be }2semmated

R Lk
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suW paraphrased in- &a;
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. YNV 7 \
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T0, : MR. D. M. 140D DATE: ppril 25, 1946
FROM : J, C. STRIC . 445 P

SUBJECT: ARTHUR D )
331780 W
1007

~ ASAC Belmont called from %York and advised there have been

Tolson -
o E. Ao T3

G
3
§

several mysterious calls at VictoriaXStone!'s place, by which people
are trying to reach her. One which

ey consider highly important came [l%p 5% “

in on the night of April 23 and it was relayed to her through another K53 Ganty————

individual telling her * that: Mr. Arthurson (phonetic) was calling

and left a message for her to call Jefferson, New York, 56. ur, Belmont
stated they checked this number and found it is listed to the Simmonds Hotel,
vhich is at Lake Kenaza in Sullivan County. Adams stayed there for a few weeks
in the summer of 1945. Agents were immediately sent there that same night

and they found that the hotel was closed but there was a light in there about
1:00 Otclock at night when they arrived and stayed on about five minutes.

They kept a surveillance on the hotel all night but saw nothing. The next
morning they went in the hotel with the owner and the telephone line man and
found the door was open, cigarettes butts scattered around, and an indication
someone had been in there and tampered with the telephone since the box was
burned out. The telephone had been disconnected. Mr. Belmont stated they
checked with the telephone company there and they said a couple of calls had
come through for that number but they advised the callers the telephone was
disconnected. They are trying to trace the calls. The Agents have checked

and found no indication of any strangers up there. They are also checking

his friends, former residents of San Novick near Greenwich, Connecticut, since
he might be staying with them,

Mr. Belmont stated they have a 24-hour surveillance on Victoria S one.

They have stops on her telephones and telephones where these calls may have®
come through.

¥r. Belmont stated they are forwarding a teletype to the Bureau
containing the above information.
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WAHINGTQN FROM NEW YORK 4 27 7-21 PM -
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS, INTERNAL SECURf%@&gL}ﬁQMESTIGATJON AT
ATTEMPED TO CONTACT THE SIMMONS HOTEL AT KENOZA LAKE, BUT WAS ADVISED

Wl
é;ﬁ COMHMUNICATIONS SEGTION Mo Dot e 1
3
o
yd TYPE , 1. G- 0% i nn !
P
gy% Wl
DYRECTOR URGENT . : &?-
KgNOZA LAKE, NY REFLECTS;THAT AT FOUR EOYIXXX FORTY FIVE PM ON FOUR
BY TELEPHONE BZXXX OPERATOR THAT PHONE WAS DISCONTINUED, VICINITY

1\
Mr. BKosens . .. ....
¥
. - Dite wuovown
/@gjﬁﬁ;/ ) 3
OLED 7Y
TWENTY FIVE, FORTYSIX A WOMAN FROM NY BELIEVED TO BE VICTORM
OF KENOZA LAKE STILL BEING CHECKED FOR POSSIBLE LEAD AS TO WHEREABOUTS

OF ADAMS. PHYSICAL AND TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES REFLECT THAT ON THIS
DATE VICTORIA STQNE CALLED JAK;%%ﬁG&OFF AND REQUESTED HIM TO COME
TO HER APARTMENT. HE STAYED THERE APPROXIMATEL% gztyguk.asgo ) g
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WASH FROM NEW YORK 27 29 g-13 PN

_PTRECTOR URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS<R. REFER FIVE IS. FOR YOUR INFO
CHECK OF TELEPHONE BOX AT KENOZA LAKE, NY FOR LATENT FINGERPRINTS
NEGATIVE, CHECK OF CIGARETTE STUBS FOUND IN SIMMONS HOTEL REFLECTED
THEY UERE_VERY OLD AND WERE CHESTERFIELDS AND NOT VIRGINIA ROUNDS, WHICH
BRAND SUBJECT KNOUN TO-HAVE USED. SURVEILLANCE OF VICTORIA/STONE AND
SPOT CHECK OF Jacoa‘ﬁnouorr CONTINUING BUT NO PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS.
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS HAVE ALSO FAILED TO REPORT ANY IMPORTANET;éié

TAILS., MAIL COVER ALSO HAS FAILED\[O *D‘IQCLOSE ANY PERTINENT INFO%

conRoy %,g/(m 33200 —S°

ESSES DRl
END L ex*?—‘a% = Eﬁg Itk
: 2 / . ‘ . %& }‘m}? : & :.;} .




- ) g \ [ - {
d . : .
5y e
N o - F'N ;
/( . . TELETYPE A NI  Eaun ...
gﬁ Mr. Guroen ...

Mo Harbo ... ...

VASH FROM NEW YORK 10 25 >-57 Py

-”52;;0TOR URGENT

.

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH Apays, INTERNAL SECURITY g,
TUENTY SECOND, FORTY $1y.

CONTACTED MARION{SOMERS, EMPLQYED JEWELRY STORE OF VICTORIAJ STONE IN

UNQUOTE, AT TEN FIFTY Tyo AM., SAME DATE, NYT Tyo SEVEN Tyo REPORTED
MARION SOMERS TRIED TO CONTACT STON& AT HER HOME AND IN STONES ABé

SENCE REFUSED TO LEAVE MESSA&E, STATING SHE WOJLD TELL VICTORIA WHEN SHE
ARRIVED AT STORE., AT NINé'THIRTY FIVE AM APRIL TWENTY THIRD, FORTY SIX,
UNIDENTIFIED MAN -GONTACTED VOMAN EMPLOYEE AT STONE~S STORE AND fN STONE-
S ABSENCE SAID QUOTE DON-T yoUu RECOGNIZE My VOICE, I5{ THE MAN WHO CALLED
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PAGE TOW _
CONTACTEb MARION SOMERS AND ASKED THAT STONE BE ADVISED THAT A MR, ~
f\ARTHURSON HAD CALLED KAHN AND LEFT MESSAGE FOR STONE TO CALL TELEPHONE

S S

NO. JEFFERSONVILLE, NY, FIVE SIX., KAHN ADVISED ARTHURSON SAID HE HAS

BEEN TRYING TO LOCATE STONE VARIOUS PLACES AND CALLED KAHN BECAUSE

-HE KNEW STONE COMES TO KAHNS PLACE. ARTHURSON TOLD KAHN TO GIVE ABOVE

TELEPHONE NO. TO SOMERS IF STONE WAS ABSENT. MARION SOMERS EXPRESSED

SURPRISE THAT ARTHURSON WOULD TRY TO CONTACT STONE THROUGH KAHAN. KAHN

IS TENTATIVELY. IDENTIFIED AS MANY&YKAHN, WHO OPERATES A REDUCING SALON

PATRONIZED BY STONE. ADAMS IS BEJIEVED TO KNOW THAT STONE IS FAMILIAR
| WIIaKAHN. AT FOUR THIRTY P, APRIL TUENTY THIRD, FORTY SIX, NYT TWO SEVEY
TWO ADVISED THAT UNIDENTIFIED MAN, BELIEVED TO BE JEWELRY SALESMAN, CON-
TACTED STONE AND STATED THAT ONE HOUR BEFORE HE HAD RECEIVED A CALL FRON
SOME ONE LOOKING FOR STONE WHO HAD LEFT TELEPHONE NO. JEFFERSONVILLE,
NY, FIVE SIX TO BE CALLED BACK. STONE VAS NONCHALANT AND REPLIED IT WAS
QUOTE BALONEY, PROBABLY ONE OF MY FRIENDS CHECKING ON ME UNQUOTE.

‘ ‘ A
THE JEVELRY SALESMAN MAY POSSIBLY BE GOTTLO§‘WENZ, UHO IS KNOWN TO BE
CLOSE TO STONE AND IS BELIEVED. TQ BE XNOWN ADAMS. AT FIVE FIFTEEN
P¥M ON SAME DATE STONE AGAIN DECLINED TO GO TO MOVIE WITH UNIDENTIFIED

Eg Yy
-

WOMAN BECAUSE THE CALL‘SHE WAS WAI?ING FOR HAD NOT COME THROUGH WKILE
\ SHE WAS OUT AND SHE WOULD HAVE TO STAY AROUND., TELEPHONE NO. JEFFER-
SbNVILLE, NY, FIVE SIX IS LISfED TO SIMMONDS HOTEL, ONE. HUNDRED ROOM

END PAGE TOW ﬂ




PAGE THREE

' RESORT HOTEL AT LAKE KENOZA, NY. ADAMS STAYED AT SIMMONDS HOTEL FOR TWO

 WEEKS WHILE ON VACATION IN SUMMER OF FORTY FIVE. INVESTIGATION WAS IN-

ITIATED.AT LAKE KENOZA IMMEDIATELY ON BASIS OF ABOVE ON EVENING OF APRIL

. TYENTY THIRD, FORTY SIX. HOTEL WAS FOUND TO BE CLOSED BUT AGENTS OB-

| SERVED LIGHT ON INSIDE HOTEL FOR ABOUT FIVE MINUTES. SURVEILLANCE OF

HOTEL THROUGH NIGHT FAILED TO REFLECT ANVONE LEAVING HOTEL. ON MORN-

| ING OF APRIL TWENTY FOUR, FORTY SIX, OUNER OF HOTEL ADVISED NO ONE HAD
RIGHT OF ACCESS TO HOTEL, TELEPHONE CO., JEFFERSONVILLE, ADVISED THWO
LONG DISTANCE CALLS WERE RECEIVED FOR JEFFERSONVILLE FIVE SIX,, FIRST AT
EIGHT PM, APRIL TWENTY THIRD, FORTY SIX, AND SECOND AT EIGHT AM APRIL
TWENTY FOUR, FORTY SIX. BOTH TIMES PARTY WAS ADVISED PHONE DISCONNECTED.
AGENTS ENTERED SIMMONDS HOTEL WITH OWNER AND TELEPHONE LINEMEN AND FOUND
DOOR OF HOTEL AND BEEN OPENED AND CIGARETTE STUBS WERE LEFT ON FLOOR. “\__
LINEMEN REPORTED SOMEONE HAD TRIED TO COMNECT TELEPHONE RECENTLY AND
DAMAGED IT. INéU;&IES IN VICINITY LAKE KENOZA AS TO STRANGERS USING
TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES, SO FAR NEGATIVE BUT CONTINUING. TELEPHONE

| CO., JEFFERSONVILLE, ATTEMPTING. TO. TRACE INCOMING CALLS TO FIVE SIX.
CIGARETTE STUBS OBTAINEGAND CHEGK BEING MADE FOR FINGERPRINTS AROUND
TELEPHONE IN SIMMONDS HOTEL. IN NYC SURVEILLANCE IMMEDIATELY PLACED
ON STONE AND NOY CONTINUING ON TWENTY FOUR HOUR BASIS. COVERAGE OF
STONES MAIL ALSO ARRANGED. TRAINS FROM UPPER NY STATE AND CHICAGO TRAINS
WERE CHECKED NEGATIVELY ON APRIL TWENTY THIRD, FORTY SIX. SUMMER
END PAGE THREE ’




PAGE FOUR

RESIDENCE OF SAPQQOVf@K NEAR GREENUICH, CONM., BEING CHECKED. SPOT SUR-

VEILLANCE«INSTI UTED ON JACOB ARNOFF. STOPS PLACED WITH TELEPHONE CO.
TO WATCH LONG DISTANCE CALLY ON STONES TELEPHONES, TELEPHONES OF

ABOVE, RESIDENCE OF IREN% ﬁILLER ALSO BEING CHECKED. INVESTIGATION CONT-
TINUING.
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Transmit the following message to:
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SAC ¥EW YORK CITY

__ AmmCQmm. REURTEL APRIL TWENTY~FIVE., IT IS SUGGESTED THAT IQMEDIATE
ARRANGEMENTS BR MADE T0 HAVE AGENTS IN YOUR OFFICR WHO ARE FAMTLIAR WITH
ARTHUR ADAIS' VOJCE TO LISTEN TO REGENT CONEHSATIONS OF UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL:
STATING HXMSELF TO BB mm@unson, 70 DETERMINE IF ARTRURSON XS IDENTICAL
WITH ADAMS OR POSSIBLY wmsm. IT IS NOTED THAT THVESTICATION AT THE
SXMMONDS HOTEL 700X PLACE O APRIL TWENTY-THREE, AXD THE SURCAU VAS KNOT
ADVISED UNTIL AFTERNOON OF APRIL TWENTI-FIVE, IN THE FUTURE THE BUREAU

SHOULD BE KEPT IMEDIATELY ADVISED OF ALL PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS. TN THIS CASE.
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WASH FRO:(I NEU YORK 27

"DIRECTOR URGENT

oF

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R, REFER FIVE IS.

T TN e e
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FEDZRAL ] BUREAU OF mvtsu.muuﬂ ‘
U. 8, DEPARTHENT OF-JUSTICE © -

O coumumomors seemny

APR 26 1946
.G
TELETYPE

26 10-12 PH 257

B
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DUE TO BREVITY OF CALLS OF UNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS ON APRIL TWENTY SECOND ™

R N B T vﬁ‘mwmn‘.h,
J

R\rr.Td.saa .. :‘. &3
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AND TUENTY THIRD LAST, NO RECORDINGS MADEZ HOWEVER, AGENTS WHO MONITORED

CALLS ARE FAMILIAR WITH ADAMS- VOICE AND IMMEDIATELY ADVISED UNKNOWN

CALLER NOT ADAMS.

AGENT WHO TOOK CALL ON APRIL TWENTY THIRD FANILfA_R

UfITH RUSHMORE-S VOICE AND DOES NOT BELIEVE IT WAS HIM. AGENT WHO TOOK

1CALL ON APRIL TUENTY SECOND LISTENED TO A PLAYBACK OF RUSHMORE-~S - —
i . N
VOICE AND COULD MAKE NO IDENTIFICATION. IT IS POINTEﬁ OUT THAT IN NEIEHQ‘FR

1

_ HOLD PLS

OF EVENTS POSSIBLY INDICATING PRESENCE OF ADAMS IN VICINI'I}&? N
FROM REVIEW OF INVESTIGATION BY THIS OFFIC‘ ,'@TDAPBéARSWUNIrI—t{E%im

C e, oo

] OF THESE CALLS DID THE UNKNOWN INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFY HIMSELF AS ARTHUXSON,
FOUR TEL OF APRIL TUENTY FIFTH LAST MERELY SETTING OUT AL}/()&

WL
'Ce ﬁ
a-SU3.

0" gt
N

S
RUSHMORE KNEW DETAILS SURROUNDING ADAMS- VISIT TO LEKEAKENGZ85TN AUGS
FORTY FIVE AS HIS %ORMAN%ZEQT IN NY AT THAT TIME.

CONROY J}’cﬂ(\ﬁ S 429
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Transmit the following message to:
Q ARTHUR AEXA?WM!I ADALS, IS-R, ‘REFER FIVE 18, ADVISE mx;h CHZCX HAS

e l ‘BEER YADE AT- COTTAGS OF ARDIZONE ‘0 DETERUINEZ IF ADALS VAS ACTUALLY STAYING.
THERE AT THE TIiS THE GALLS WERS MADZ, ALSO ADVISE WIETRER ADAUS ACTVALLY
BYOKES, IF SO, WHETHER GIGARSITES FOUSD YZRE BRAND HZ IS IN WABIT OF SMOXING..
FURNISH BUREAU WITH DITATIED LETTER CONCERWING RECERT INVESTIGATIONS AT THE f

* he 3
CC ~ 150
) ey, §O FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvss'rxcf QN N
RECORPRED/ ° ~ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LUSTICE o’—
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‘TWENTY AM EST MAY SECOND. ACCORDING TO INFORMANT BERNAY WILL JOIN WIFE

T | ’ fECLTAL L. REAL Gy INVED T

-; .WASH_FROM NEW YORK 24 30 11-04 PM .
§ ' i
"""‘*1 TRECTOR URGENT RO 5

U, 5. CEPARTENT OF JUSTIE
GOrAMUMCATIONS SECTION

;PR o Sie 2 - 5 :
M TE“ETYPE/ A

L uiedi

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS- IS~Re REFER FIVE iS. ERIC BERNAY CLOSt

;¥IA NATIONAL AIRLINE FLIGHT FIVE ONE DASH B DUE TO ARRIVE MIAMI ONE

o x‘§SABELLE AND SMALL SON STEPHEN AT CADILLAC HOTEL, MIAMI BEACH FOR
< STAY OF THREEOR FOUR DAYS. MIAMI REQUESTED SPOT CHECX BERNAY AND SUTEL

mM SFAE

P .
ASSOCIATE OF SUBJECT SCHEDULED TO LEAVE NEWARK AT SEVEN PM EST MAY’FIRST

~*-..¢~-a.‘

NEW YORK ON DEPARTURE. FOR INFO. MIAMI RECENT INV@STIGATION INDICATES
N . P e

POSSIBILITY ARTHUR ADAMS IS STILL»I? U. S. AND MIAMI- SHOULD BE
ALERT FOR ANY PERSONS ANSYERING SUBJECTS DESCRIPTION

S j&/ ,2 0~
CONTACTING BERNAY. i/ﬁ
CONROY - o %gf v 1945

MIAMI ADVISED /? y i
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O]ﬁce Memamndum o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -
W , | | o

?jt’ ‘ TO Director, FBI DATE: May 3, 1946

FROM  : §AG, New York @
UBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

“INTERNAL SECURLTY - R
(Refer 5IS)

This is to advise that on May 2, 1946 %onﬁaontial Informent NYT_272,
whose identity is known to the Bureau, reported that at 6:35 pem. that date,
VICTORIMONE contacted her brother, BILL, and his wife, NETTIE, in Philadelphia,

"Pﬁfnsylvma. According to the informant the pertinént part of the conversah.on
which ensued between VICTORIA and ‘her brother was as follows:

Bill-~"I got one of Ats suits on, and it's very nice."
Victoria--"Itm glad, Honey." B

. Bill--"Both of them"are real nice. I had them cleaned and pressed.™
Victoria~~"Itm glad."
Bill--"So if any more that you have coming my wayeeseo"
Victor.ia--(interrupts) "Yes, yos--don't talk (last two words in YiddZ_j/’

Bill--"A11l right."

The remainder of the conversation betweéen these parties dealt primarily i
with family matterse !

It is believed that the two suits mentioned by BILL in the above con- 70
versation refer to those suits which were left by the subject in STONE!'S apart- 4
ment at the time of his disappearance in New York City. d
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——%THUR ADAKS,- INTERI\AL SECURITY R. ‘REURTEL- APRIL THIRTY.

) # N . - - .
-~ URGENT »

. MAY 2, 1916
- SAC, NET YORK' ]

- L

- I e S//g

SELECTIVE: SERVICE INDICTHENT WHICH IS PRESENTLY OUTSTAHDING. IN THE EVENT

HE IS PICKED -UP" ON'-THE BASIS' OF THIS INDICTUENT 'THEY ALSO CONTEMPLATE
REINDICTMENT INCLUDING. A OHARGE OF FAILURE 70: ADVISE HIS LOCAL BOARD* OF
‘CHANGE OF' ADDRBSS ARRANGEMEM‘S SHOULD BE MADE BY THE' NEW "YORK FIELD

DEPARTUENT ADVISES
- THAT' IN-THE EVENT ADA]SS 18 LCGA"‘ED HE MAY BE PICKED UP ON THE BASIS OF THE

3

) 'DIVISION SO. THA'.L‘ W!{E’i ADAYS IS LOCATED ALY ASSOOIRTES OF ‘HIS BE INTERROGATED

AT THE SAUE TIL!E AS' ADANS IN AN ATTE!&PT TO OBTAIN; SUFFICIENT EVIDEFCE TO

FROSECUTE HIM FOR 'ESPIONAGE; VIOLATTON oF ‘THE REGISTRATTON. ACT OR: omm
FEDERAL vzommxows. ; “

f‘é
o HOOVER
+
‘ : 1 - e
RGF:AEP , ‘_
. ‘ &
e R
ot TY‘OYﬁ‘D ] -
sqes DES
00? )
° . & -
. - SEDETAL BLIEA OF INVES AP
- # 0. S, DEPARTRENT:0F JyoTick
o CNIRMIATIONS S6TICY -
TR 0t rocawed ‘}‘ N
¢ lre Clegg i _—, qu ooy
g,;oxag [ - ~ i, P R L A ,
. Z ronrs = v
k- NQ?T——,,S-—E-—&‘,
:g' &gn “x‘?» I’v‘- ¢ . ‘ '
T  TELETYPE 14
1y, Harbod =z . iy LA
5-:",:,.“?%———5 ST A i F
ey zglm n—"‘" - - - &‘? o S
Lro heass_*. . ., .
)ﬂsg Gandy_- - = %

4




t

RECTOR URGENT

5W

‘ o Uit
\t‘: / W Og o, .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYES) 1A 1,0
U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

me”"J GOLSIUICATIONS SEcTiOy o e
APR 2% .,
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WASH FROM NEW YORK 23 30 11-01 PM °

“iv. Bsrho .. eaen

o i

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS IS-R. REFER FIVE IS REBURTEL APRIL TWENTY-
NINE. INFO RE CIGARETTE STUBS PROVIDED IN OURTEL APRIL TWENTY=NINE.
ARDIZONE COTTAGE CHECKED IMMEDIATELY ON AGENTS ARRIVAL AT KENOZA
LAKE, APRIL TWENTY THIRD ALSO CHECKED WEEKEND
APRIL TYENTY-SEVEN BOTH TIMES WITH NEGATIVE
RESULTS. POSTMASTER AT KENOZA LAKE AND OWNER OF SIMMONS HOTEL BOTH
COOPERATIVE AND WILL ADVISE IF SUBJECT SEEN OR HEARD FROM. RE NY TELE-
PHONE REQUEST OF APRIL TWENTY-SIX BUREAU REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHAT ACTION
TO BE TAKEN BY NY OFFICE IN EVENT SUBJECT LOCATED. LETTER SETTING FORTH

ZANDLED B
DETAILS BEING FORVARDED. |
CONROY : ‘ :
HOLD PLS e 77&4, \37
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FEDETAL BUREAU Or INVESTivA1iON ";1: l::%fni - _—
a U, S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 7 L fid e
[\/’ G"”ﬁHUNIGATlUHS SEGTIDH M Nichols .. | &
Mr Rosen ., . . N
) I \ ‘\Ir Tracy ... i
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TRECTOR AND SAC URGENT /ﬁ S

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHQDAMS, IS-R.; BECAUSE OF RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN~
DICATING POSSIBLE PRESENCE OF SUBJECT IN VICINITY IT IS REQUESTED !
THAT A RECHECK IN THE NATURE OF A SPOT CHECK BE MADE BY PHILADELPHIA

AT THE HOMES OF VICTORIA ASTONE=-S RELATIVIEIS DINAHASINGER, SIX ONE FOUR,........:

FIVE NORTH ELEVENTH ST., BILL AND ETTIE/ INGER, ONE EIGHT ONE EIG T“' 5‘;‘;‘;“%
s cd a, *F ‘

SIXTY-SEVENTH ST, AND SARAH AND BOBf%INGER, ONE EIGHT FOUR SEVEN WEST i

Wi
SEVENTY-SECOND ST., ALL OAK LANE, NORTH PHILADELPHIA TO ASCERTAIN 0} ?THER“

JANDLEY 1y
OR NOT ADAMS MAY BE AT ANY OF THOSE PLACES .0 o EW
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FBI, MIAMI 5-4=46 2-00 PM . sM

__PIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK CITY URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH®ADAMS, IS -DASH R. REFER FIVE IS AND NYC TELETYPE W

APRIL THIRTY LAST. ERIC/B’ERNAY HAS RESER@ATION -ON NATIONAL AIRLINES 1
I

FLIGHT FIVE FOUR DEPARTING MIAMI ONE AM EST, MAY SIX NEXT DUE NEWARK

AIRPORT SEVEN AM EST. IF RESERVATION CHANGED NYC WILL BE ADVISED.

ACTIVITIES OF BERNAY WHILE IN MIAMI WILL BE FORWARDED NYC AFTER HIS N

DEPARTURE . . ampx,msi;‘éét '
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Oﬂice Memwmd%m 'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  The Director DATR: May 2, 194%A \
. E/s? :
FROM H Do MQ Ladd . > \Eg/gég%:% S
S, , @ g i
5? SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ADAMS v I/ o
/ ESPIONAGE - R o —
' e ———
4/ =

1946, advising that a discussion would be had with officials of the XY
Criminal Division of the Department relative to the possibility of
apprehending Adams on the basis of the secret indictment which is presently
outstanding in New York City, charging Adams with false statements in
registering under the Selective Service system.

Reference is made to my memorandum to you dated April 25, Q};;‘g:gga——'—*——

On May 1, 1946, this matter was discussed with Mr, James M.
McInerney of the Department. by Supervisors Lish Whitson and R. G. Fletcher.

McInemey advised that the Bureau sho o ahead a he
basis o 1s_indictment and that, in the event questioning of Adams and
Mmammmq&ncg,of espionage or violation of, the
Registration Act or other Stronger Federal violations,,the Department would

proceed against Adamsmongthls hargesand,,would also :.ndlct him for fallure

i
of keeping,hisadraftuboardwadvised.of his, change of address. ’?
ACTION: "
The New York Field Divisiop has beén -advised of the Deparbmen‘b' !
decision in this matter and has. : ted. to make, appropriate_arrange- .
ment.s to have all individuals connected with the Adams case inte: Qgéled A
e time Adams is apprehended in an endeavor to make a case against him ;
i‘or violation of the Espionage Statutes or Registration Act. Efforts to date, !
however, have failed to locate Adams. ‘ ’ !

RGF:IGS

S7MNL51046 %7, . y
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Qﬁtzﬁﬁfatea Aepariment of Zlué@c}
Hederal Burean of Inuestigaiion

New York, New York

May 10, 1946

3 M:: " =
Director, FBI R T
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAIS ] ‘ - \

V-] uf)Q‘ . INTERNAL SECURITY - R

e

—= - REFER 5IS

%
. -
Dear Sir: -

&
Reference is made to the Bureau eletype of May 2, 1946, wherein
authority was granted to arrest ARTHUR ADAMS upon his being located and vihere~
in instructions were issued to the New York Field Division to the effect
that arrangements should be ‘made so that when ADAIS is located, all of his
associates can be interrogated at the same time, " In accordance vith these

instructions, you are informed -that unless the Bireau advises’ to the cpntrary,
the procedure set forth in the subsequent paragraph will be followed:

=3

Upon h:v.s being located, ARTHUR ADAXS will be brought to the New. York
Office where he will first be interviewed to determine if his attitude is one
of cooperation or otherwise, In the event he is cooperative and it appears
that he may be of some.definite value in the future investigation of Soviet
espionage activities, the Bureaw will be immediately notified before any
further steps are- taken,. Houever, if he is .uncooperative, immediate steps
will be taken to bring %0 thé New York Office the following of his associate
for questioning: .

VIGTORIAké"ﬁE .
JACOB B./ZRONOFF
SAMUELAOVICK—
ERIC)BERNAY
TRENE-2TLLER

DR, IOUIS)“ILLER
SAMUEL#TLIER
JULEUS,HEIHAN
SAMUELY
ANNEXeR

- UTRIANYSO}
CLARnngganSKEx
HARCIAMHISKEY ,
ENZIOXERDIZONE °
mxnxazggﬁhanwoon

r‘ﬁ‘f?TgnQC ¥

100 = 32]280-5280
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\ j—Mir. Nichols ——Reading Room
< . _Wr. Tracy w———-Mechanical Section
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NY 100-63983. -
Letter to the Director . May 10, 1946

Eghe

There are two addition persons who should glso be interviewed at //
this time, namely, JOHN HITCHCOC HAPIN and EDWARD T ING. CHAPIN was
last known to be residing at 28%' Reed Avenue ’ Pittsffeld Massachusetts, and
the. Boston Field Division is being advised as to the procedure to be taken
ooncerning him. EDWARD T. VANNING is presently believed to be still in the

-armed forces and -the. ‘Bureau i3 requested to. arrange to' be notified in the

event he returns 6 the United States, so his exact location can be determined.
The questioning of ADAMS 'and. his associates will proceed along &

line contemplated to produce full information as to their backgrounds and

further, to render the. following resultss

1. Evidence- to. establish violations of the Espionage Statute on the
part. of ADAMS and his associates.

2. Evidencse of ‘the ~violations of the Selective Service Act and any

‘other pertinent Federal statutes.

. Very truly yours,.

EE G

E. E. CONROY,
SAC .

FXPsels

%Ry -
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SAC, New York E _ Yay 16, 1946
Diredtqr,\ FBI

ARTHUR AIEXANDROVIOH ADAXS;
Internal Securj_ty R

Reference is made to your letter dated May 10, 19!;6.

It is desired that you give consideration to the desirabillty of inter-
3 viewing the contacts of Adams as soon -as possible ‘inasmuch as the apprehension of
» . Adams does not seen inminent and definite information as to ‘his whereabouts might
. Ye forthcoming plus the fact that coricrete evidence' might 'be obtained to form the
- 'basis of :an-éspionage indictment against Adams or at least to give-us a clearer
picture of* his espionage activities.

Yhen interviewing contacts you shouldf be-alert to the possibility -of
utilizing any of these persons as an informant in this or any future investigation.

) 3
A - . .o, . sl YA
)
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ARTEUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
INTERWAL SECURITY =R

Teference is:made to tho télotypo from thé Now York

0ffico datod April 23, 1946, ix tho above coptionod mnttor, - ,

Authority is grantod 4o place @ mail cover.on Dr, Elias Thnll, ‘ : "

8220 Forry Place, Jemnion, Long Islond, Yow Yorks - .ué.-a’" '
, : j/f

———

] =

RN

L MA!LEDB ‘ ~
,g;;’?‘i?ﬁé_—_-—_ ‘ "
& MAY 2=1348 P

o Ladd TR TR 2
. NichSTS T o =

Y — nl;f*muu A U I
S M— R, il 0 gty

]
,gklu
—

'R(‘Ro edmw

A BN AST )




: P Us OEPARIMEHLOF JUSTCE
o nummu:-eiﬁrﬁ'gs SECTION
Qﬁﬁp\ ’ APR 23 1430

w NichoIs.. cucoen

Mr. ROSEN | _cex vone

- Mr. TXACY - . cucers
Mr. Coreus .o veues

Mr. Egax . ..o caa !

Bl MU SR

//yASH FROM NEW YORK 14 26 7-28 PHM
DIRECTOR URGENT

’ Mr., Harbo o - .oese
Mr. Henden | .aoea.
Mr. Pennington .oa..
1 Mr. Quinn TamQ ...

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R. REFER TELETYPE OF APRII i

NINETEEN FORTYvSIX. INVESTIGATION AT KENOZA LAKE, NY, WHERE SIMMONS
HOTEL IS LOCATED AND WHERE ADAMS VQCATIONED SUMMER NINETEEN FORTY FIVE,
REFLECTS THAT THE ARDIZONE-S WHO TRANSPORTED ADAMS TO AND FROM KENOZA
AND WERE CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH HIM'IN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE SPENT UEEK-
ENDS OF APRIL FOURTEEN'TO TWENTY FIRST, NINETEEN FORTY SIX AT THEIR CQ;-
TAGE AT KENOZA LAKE. ACCORDING TO POSTMASTER, ARDIZONE;S DO NOT USUALLY
ARRIVE THIS EARLY AT THE LAKE. HE BELIEVES ARDIZONE-S DUE AT COTTAGE
AGAIN THIS WEEKEND. BECAUSE OF POSSIBLE ATTEMPT ON PART OF ADAMS TO

- CONTACT ARDIZONE-S IF HE IS IN VICINITY OF KENOZA LAKE, A CHECK OF ’{
ADIZONE-S COTTAGE FOR THE WEEKEND OF APRIL TUENTY EIGHT, IS BEING Mﬁg;;

——————

L;EBwUENZ ONJﬁyR;L TWENTY FIVE, NINETEEN FORTY SIX. LATER IN THE AFTER-

NOON, JULIUSMHEIMAN DROVE UP IN FRONT OF STONE-S STORE AND STONE SAT . i
SANSLED in
IN THE CAR CONVERSING WITH HIM FOR A SHORT TIME. STONE HAD DINN TFHSr

PHYSi;AL SURVEILLANCE REFLECTS THAT VICTORT}%g%ONE HAD.LUNCH WITH GOTT-

HEIMAN AND WENT TO A BENEFIT SHOU FOR JAFRC VITH HIM IN THE EVENING

. END PAGE Oljil \, ,Q'
‘%ﬂwé RY7
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CE NYT TUO SEVEN TWO AND PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE REFLECTED THAT AT SEVEN
THIRTY PM ON APRIL TWENTY SIX, NINETEEN FORTY SIX, STONE WAS CONTACTED
BY A PERSON LATER IDENTIFIED AS DR. ELIA%]ZLL,'EIGHT TWO TWO ZERO
FﬁRRY PL., JAMAICA, LI. THALL SPENT APPROXIMATELY ONE AND ONE HALF

HRS. WITH STONE. AUTHORITY REQUESTED FOR MAIL COVER ON IHALI:. NEWARK //
FIELD DIVISION HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CHECK WITH US CUSTOMS ON PASSENGERS

/OZFUSSIAN SHIP VILNIUS NOW IN PORT. MAIL OF VICTORIA STONE & IRENE _

/\-‘w LLER BEING éLOSELY CHECKED. ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE FOR TECHNICAL b7p

SURVEILLANCE OF IRENE MILLER, ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE TO REINTERVIEV

CI AT KEYNOTE RECORDING CO. COTTAGE OF SAMULE J,

M]IC}S AT WESTPORT, CONN., CHECKED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. NEV HAVEN
\

INFORMANTS WILL ERESTR ADVISE THAT OFFICE OF ANY FUTURE DEVEL~-
R R K

OPMENTS IN WESTPORT AREA RE ADAMS. INVESTIGATION E=XTI CONTINUING.

CONROY

ACK AND HOLD PLS e.c.mm

NY R 14 WA
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FILE No.

i Director, FBI 1 ' hx Pcnn.n"wn
/» ‘ @ 1, QuloaTsum....
\L Res ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(é;/‘ (Refer 5-IS)

Dear Sirs

Reference is made- to Bureau teletype dated April 29, 1946
wherein it is requested that a detailed letter concerning the recent
investigations of the above mentioned subject be furnished as sc%%}gn RY

possible,

At 10:30 AM on April 22, 1946¥Qonfident al Informant
NYT=272, whose identity is known\to the Bureau, advised that -an. % s

unidentified man contacted MIR OMERS, an employee in VICTOR TONE !'s
Jowelry store, 510 Madison Avehu s New York Citys The unidentified man
asked for VICTORIA and whén he was told that she was not in, he requested
that VICTORIA be advised that “everything is all right®,

At 10252 AM on April 22, 1946, Confidential Informant
. NIT=272 reported that MIRIAM-SOMERS contactad VIGTORIA STONE and requested
to be -advised when STONE expected to be in the store, STONE advised that
she would be in the store at about 12 noon and then asked MIRIAM if anyons
had called, MIRIAM becamé suddenly mysterious and said she would tell
VICTORIA when she saw her,

At 9:35 AM on April 23, 1946, a man contacted A RRAMONE ,
another employee in STONE!s jewslry store, and asked for VICTORIA, who
was not .in. ANN. asked, "who ‘are you?", The unidentified man replied,
"don"b you recognize my voice", ANN stated, "no", The unidentified
man said, "I am the same man who called you yesterday. Just tell
Victoria I am going to ", (The name of the place was not definite
ascertained but sounded like Peoria,)

Tt should be noted here that due to the brevity of the
questioned calls no recordings were made. However, agents who monitored
the calls were familiar with ADAMS?! voice and immediatgly adwiss e -
. the unknown caller was not ADAXS, RECORDED 1 “?.‘3:3\( *59‘3:‘4
& 34
APPROPRIATE AGENCTEYDEXED 24 M"“' 13 1946
AND FIELD OFFICES €¥ _

JFM:ETS/eg
b ADVISED EY RQUTING o7,
f{; SLIP( )oz«* 5,

10063983
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Letter to Director
NY 100-53983 My 2, 1946

At 12258 P on April 23, 1946, Confidential Informant NYT-27R °
reported a call from an unidentified woman to VICTORIA STONE, This woman
suggested that she and STONE have dinner and go to a movie that evening,
STONE declined saying that she expected a call and suggested that the
womah call her again at 5 P for a more definite answer.

At 2:10 PM on April 23, 1946 / onfidential Informant NYT-252,
whose identity is known to the Bureau,’ reported that VICTORIA STONE called
ANN GARRAMONE at the store and asked, "he didn't call or anything?®
STONE received a negative ahiswer from ANN and then advised her that, "if
he should come in, call me here'. ;

At 3:55 PM on April 23, 1946, Confidential Informant NYT=252
reported a call from Miss KAHN, (Tt 18 beliéved that this is MANVA/
who operates the MANYA KAHN REDUCING STUDIO at 53 West 57th Street,l‘ where
STONE frequently goes)e This call was taken originally by ANN GARRAMONE.

at the STONE jewelry stores Miss KAHN advised that a Mr. ARTHURSON called
her-and: left & message for VICTORIA. He left a number for VICTORIA to

call, namely, Jeffergonville, New York, 56s According to liss KAHN,
ARTHURSON at the time advised her-that he is trying to. locate VICTORIA
in various places and called her bacause he knew that she was a customer
there, Miss KAHN then inquired whether or not thers was a MIRIAM at the
store and advised that a Mr, ARTHURSON requested that if VICTORIA was not
in the store that she give the message to MIRIAW, ANN then called
MIRTAM SOMERS who talked with Miss KAHN, Miss KAHN repeated the message
she previously gave to ANN, MIRIAM indicated amazement that ARTHURSON
should call KAHN looking for STONE.

At 4230 P on April 23, 1946, Confidential Informant NYT-272
reported a call from an unidentified man, apparently a jewelry salespan,
to VICTORTA STONE, (It is belisved that the jewelry salesman referred
to is GOITLIE INZ who has a Jewelry f£irm at. 48 West 48th Street, New
York City). advised STONE someohe called him about an hour ago
Looking f£or her and that when she was not there he left a humber for
her to call in the event she came in, and further requested that he call
STONE at the store and give her the number of Jeffersonville 56 to call,
STONE was nonchalant about the information furnished by WENZ and ade
vised him it was a lot of balonsy"™, She explained that it was probably
ons of her friends checking up on her, She then asked WENZ why anyone
should call him to give a message to hér, Vihen WENZ advised that the
caller apparently had hoped to find STONE at his establishment she
appeared to be a little more serious and requested the exact time that
the call was made, After a slight hesitation she advised WENZ not to
worry about the call,
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Letter Lo Director .
NY 100-63983 My 2, 1946

At 5:15 PM on April 23, 1946, Confidential Informant NYT-272
advised VICTORIA STONE received.a call from the same unidentified woman
who called at 12:58 FH and requested her to go to the movies and to
dinner, STONE said that she was still waiting for a call and added that
the call had come through while she was out so she will have to hang ’
around,

A physical surveillance was immediately placed on STONE but
no unusual activity was noted with the exception of the fact. that she
appeared to be extremely surveillance conscious, Both Grand Central
Terminal and Pennsylvania Railroad stations were checked on- April 23;
1946 in view of the possibility that the questioned calls from the un-
identified man might possibly have been from a contact of ADAMS and
ADAMS was coming 10 “town,

Confidential Informart] | whose identity is khown to the -
Bureau, was requested to ascertain The subscriber to telephone located
at Jeffersonville, New York, 56, ‘This informant, however, advised ‘that
this information could not'be obtel ned until the morning “of April 24,
19464 Tt was ascertained through the Infomation Department of the
telephone ¢ompany that the subscriber to this teldphone was STMMONS-

‘HOTEL, Kenoza Lake, New York, where ADAMS spent his vacation in the

surmsr of 1945,

At 6130 P on April 23, 1946, four agents were sent to Kehoza
Lake, New York to check and determine whether or mot, if possible,
ADAIS was. in the vicinity, Enroute to Kenoza Lake.a check of the Chicago.
Erie Limited which passed through Narrowsburg, New York at 10:12 FM on
April 23, 1946, was made to ascertain whether or not any individual who

amight answer the description of ADAMS boarded the ‘train, It should be noted

that Narrowsburg, New York is thé main. outlet for-the vicinity of Kenoza
Lake and is located ‘approximately ten miles from there, This inquiry
reflected that no passenger boarded the train at Narrowsburg, New York

Upon arrival at Kenoz e at approximately midnight, it was

aseertained through Mrs, EDNA NER, owner of Thornwood House oh

Swiss Hill next to the- SI!&&ONS L, that no sign of life.had been notéd
around the hotel sincé it had been closed at the termination of last

and it appeared that the light was on'the attic floor of the hotel, and
it appeared to be an electric light which remained on for approximately
five minutes before being suddenly extinguisheds A careful watch was eww
maintained for the remainder of the night but no one vias observed enter-
ing or leaving the hotel,

‘summer's season, A light was obsérved in the.direction of Simmons Hotel{ l,i{«
s
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Istter to Director
NY 100-63983 May 2, 1946

Upon arrival at Kenoza Lake the telaephons operator at Jefferson~
ville, New York was immediately contacted and from her it was ascertained
that the telephone at Simmons Hotel had been disconnected before the winter
months and as yet had not been connected, She stated that she was unable
to give further information about the telephons and dus to tha lateness
of the hour it would be necessary to contact the chief operator the
following day.

On the morning of April 24, 1946 Mrs, BAER, chief telephone
operator. at Jeffersonville, New York, reaffirmed that the telephone at
Simmons Hotel had been disconnected, She inquired of ons of the night
operators and was advised that at approximately 8 FM on the night of
April 23, 1946 a telephone call was placed from New York City to
Jeffersonville 56, She stated she remembered the call well because of
the fact that the telephone number had beeh disconnected. She could not
ascertain whether or not the call was placed by a man or woman inasmuch
as she received the call from the New York long distance operator.

; Mrs, BAER then ascertained through the Liberty, New York business
office of the telephone company that at 10:30 AM on the morning of April 24,
1946, said business office at Liberty received an inquiry from the
business office of the telephone company at New York in order to ascer—
tain the subscriber for the number of Jeffersonville 56, (It is possible
that this inquiry was being made by Confidential Informant . Urg, °P
BAER agreed to route any future calls for Jeffersonville 56 to Jefferson-
ville 33F, Room 2, which was the phone at Mrs, ROESNER's home where the
agents making the investigation were staying,

The telephons repair man for the district was-contacted and
went to the Simmons Hotel in order to ring the telephons from the outside
terminal box and thereby ascertain whether or not anyone would answer the
phone at the hotel, Upon opening the telephone box, which was on the out~
side of the hotel on the ground level, the repair man observed the box
had bsen scorched and the wires had been burned from their respective

4 terminals, The repair man stated it appeared as though some kids had
\built a fire in the box.or someone in attempting to hook up the telephone

tched wires and burned out the coil, It could not be ascertained how
jong ago the scorch of the box took place, The repair man rang the tele-
phone in the building with negative results,

After the telephone repair man left, the premises surrounding
the hotel were carefully checked and no sign of 1ife could be found,
The annex to the hotel, which is a smaller building on the south side of
the hotel, was thoroughly checked when it was found that the fronk door

was_openad but there was no indication of recent occupancy, All doors
and windows on the main hotel were examined and found to be securely

-A«-




Istter to Director v
NY 10063983 ' ¥ay 2, 1946

fastened,

At 10:30 PM on April 24, 1946, a tan colored Lincoln Zephyr,
about 191.0, sedan model, drove on to the .grounds of the hotel and stopped
in the rear, The car remained- for approXimately ten minutes. A man got
out of the car and tried the door; made a cursory look around; reentered
the car-and lefts The car: had 1946 New York license number 9D331 and it
was later.ascertained that this licénse was issued to Mr, 'CHARLES KAPLAN,
Further investigation reflectéd: that Mr, KAPIAN as in the insurance
business representing the ASSOCIATED COOFERATIVE FIRE TNSURANCE COMPANY
of Sullivan County and surrounding .counties with headquarters at. Yood~
‘bridge, Naw Yorke Theé said insurance company had fire insurance policy
on- the: Simmons Hotel and in view of the fact that the policy was nearing
exp:.ration, Mr. KAPIAN went to the hotel -expacting to f:.nd one. of the
proprietors there,

‘Mr,. GEORGE SIMMONS of Parksville, New: York, R.D., was: contacteds
Ho stated that 'he has not heard or seen ADAMS sincé he left the hotel in
the summer of»191.5. Yr, STHMONS was very cooperative and appeared reliable.
He stated that he would notify the F.B,I. immediately if he heard. anything
of ADAMS or if any attempts were made to contact him for reservations at:
the hotel for ADAMS,

M, SIMMONS accompanied the agénts to the hotel and upon‘arrival
admitted them by key and a thorough search was made of the hotel, There
was no indication of occupancys Cigarette butts were. found in the ash
trays in several of the rooms ‘but: they appeared to be very old. All of
the cigarettes were Chesterfields., (It should be. noted hiere that ADALS
smokes Virginia Rounds)s

It was ascertained through Mr, STHONS that the telephone at the.
hotel had been. disconnected on the electric pole outside the hotel. .and could
not be connscted unless by the -glectric companys The inside of the
telephone booth was. examined for fingerprints but with negative results,
There were mattresses on each of the beds in the rooms and in one of the
rooms were blankets but there. was no. indication that any of the beds
had been_occupied,. Mr, SII stated - 8 tvime of -his last

Sit t0 the hotel approximately two months ago the door at_the hotel

a%clggq_been-secur a ations were that
' ance_to_the_hotel had been gained since that_time.by_a _pass_ke; key.
HI{ stated that nothing had been.disturbed in the annex,

GEORGE RAUY, postmaster at Kenoza Lake, who is extremely cooper-
ative, was intervieweds He also stated that. he had not -seen anything of
- ADM!S since he left the vicinity last summer, He added that. he had seen

J
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no sign of life around the Simmons Hotel all winter, It should be noted
that Mr, RAUM lives in the vicinity of the hotel and can observe the hotel
from his home, Mr, RAUM further-advised that the ARDIZONEs were at the
cottage on Swiss Hill for the weekend of April 1l4th and again on April 2lst.
He remarked that it was rather unusual for the ARDIZONEs to-be up so early
in the season, He stated that both on April 14th and on April 21st he

had talked with ENZIO ARDIZONE but no mention of ADAMS was made. A thor-
ough check was made at the ARDIZONE cottage and it was ascertained that

it was not occupied, Mr. RAUM agreed to notify the F.B.I. immediately

if he obtained any information on ADAMS,

ARTHUR KLEVINS, proprietor of Apple Grove Farm located on Swiss
Hill Road, approximately three quarters of a mile north of Simmons Hotel
was interviewed, He stated that he had been at the farm for approximately
five days in preparation for the coming season, He stated that he had no
guests nor did he have anyone seeking admittance since he came, (It will
be recalled-that the files of the New. York office reflect that ADALS
might have stayed at the Apple Grove House sevéral years ago)e Mre
KLEVINS is the proprietor of the Apple Grove Farm for only ohe year.

The cottage next to the Apple Grove Farm was checked with nega-
tive results, It was ascertained that this cottage was unoccupied and
the ovmer, Mr, NICOIAI, a close friend of the ARDIZONEs, was in Florida.

Further inquiry of neighbors reflected that the farm of FRANK
ARDIZONE, ccusin of ENZIO ARDIZONE, had been closed for the winter and
no one had been seen at the farm so far this Seasons It will be recalled
that ADAMS was a frequent visitor to this farm when he was at Kenoza ILake
last summer,

The name of ARTHURSON was checked through all telephone exchanges
in Sullivan County in New York but no listing was found for anyone by that

namee

Yhile agents were at Kenoza Lake appropriate checks were made
at all garages in the vicinity for anyone answering the subject'!s des-
criptions All of the leading hotels, boarding houses and cottages in
and around Kenoza Lake and all bus stations were likewise checked. Both
of these were with nsgative resultss

Because of ADAMS! fondness for movies, theaters in Jeffersonville
and Narrowsburg were checked on the night of April 24, 1946.

The Chicago bound Erie Limited passing through Narrowsburg at
10:12 PM was again checked on April 24, 1946, with negative results.

e




o O

Ietter to Director
NY 100-63983 May 2, 1946

It should be noted that immediately upon the arrival of the agents
at Kenoza Lake about midnight on April 23, 1946, a check was made at the
ARDIZONE cottage but no activity was observed. Further checks were made
at this cottage during the course of the agents! stay, Howsver, no one .
was ever seen and the place was locked,

The four agents returned to New York from Kenoza Lake on the
afternoon of April 25, 1946, Because of the possibility that the
ARDIZONEs would spend the weekend at Kenoza Leke, and that if calls did
come from there were in the vicinity of Kenoza Lake, he, ADANS, might
attempt to contact ARDIZONE, two agents were sent to Kenoza Lake on the
morning of April 27, 1946, and remained there until the evenihg of
April 28, 1946, The ARDIZONEs failed to go to Kenoza Lake for the weekende

. Mrs, BAER at the telephone exchange advised that at 4:45 PM
on April 25, 1946, a call came from the long distance operator at New
York, An inquiry was made for the Lakeview Country Club, Mrs, BAER
advised that there was no Lakeview Country Club but that this was the old
name for the Simmons Hotel, Mrs, BAER stated that at this point the
caller on the other end of the line, a woman, interrupted the operator and
said that it was the GEORGE SIMMONS HOTEL that she was attempting to con-
tact, MNMrs, BAER stated that the line had been disconnected and the caller
hung up and it was impossible to trace the calle<bud® Mw
The Albany Field Division upon request advised on April 30, X
that a check of the records of the telephone company in that city rei‘lected
that no calls had been directed on April 22, 23, 24 or 25 to any of the
pertinent telephone numbers, Albany had been provided with the telephons
numbers of MANYA KAHN, GOTTLIEB VENZ and VICTORIA STONE and was_requested
to check for calls emanating from Kenoza Lake, Jeffersonville, Liberty,
Monticello or Callicon, New York,

Through a confidential source the New York office is presently
checking to ascertain if any calls were made from any of the pertinent
numbers to Jeffersonville, New York 56, or if any collect calls were
received from that number at any of the New York numbers, This search
go far has been negative but is continuing,

On April 25, 1946 agents of the New York Field office, accompanied
by an agent of the New Haven Field office, checked the 'vicinity of the
cottage of SAMUEL J. NOVICK, located at Stonybrook, Connecticut, near
Westport, Connecticut, for the possibility of the subject being in that
area, but with negative results. A photograph of the subject was exhibited
to an informant of the New Haven office residing in the area and he advised
that he felt he had seen ADAMS in Stonybrook Manor at one time, possibly
during the summer season of 1945, Howsever, he was definite in his assertion

-7-
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that ADAMS was not in the colony at the present time. This informant
agreed to contact the New Haven Field Division in the event any individual
answering subject's description appeared in the colony. Further contacts

wiere made with the driver of a bus servicing the area and with the local

mail carrier, but with negative. resultse

The New Haven. Field Division also caused: a check to be made of.
all outgoing toll tickets from-Westport, Connécticut, to New York for the
period April 19, 1946 to. April 25, 1946 and it was ascerta:.ned that no calls
viere made to either MANYA KAHN or GOTTLIEB VENZ.

Mail covers are ‘being: maintained on VICTORIA STONE at her home
‘and ‘at the office. A twenty-four “hour phys:Lcal surveillance is also being
maintained on, VICTORIA STONE and -2 spot check of the activities of
JACOB ARNOFF is being continued, Arrangements are being'made to: provide
services of .a confn.den‘blal technical informant on the activities .of IRENE
MILLER, .

Phys:.cal survéillance of STONE thus far has revealed that her
activities were routine.. She had lunch with GOTTLIEB WENZ on April 25,
1946, and shortly after her return to the storée from lunch with WENZ,
JULIUS HEDMAN. drove up in front of the store in his car, STONE vient

out and ‘spent -about five minutes in the .car-with him-and then he drove
off.

On April 27, 1946, physical and teéchnical surveillances. of
STONE reflected that on this date STONE called ARONOFF and requested him
to .come to her apartment. He came and stayed for approximately one hour.

United States Customs offices in the. New York and. Newark areas
have been alerted to wabch- sh:.ps leaving for Russidn ports.

In addition to the aforéméntioned mail cover which is presently
béing ma:.ntamed on VICTORIA STONE at ‘hey home and ofi‘:.ce, arrangements’
have ‘been made with a highly confidéntial source who will furnish the con-
tents of mail received by VICTORIA STONE ‘and IRENE MILIER at. their re-
spective apartments,

Miss MIIDRED BISSO, who, it will be recalled, is secretary to
ERIC BERNEY at the Keynote Recordings Company, ‘vias interviewed but was
unable to supply any pertinent information concerning the subject!s
'nhereabouts. She did state that to her knowledge BERNEY has not heard
fron ADAMS and on. ‘one occasion when questioned by her co-employee, VARION
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'PEGRAM as to. ADAMS! wihereabouts, he had replied in effect that he did

not know but .presumed ARTHUR was mad at him for giving away his desk.
According to Miss BISSO, BERNEY by this remark had reference to the fact.
that the desk formerly ut:.lized by ADAMS had been turned over to a lr,
GEIER, an attorney, who had previously occupied space in BERNEY!S office.
before the war and- upon his recent releasé’ from- the. service had returned
to the office.

This informant further réported that BEBNEI was leaving New
York City for Ihamn., Florida on May 1, 1946 and vias to stay with his
vife and small child at the Cadillac Hotel in I.J.aml Beachs The deta::.ls
concerning this trip have been provided the Bureau and Mami by teletype.
of April 30, 19L6..

The surveillance of JACOB B. ARONOFF, mentioned previously in
this letter, has failed as yet to -provide ‘any pertinent information.’

There 1s no surveillance ‘being; ma:mta:.ned on JULIUS ‘HETMAN.
but. coni‘ldentn.al :x.ni‘omxants have. failed to ref.‘lec*b that he has -any.
knowledge of the- sub;ect's whereabouts -or that: VICTORIA STONE has confided
in him. as to the receipt of the- aforementioned teléphone calls,.

A check is being made of the Ardizone residence in New York,
and the Pha.ladelph::.a Field Division has been requested to check the
residences of VICTORIA STONE!'S relatives to see vwhether ADAMS might be
there, although there is little possn.bllity of this,

" E. E. CONROY, SAC
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Office Memorandum - vsitep|gestis

TO  : THE DIRECTOR ’ DATE: April 25 / ——
3150 .

FROM . Do M, LADD

o
»: -

4)9/ SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAMS }/ VA
| ESPIONAGE ~'R / é N

z/ i

’“g}g Assistant SAC Belmont called from New York%a? advised that

:X%\there have been several mysterious calls at Victoria}sfonets place
) at which people are trying to reach her, -One of the balls. which is
E) . P ryin Une

considered highly important was_on the_nigh% of April 23, 1946 and ,

+

Fa‘s—re,l.axed to her through another individual,_informing.her that_}ns"A

*
&
“

! was calling and left a message for her to call Jefferson, New York 56, \ check™
i of this number revealed that it was listed to the Simmonds Hotel, which is at

Ed

\ Lake Kanaza in Sullivan County. It is known that Arthur Adams stayed there for
? a few weeks in the summer of 1945, Special Agents were immediately sent to the
' hotel which they found was closed, but observed a light in the hotel about
. 1:00 a.m. when they arrived and the light remained on for a period of about .
five minutes. Special Agents maintained a surveillance on the hotel all night
but observed nothing,

‘QJ[J"”“
‘\m

The next morning they entered the hotel with the owner and a telephone / ‘
lineman and found the door was open, cigarette butts scattered around and
indications someone had been in there and tampered with the telephone since the
telephone box was burned out, The telephone had previously been disconnected.
A check with the telephone company at Lake Kanaza disclosed that a couple of

AnDE. ovi
27 VIR

PNV A calls had come through for that number but they informed the callers that the

ly \ telephone was disconnected, An effort is presently being made to trace the calls.
~3

Q Investigation in that area to date has been negative as to any

indication that Arthur Adams is in that area. Investigation, however, is.still

roceedin, 4
p h g' ) . . - '« %Lw B*
The New York Office has a 2l hour surveillance on Victoria ¢ RSP a5m§11

_As stops on her telephones and arrangements have been made to trace any callse
;7 A complete teletype is being submitted by the New York Office, .

In viewof-the fact that Arthur Adams_has been missing for quite sometime

and it is possible.that.he.may_be.located-in-the.United..States,_I,_b‘gliey&e;___it )
; %j%m""’mqvisable to.discuss yith the Criminal Division of the Department as to -
<\’ vwhat action.the Bureau.should_take_should he Ee locateds You will recall that ./ —

~%a secret indictment has been returned which is presently sealed, chargin ams
< Vith violation of the Selective Service Act, This indictment was returned at *
the time that it was thought Adams might leave the.United States on March 13,
1945, and was to be used to prevent his departure. Ibelieve that should Artm
Adams be located he should be apprehended and quéstioneds,. However, no successful

prosecution may result on thé Selective Service charge. ) s . '33
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The Director

RECOMMENDATION, If you agree, I believe that the matter of apprehending
Arthur Adams on this secrst indictment should be immediately discussed with.
appropriate officials of the Criminal Division of the Department in order
that our Field Office can be advised to apprehend him and Guestion him,

His identity has in effect been disclosed in the New York newspapers and

his value as an agent for the Soviet Govermment is nil and it would be to
our advantage to question him as to his past activities and information that
he may furnishe. If this meebs with your approval an immediate discussion
will be-had with the officials of the Criminal Division.

Attached hereto for your information is a summary of the facts of
the Arthur Adams case, '

Enclosure

e
.
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) Qﬁice Memorandum - vrrep statss GOVERNMENT

TO v Mr. Tolson - DATE: Hayj;, 1946
. ’ » B L4 ) h/
FROM" : L, B, Nichols P ZhEs _,,,é—__ ‘
\ WW &-y% \ L
W SUBJECT: W ” < ; @%
. Tra
. Eer :

Harry Brundidge, an ‘associate editor of Cosmopolita .
magazine, called. He had just returned from Tokyo where he had | k- et ——
:,interviewed Tojo and had done considerable investigating on Tolos Room o m——

13

okyo Rose. He was just calling to sey hello. He stated he had s pu———
been very much interested in a 24-hour surveillance which we had ————— |
had on 39 West 55th Street in New York. He recognized one of our
Agents, Ed Sullivan, who had interviewed him, in one of the cars and

he was not, of course, saying anything but he suspected it was in
&\ connection with the United Nations meeting., I told him that we were

" doing nothing so far as the United Nations was concerned and that I
suspected he ‘was probably jumping at conclusions about this. He .
"ir;sis'bed he was not and that there were 5 cars in this sur‘veillar;ce.(%/

' . I chécked with Conroy who stated that 39 Hest 55'1:)@%&@
{ is the address of Vic'bbjrz%, one in the Arthur 'Adams case and tha for“"‘ff‘ w
the past 10 days we had been keeping'a surveillance, but we had not -

i
i

had 5 cars out at any time and Agent Ed .S'z}l‘liz)an was not on the
surveillance, : '

Ny =33/ 250"

LBN:MP




/A o .
~,

L

3

. ‘PERSONAL ATTENTION
Yay 9, 1946 N —

' \ @
CZWEmRDEﬁ’ S o

"‘{?' \_ 3&'& Eo E.. Con!‘oy ) '
€X~6 Foderal Bureau of Invaestigation . :
U. S, Departnent of Justice ‘ ~
? - 234 U, S, Court House, Foley Square
. . Kew York 7, New York '

He: ARTHOR AIEXANDROVICH ADAMS /
INTERNAL SECIRITY ~ R =

Dear ¥r. Conroys =

-

) 4 Referance is made to your conversation with Assistant.
) Diractor L. B, Nichols, in:which you were advised that a JourngPistd =5

: had reported Bureau automobiles, apparently engaged in surveillance;i Tl -
at 39 Test 55th Street, New York City, which you advised was tHY° ad@ddy

of Victoria Stone, who i3 under investigation in this case as 2% aid.—>
toward locating the subject.

&
»

=

I desire -that you caution the supervisors and agents ig':
your office with respect to this and other surveillances to be wost
Judicious and to avoid any circumstances which would cause the

surveillance to be noticeable to. outsiders, to say nothing of being
noticeable to the individual under surveillancs.,

301180

=
= m T
» Reference is further mads to the teletype from New ‘Tork in
this case, dated May 8, 1946, advising that the -surve lange sEAft
from 1:00 ALK, until 8:00 A.M, on Victoria Stone will € dfHcontinned
on May 12, T have no objection to this procedure - since you imdicate
that Victoria Stone has been active only during thé other Hour®®, of the
day. FHowever, the men engaged on such surveillance shpuld Arrmmge to
be notified immediately through Sutec -or other confidential sotPcess

should Victoria Stone receive a summons to meet with tﬁe‘é@;je&',d&-
ing the early morning hours. < =
. o . e

t 4"}1 '

-

- =
. 2
, N & Sincorely yours, L) >
‘ ) - ' - " —
. : i 3. E3 ~ : =
P ( s MAY 131996 B f % ¥ Klear duover F // v
r i ‘ Tdear =S
O i — , | John Edgar Hoover . 3 .
o Rosen_———— ‘ Diractor -
R m——
ro Eqan_ T L .
re Gurnea____
e Fardo
. Henco!
Fo Perning@n_____ > T ST
sggamr:_“f-_m?m by o e E
= S/ ‘j ‘K . - B e B s ‘
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WASH OM NEW YORK 16 8 4-58 PN
IRECTOR URGENT

A7

i FZ2.L%As CIREKY OF INVESTI( 10N O
A o U S DEPARTMENT OF JUST CE
GGMZURICATIONS SECTION

6 @

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS~R. FULL TIME SURVEILLANCE OF VICTORIA
STONE HAS BEEN CONTINUED B&(TO DATE HAS FAILED TO FURNISH ANY PERTIN-
ENT INFO TOWARDS THE LOCATION OF THIS SUBJECT. UNLESS ADVISED TO ZH

CONTRARY, THE SURVEILLANCE éHlFT FOR THE HOURS FROM TWELVE MJ;DN.I( A
NOTufs “*‘

NINE AM WILL BE DISCONTINUED AS OF TWELVE NAUGHT.ONE AM MAY nm Hﬂhﬁk
STONE WILL STILL BE UNDER SURVEILLANCE DURING PERIOD EIGHT AM TO om: AM

HER USUAL HOUEDOF ACTIVITY. “rEcoRom o _ 3 3/ 2 70
CORROTELRNIZS C R% n-ﬁ-n ——
END ACK AND DIS PLS o ek 39 M 193
, \")
NY R 16 WASH %\S‘*M o - N //f, ‘/g(/
W ae - ra L C (»,
Al V’W )
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.V§é§§f21 BOSTON 1 FROM NEW YORK 8§ 6-36 PM e
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT Rl

Mr, Pen-ir- =2,

5G§‘SEVENTH ST., NYC, USING NAME QUOTE MR,
™~

{ N PHONE CALLS TO MANYA KAHN, FOR INFO BOSTON OFFICE, BUREAU AUTHORIZATION

‘&;0 F.ninA: DURTAU OF INVESTIGATION
oy nmmnm OF JUST CE

/ 7 : : COMMURICATIONS SECTION

* MA\%W’:‘
4] am

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R. RECENT INVESJTGATION INDICATES /

VICTORIA'STONE THR
&
{)owx MANYA*}AHN, OPERATOR OF SLENDERIZING G N, FIFTY THREE VES

POSSIBILITY THAT SUBJECT ATTEMPTED TO CONT J
FIFTY
RTHURSON UNQUOTE. CONFIDENTIAL
&) SOURCE ADVISES THAT MANYA KAHN, TELEPHONE NUMBER PLAZA THREE SEVEN

%SIX TWO THREE, RECEIVED TWO CALLS FROM TELEPHONE NUMBER ELIOT NAUGHT
§§>SIX FIVE NAUGHT IN BOSTON. FIRST OF THESE OCCURRED AT TWO FOURTEEN

Q) PM ON APRIL FOURTEENTH AND SECOND ON-APRIL TWENTY SECOND AT EI&HT FORTY

0 SEVEN AM. BOSTON FIELD OFFICE SHOULD IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBER OF ABOVE -

| !
NUMBER & ASCERTAIN WHETHER OR NOT ADAMS MADE THE ABOVE MENTIONVD TELE- :

HAS BEEN RECEIVED TO ARREST,ARTHU&SKDAMS WHEN LOCATED: ON BASIS 'OF WARRANT

I

PRESENTLY OUTSTANDING IN NY & PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED TO BOSTON IN CORRE%B

My
AN
SPONDENCE. HOWEVER, HIS ARREST IS TO BE _CORRELATED WITH THE QQ» ‘
OF OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE AND IF TIME PERMITS, NY & BUREAU SHOUL

THIS INVESTIGATION,
CONROY

BS PLS ACK AND DISC
BS " NY R1 BS
‘WA PLS ACK AND HOLD
YR 21 VA
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' these pertinent numbers had reverse charge calls; that is, where any

Ecwssm_.wf 24 Dq A U/L
Y oD e

ON

3 ] PTI7 J e, E. A Ton)
Federal Burean of Inuestipation ) cxngm it

: Mr. Glavia ...,
New York, New York | ¥r. Laca,.

3

0 .
Hnited States Bepariment of ﬂﬁge ; Mr. Tolsén...
i

[SUSR-
Mr. Rogen ,oee..sos.

,‘May ]11,19116 }Xr TYECY | s cnnnnnnans

% é . Mr. Carson ....... -
* d "MKEE“---_._...“..F,
Director, FBI p Mr. Gurne..........

@ Mr. Harbo .uuenees,on

RE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH. ADANMS . §Mr. Hendou..........
mTERNAL SECURITY R. 1 Mr. Pennington..... b
5 IS Mr. Quian Teaun.... J
2 Mr. Nease.oon.nnn. o
§ Miss Gangy....... - ;

Dear Sir:s

‘Reference is made to the New York letter of May 2,‘i9h‘6;ﬁhereinl
you wiere supplied ith the details concerning a number, of” telephone ‘calls
Anvolving VICTORIA and GOTTLO Ze

For your further information you are advised that the New York
Office has caused a number of checks to be made in an attempt to ascertain
the nature of the aforementloned calls and, from whom they emanated. The
checks made were as follows'

le The Albany ‘Field Division reviewed the toll slips representing
long distance calls madeé. from Kenoza Lake, Monticello, Liberty, Callicon,
and..Jeffersonville; New York, on April 22 to 25 inclusive for any calls dir-
ected to the telephones of KAHN, WENZ, -or STONE. o

2. The New York Field Dn.visl on reviewed the toll charges on
the telephones of the above-named persons for the period April 1st to 25th
inclusive,

3s The New York Field.Division checked to ascertain if any of 9
being made to those numbers from out of town would .be. charged to the nu:ﬁg'}s

As a result of ‘thesé checks, the only pertinent information obs q
tained. was to the effect that.on April ilth and 22nd MANYA KAHN. received
‘telephone; calls from Eliot -0650, in Boston; Massachusettss Thé Boston Field
Division has ‘been requested to ascertain the id ¥P.of the subscriber to

this phone and if any pertinent informa'bion ﬂ?‘ egeived § hem the F'

Bureau will bé innnediately advised. gﬂ)

v
o
Ry

E. E. CONROY
SAC

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES

ﬁp@ﬁm 2 9 19k, 3k 7 AND FISED OFFICES

ADVISED BY RQUTING
100-63983 SLIP(S) OL,%@CJ.L%'W;
cc: NY 100-68393-  DATE b LAY ] A
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’ftf | FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | ~u -
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'g%l;xsnc)z')s.;omqusb AT HET Y"ORK’ ¥ 1o . FILE NO. 100“16‘00 x? ’ru{@‘.! ey
REPORT MADE AT | ) | oatEwnenmapz %}ztg}?;ﬁ&i haéoirrﬁan_élw ) Rs{:._::‘;'; " »; .
BOS'J.ON, MaSS. " 5/21/46 5/9,]/.0,13, ’FREDERICK H. -CONNO émv. TR TE S
‘ 164‘.‘_ N N EXNR TR =
| Tme ' ‘ | CHARACTER OF CASE. ¥r Hew o emees)er
ARTHUR umnamcgnws, was. ©.909 bl INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R - Panclngton ;
5171 REFER 5 IS 2 4.2 e
- PECRASHLS )33 a2 et _ APPROPRTATE AGENC e
T *uﬁ — - T ANDFIELD OFFICES 175 GaadVecemlos

.| SYNOPsIS OF FACTS:

Anvlswmz OUTING] yov-- vneeaecce—f o f
SLIP(S) OF 2 ==
< =% patE_|g-lo7 ! iﬁ
Telephone “No. Eliov 0650 listed to.the name of .
SHER?TOOD“MOX} 34 Vlendsll Sti,. Cambridge; Mass.,
o. student atGraduate School of Arts: and*Sciences,
Harvard University, Cembridge, Mass. NARK’»KAﬁN
\ son of }&ANY}X‘KAHN. resides ‘at same address and
} attends ‘the same schoole In.i'omants ‘state Subject
§ never residéd at 34 Wendéll St., Cambridge and
/ hes never been. observed in this- vicinity. ~ MARK
KABN formerly a.tta.ched t0. 088 and was in Us Se Army
during World Var -IT., ») ‘

.S

- RTC~
? 51 B8Y:
P s

REFERENCE: Bureai file 100~331280. Teletype from New York H;
-City, dated 5/7/46.° >

DETAIIS: Reference teletype from New York City; reflects that
recent investigation indicated the possibility that

Subject AVF;@_EU_R__M&& a.ttempted to contact
VICTORI.R’, TONE through one. MANYA KAHN, operator of

;éz( 9) -slenderizing salon, 53 Test 5Tth Stree'b, New York .
/ /4/ ,(/ City, using name of Mr.. ARTHURSON; further, that. a
confidential source had advised MANYA KAHN had ro=-
ceived two calls from telephone Eliot 0660-in

Yv 8 0 ¢ 5 Boston. The Boston Field Divisidn was requested to
conduct investigation concerning these telephone

--1
© U 8 GOVERNXENT PAINTING OFTXE 1—2034

U:? calls and if it was ascertained that Subjec‘b was in
] ,Q_A fthe wicinity,.*o cause his: apprehension. \.5 .
__M:'?r?vﬁgé\?o? ﬁ { |4 /6{ X’ M 1/’1 ‘smc L :j\"n% el DONOTWRITEINTHESESPACES'i 0?5‘@
| copmmer el -~ | [F01J3/780 1 BED| =
.' TTUULIS UESO’FMYEBREP°R"(//~ \60 o } . R B o— . 7 5,‘; ﬁ“‘?“j:j
fr:ve;grk City (100?6:":988’3) HAY 22 1948 I i
& Bostons. 1T BEX -
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Directories of the New England Telephone & Telegraph Company re=
flected that Eliot 0650 is listed to SHERIOOD D. FOX, 34 Wendell
Street, Cambridge, Mass. .

The records of tha Merchants Credit Bureau, Irc., and the Boston
Field Office indices, and thé Boston. and Cambridge city directories
were checked for this mame, with negative results. | 2

- Special Agent BRENTON S. GORDON and the reporting agent proceeded

to 34 Wendell Street, Cambridge, Mass. in company with Sergeant
JOSEPH BREEN; NA, of the Cambridge Police Department. It was
asoertained that this is the address of a rooning house in the
better type neighborhood in the. immediate vicinity of Harvard
university. Exemination of the mail boxes in the front hall re=-
vealed that one apartment. is oocupied by GREEN-BUDILOV, -another |,

by SHERIIOOD D. FOX, a third by ANDERSON-MARSTON, and the fourth by
MARK KAHNe In view of the last name having the same femily neme
as-the person conducting the beduty salon in New York City, referred
to in the -teletype, no contact was made at this address,

Confidential Informant. T=1 was recommended as reliable, by his
superior, and wds contacted, and advised that most of these people
had beer residing at 34 Tendell Street for a year or leds, that ]
but two men ere tenants in the building, FOX and KAHN, Both were
described a8 ‘being apprhximately 35 to 37 years of age, and be=
Iieved to bé employed as students at Herverd University. A photo-
graph of ADAMS was exhibited to Confidential Informant T-1 but he
oould not recall having seen anyone similaer to‘the.Subject at

this addréss or anywhere elses According to Informent Twl, FOX
had beon residing at this -address since approximately December

6, 1945, while KAHN had been at this address for spproximately:
three or four monthss The neme ARTHURSON did not mean anything to.
Informant -T~l,

Agents then chedked the records. of the Cembridge Gas & Light ‘Cg.s
but found the meters at this address are charged ‘to lirs. ‘NETTIE

At the Cembridge Registry -of Voters it was. ascertaired that JAGOB

. BUDILOV, .age- 49 years, and SARAENBUDILOV, have resided: at 34 Wendell

Street for approximately one yeare. Proviously they resided at

66 Portsmouth Street, Cambridge, which was described as a poor
Polish quarter of the city, BUDILOV was born in Russia end was
naturalized at the United States District Court in Boston, on April
27, 1936, He had beon residing in Cembridge siunce 1912, He was
born in Selig, Budilofskye His wife SARAH, was first registered

as a voter in Cambridge in 1922 under the name. SARAH Y >ROSENFIELD,,

NETTIE . GREEN is the wife of JUDAH H\\GREEN, both of whom were
born in Russiae Her husband was naturalized in the United States
District Couwrt in Boston, on November 18, 1902, and she holds de=

zivative naturalization, Mrs, GREEN has resided in Cembridge
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8ince 1925, There was mo record in the cambndge Registry of
Voters for )anyone nemed ARTHURSONe There was no listing foi FOX
or 'KAHNO L)

VInformant T«2 made available the records reflecting MARK L\KAHN

had resided at 'this address sinoe January 26, 1946, exd that
SHERIT00D Di FOX had resided at this address since November 26, 1945.
No .other informe.%ion of value was xeceived fron these records.

Under date of May 10, 1946, reporting agent contacted a'.ni‘oma:b:‘:on
at Harvard University. The records of this bureau réflected both
SHERWOOD D. FOX and MARK L. EAHN were students in the Graduate
Sohool of Arts and Soience, Harvard University, which is housed in
+the Parlow House, 24 Quinoy Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts.]

The records of the Graduate. School reflécted MARK LEG KARN vas

born December 16, 1921 at New York City, and was presently déing
graduate work for a FH.De for political economy in government, His
hone- address was given as 53 West 57th. Street, New York City.

The fa.le furthér reflected KAHN was dan Ameriocan citizen and had

a Service record with the United States Amy Air Corps, dnd later
with 0SS, and that he was to be returned to civilian status on
Jatuary 31, 1946, His educational background was reflected as

AB at Colwmbia, 1942; Columbie Un:wersi‘by graut 1939 to June 1941,
Class of 1907 Senior Scholarship, June 1942 to February 19435. The-
Pile also stated that KAHN held the position of Assistant Eéonomist
in 058, Washington, D. C., February 1944 o September 1945, as
Edononic Stelligenoe Analyst with Enemy Objectives Unit (as Amy
Officer)

EKAHN'S father was indicated as AUGUSTUS\KABN living, born in
Kiev, Russia, August 18893 citizenship Americen, gollege Colunbia
Universitys occupation = DDeSs, 1917, dentist. Lf .

KAHN'S mother was given as MANYA KAHN, no middle name, liv:mg, ‘born
at 'Nicolaev, Russia, December 24, 1897, .of American citizenship.
She did not attend college and her occupa*bi.on was furnished as )
physiotherapzsm The record showed that in the event of emergency,
KAHN had requested that lMrs., MANYA KAHN, 53 West 57th Street; New
York City, be contacted. Ho made thé statement that he was um~
married,. ! ) .

The file further reflected that he was in thé United States Army
Air Forces, holding the position of' Ca.gtain, AUS, February 11, 1943
to January 31, 1946, He also made the followinz commehts regarding
himself: That he took job with 0SS, eight months, as a Junior,
later Assistant Economist. The purpose of this job was to review
enemy economic capabilities, After eleven months in the Army,

/ ’3?, )



during which tire he was comissionsd Aeriel Navigator, he was
reassigned to 0SS and sent to London as a member of the Enemy
Objectives Unite This was a small professional gréup consisting
chiefly of econmists whose nission was to assist in the

S'brateg:.c Air Foroes on imtelligence and policy probléms relating
to the air attack on German industries. His particular job for
eighteen months required regular digestion of economic intelligence
date and the frequent writing of analyses relating to enemy
industries under congideration foi intensive air a‘h’cack. He -also
gerved on various target committees, many of them British-American,
established to negotiate and setile differences of policy or to
dotermine the velidity of auggested courses of actions ~

SHERWO0D Ds FOX, according to the files at Harvard University,

had a permanent address o£ 69 Southern Avenue, Dorchester, Boston,

Mass. He was born Ootober 29, 191?. at Canton, Hassachusettss

His fofmal education included en A.B. Cum Lauds, Harvard University,
. June 1939, A.‘M., University of Illinois, June 1941, he majored in

Soeiglogy and is ourrently mr}cing for his FH.De in Sociologye

His parents were given as DANIEL s.,gox, deceased, and JENNIE

)(’BERKAL )

A memorandun in FOXt file by Dean PAYSON WILD, JR., dated Octoher
1945 nade the. follewing statements concerning FOX3 "He is 28;.

he served in the Air Corps, June 12, 1942 to Octs 8, 1945, He

has overseas service and was released under the point sys‘kem, He
gives no history of disability.” There was also a letter in FOX*
hendwriting, requesting catalogs from Harverd Universitys The ré=
turni address reflected was = SHERWOOD D. FOX, Staff Sergeant,
Branch 2, Squadron "O", 1060th ALF, Base Unit, OsReDes Queensboro,
Ne Co Tho request for these catalogs is dated August 30, 1945, |- \

Theré was &also -a memorandum in his file, to see Prof, SCROKIN, who

was apparéntly his instructor, Inasmuch as it appeared that this
professor had a Ruasian background, 1o contact was made with him
congerning FOXs 1 b7D

Informsnt T=3, whol |

‘was exhibited a picture of Subject. He stated he had never seen
anyone in the vicinity who resembled Subject ifi eny waye He suggested
that reporting Agent conteot informant Ted, whon he stated vwas

qu::l:e observing and knew the people living at 34 Wendell Street;
Cambridges P

Confidential Informant T=4 was contected f#a liké manner, but was
unable to identify the picture of Subject, stating that to her
knowledge, no men of Subject's age or appearance, had ever wisited
34 ondell Street. |
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1/20/26  telegrem, Washington,D.6s  signed “""FOX"‘.’

. BS 100-107 | | Q

. [ £
The records of Confiden'bial Informant Tws reflect the follcwinz ,f}
toll tickeys fram the teiephone of SHERWOOD Ds FoX: L[ W/

i/ 25/ 46 H.YeCo Atwater 92000 for Yrs :‘SEIDENHAND’ Room'I-G.

1/29/46 N.¥.Co Acadiemy 24068,

2/17/46 N.Y.0., Endicott 2500" o émﬁ*{‘&‘sﬁbx.,

3/22/46 Telegren Brooklyn, NiY¥, signed "SHERWOOD"
4"/16»/46:‘ N.YiCo Slocum 696000 Roam 235 to RITA BECK.
4/21/46  WY.C. Brooklyn (2) looks liks Ska, Ski 41362.3.
4%39;/46 " Telegram Washington,D.C. signéd "SHERFOOD"..

It ds to be noted that these toll 'Bickets .80 not reflect. cells
as set forth in reference tele‘hypa received from Yew York Citys

and it is presumed at this timeé that the calls were made from

New York City to the Csambridge a.ddress. 1% further: .appears

‘that in viéw of the fact that both FOX and KARN reside st the

seme ‘address, attend the same school, and must necesaarily have

a close acquaintanceships -that MARK LEO KAHNwas apparently cons .
taoked by his mother, MANYA KAHN, April 14, snd April 22 respectivew
1y, a8 set forth in the New York teletypse. [jn

All persons contacted havée agreed t¢ notify the Boston Field

Division in the event an individual ansyering Subjeo*b's deséription
38 seen at c'ambridge, Magsachusetts, Z; .

o~ REFERRED UPON CCMBLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN «




T-2% OPM Rent Control Division, WILLIAM F. RILEY, Director,

Tudt : residonse| : : |
| _| Mess,, to MARK LEO KAHN. L

Tedsz | | of] | listed ‘above.

Pubs | | New England Telophone & Tolograph Co.s
: 80 Federal Ste; Boston,. Mass,

! K

.+ REFERRED. UPON COMPLETTON 0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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) O]j’%ce Memomnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNM N’I/‘
To . | Az s‘f“z—v‘/l

THE' DIRECTOR DATE: May 15, 19

] ) ( . :ng?: '
W}, FROM : D, Y, Ladd o // K i =

() SUBIECT:  ARTHUR AL ROVICH AD
)@/J \ . INTERWAL.SBCURITY - R
\ Miss pedn3 N
There is attached a letter from thé New York Field Divisior, datid t«}g{
May 10, 1946, setting forth the procedure which will be followed when, and L&~
Adams is locatede It is stated that Adams will bé brought to the New York.
Office and if upon interview it is determined that he might be cooperative-lahd
of some value in the future, the Bureau will be notified before™ further steps
are taken but if uncooperative, immediate steps will be taken to question his
agsoclates of whom there are fifteen. Tt is noted that although all these
individuals have Communist inclinations, the only evidence of espionage on 4heir
part their association with Adams. There is attached a -summary on the Adams

Case, - |  rnh s [ @/&M”G

RECOMMENDATION s . '

In view of the fact that considerable manpower is being used. to check
these -individuals plus the fact that the recent developments in New York seem
to indicate that the person attempting to contact;{Stone was not. actually Adams,
it is recommended that the contacts of Adams be interviewed at this time in an
attempt to establish his whereabouts and particularly, to obtain sufficient data
which might form a basis for obtaining an espionage indictment against him. /J

ACTION:. Ailetter to the NY Office in line with the above recommendation is at- A
tached. l/g .

Attachments - W
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Wnited States Bepariment of Justice

Federal Burean of Investination
New York 7, New York

IN REQLY, PLEASE REFER TO . ’
FILE No.

V‘/ May 21, 1946
Nz | =

Director, FBI

|

pnir 2704 04&}., Re; ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS

- { .
219 R TERNAL SEC = N
oF 2 ' ] REFER 5 I, S,
Dear Sir: '

Reference is made to the New York teletype and letter of April
25th and May 2nd respectively wherein you were advised/as to certain
telephone calls emanating from xmwm and GOTTLOBRWERZ, to employees
of VICTORI!:-STONE'S and to VICTORIA STONE, herself. oo o

\‘ ?—_—. poveyTo e

In this connection there are enclosed herewith for your in-
formation the original and tyo copies of tramscripts of the following
conversations as reported 'br&on.fidenf;j.al Informant NYT 272, whose iden-
tity is kmowmn to the Bureau.

1. /Lo ANWNE and MIRIAM frpm Miss KAHN. (These parties are ANNE
—-GARRAMONE and MIRIAM\SQMIERS employed in VICTORIA SFONE's
‘store, and MANYA KAHN operator of a slenderizing salon at
53 East 57th Street)

2, To VICTORIA STONE from man (This latter individual later
Amcmsidentiﬁed as GOTTLOB WENZ, associate of STONE a.nd operato i
ATE of* a jewelry firm at 48 West 48 Street), gAN C

Very truly yours,

02 i
¢ NY 100-68393
) ‘ /. 33 1o ”"v 'g i
FXP:MJF 50 JUN 5 - 1946 é b ey ‘%\O&

100-63983 ' | b
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TO: ANNK and MIRTIAM
FROM: MISS KAHN(ph.)

Hello, Miss Stone
Miss Stone,isntt here, is there a message for her.

Well this is Miss Kahn calling.
Yes. . -

Someone called her and left a message for her. R
Yes.

His name is Mr. Arnthurson(ph.), did he call your shop.
Not that I know of.

And left a telephone number for Miss Stone to call and I said to him
vhat makes you call her, why not call Miss Stone and he said he's tried
to locate her in different places, and here is one of the places he knows
she comes and he left a telephone number to call and its very urgent.

I see, well

Would you like to take the number.
Yes, you want to give me the number,

Its Jeffersonville, New York, Jeffersonville
How do you spell that, .

¥Well I guess its J~E=F=F~E~R=S-0-N
J=E~S5-5

No F, like in Frank, Jefferson
Yeah, Jefferson

Yeah, Jeffersonville
Ville, yeah

New York 5=6
New York 5=6

snd the name is Arthurson, A-R=T-H=R=S-0-l, A=R=T-H~U~R~=S-0-}
A=ReTeH=U=R=S~I~}

[~ T-60
S~0-N OPIES DESTBOYED-""""é oot
SoN, a1l right  © pR-308
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Did he try to get, get her at the store.
I don't know, I wasn't here 21l day, so I don't know.

‘Who is this speaking.
This is Ann

Is Miriam thers.
Yes.' ’

Uh-huh, well you ask, can I speak to Miriam
Certainly

Yeah
Miriam, telephone

Tho is it,
Izrizka(ph.) ﬂﬂu/l;-

NﬂN )
so:tiie Kahn -
Yes, .

Hello
Hello, I Jjust, gave the message to the other young lady.

Yes,
-Someone. called here for Miss Stone

Someone what?
Called here for Miss Stone,

-

Yes, .
And claimed that they tried to get her in the shop and couldn't get her.

Yes.

,And he thought she mght be here and he left a telephone number where
to call back.

Uh-huh
And he said if she's not there give it to Miriam that, he meant you then
is that :i.'b.

~ That's r::.gl}t. .
Well I don't know who youw were, anyway his name is Mr. Arthurson

Mro, whoe

Mo Arthurson, A=ReTwH=U~R-S<0-N
Uh-huh ,
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And the telephone number -is Jeffersonville, New York 5-6 did he try
to get her in your shop.

I don't know, I really don't know anything about it,. whats that number

-again.

Jeffersonville

Yes,’

5-6

Ye'Sor

New York, Jeffersonville, New York 5-6; I was in Macy's, he-called here
couldn't imagine why he called her here.

I haven't any idea.
But then he said to do him a favor and to call your shop and if shet!s not
there to tell Miriam,

Uh-huh ,
To give this message to-Miriam, so I suppose he meant you.

Uh-huh
So that's all I know..slang, .

Okay I'11 tell Miss Stone as soon as I see her.
Al right thank you

Righto

3
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NYT 272 4/23/46
INCOMING : 4:30 PM,
P7325-2
T0: VICKI STONE ,
FROM: MAN ( APPARENTLY A JEWELERY MAX)
72 Hello,

Hello, is Miss STONE in?
Yes, Just a moment,

Hello,
Hello, How are you?

All right, How are you?

Yegh,

¢ A-fellow from Jeffersonville, New York called up, You should call him

up, His telephone is Jeffersonville 56,

Oh, that's crazy. Don't pay any attention to it, He .called you end
asked me to call Jdeffersonvilleses:

Yeah, he says he was trying to get in touch with you and up there they
must have glven you my number and he thought you were here.. So you
should get in touch with him, -

! What time was this?
¢ Oh, about en hour ago,

¢ An hour ago?
¢ Yech,

S: Oh, that's a lot of baloney - somebody trying to be fumny,

'/,ell.’ ..

S: Thank you anyhowp dear.

M: Is that the number?

S¢ It must have been one of my friends who thinks I spend too much time
with you. He must be jealous of your,

M: Oh, yeah? T

8¢ (Laughs) 1(6 0,

M: Allmright, then, Pl

S: poKo’ dee—ro S'DEST

M: 0K, 80 long,  of™® P

/3312050




422IFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FgMr:
AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUID
pMTE 1147201z -

[

3

1

Mr, .z
‘;a;::ta QM?“@"?’::—%
% ) Mr, Moo
; Mr Feagen . .
LI ,rw} @a“@‘ j bt

My Carsen ... _..

Mr. Egan. oo, ..

o CARER 7.1 S

Mr. Berdon . ooees
Mr. Pen-ington ...
Mr. OuinnTamm.,

WASH FROM NEW YORK 16 18 8-15 PN
Mr Nasse l

TRECTOR URGENT ] - . \j%? | —
| M«zﬁﬁﬁ [
IN/CO

Mige findy
©
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS~ R, REFER FIVE IS, CONNECTION 1ﬂD
WITH INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE SUBJECT, SUGGESTED BUREAU| NAKE

CHECK FOR SUBJECT AT FORWER RESIDENCE, oni'r: TWO TWO THREE KING ST., WEST,

TORONTO AND AT TORONTO HOTELS. FURTHER SUGGESTED THAT PHOTOGR%F 4 AND
COPY OF SUBJECT~S SIGNATURE BE PROVIDED BUREAU SOURCES IQ}“E{;; 250 THAT

\"/ v

APPROPRIATE CHECKS CAN-BE MADE AT MEXICO CITY HOTELS FOR ANY INFO CON=

1 ,g CERNING SUBJECT. xﬁ
GENC

NG
\v  CONROY Wgﬁg ”;‘,ﬂcs_fm
W‘%}YHOLD PLS ﬁ“yswﬁ;;" ?.' =
Sl\l?ks /\0/

9:""5( DAIEY -
5" /Jﬁﬁ111946°7\°7 ce
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{J Cotfey.
" }Glavin 4‘
. . Ladd
F.B.l. TELETYPE /“Eim—
N | aln n . Mr. Rosen
t

Mr. Tracy

Mr. Carson )
m' . Bgan___
. Hendon
. Pennington __
« Quinn Tamm__
- Nease, X

DECODED cOPY

/ﬁﬁSH FROM NEW YORK 13 2l 5-31 P
D IRECTOR URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXWJDROVICH ADAMS, 1S-Re AUTHORITY IS REQ%ED FOR THE
S \

DISCONT INUANCE OF PHYSICAL SURVEILLANGCE OF VICTORIA ONE 1IN
VIEY CF RECENT UNPRODUCTIVITY. IT IS BELIEVED THA HOULD O
TINUANCE BE AUTHORIZED, COVERAGE COULD BE MAINTAINED THROUGH
TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE AND SPOT CHECK OF ANY INDICATED ACTIVITY‘

oy

OF POSSIBLE INTEREST. oo - zggg;g‘,‘gzgl
CONROY ~f3?cf§§%
RECE 1 VED 5-2L-L6 L-L5 PM ESRECORDEINH " ’*“’”fz~

f\u‘{uwm 37 MAY 28 7°43 6\) -a_,

'KJ If the inteiligence contained in ?t?e above gssage is to be d'isseminate
{L utside the Bureau, it is suggested that e suitably paraphrased in
\) 8 éder to protect the Bureau's coding tems. * /ﬂ(
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"\ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE Zq
7~ } :UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT _6\ (CE:
T 9 S i
' Eiagier S . T Ty <
P S . [ L7 "l”: “’5%7’
- J T0: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. YAY 24, 1946
> (,)“.Transmi’b the following message "to: SAC, NS YORB, S,
/4\ ' /4«' ‘ - ’ A »
T ALEYATDROVICH ADAMS; ES2TOMAGE ~ Re
R 4 i
{27 e
5

REGRTEL UAY THENTY-FOURTH, AUTHORITY
GRANTED TO DISCONTINUE FPHYSICAL SURVEILIAICE OF YICTCRIA STOND AVD LATUTATN

COVERAGZ TER0UGH TECHIICAT. STRVETLIANCE AND SPOT CIECES
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O]fﬁce Memomndum o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT s

The Director DATE: March h’ 19).16;,. §o§:?}£ |
: ; . D. M. Iﬂdd '/" o {j‘;
K ) susjgct:  ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIGH DAS . / b
with alias Arthur*Adamoff .
.
Mr.
Pursuant to your instructions, there is set forth a summary oy

: concerning W/Mﬂn}r Alexandrovich Adam %nal Securi;y - Re  pie =
‘ % % 7 ong/ "_//M" o
,\ e =
| U0 35/ »fa . 553
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YT /™  FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATION R

<, s . U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTCE Q
o ™ GOMMURIGATIONS SEGTION ‘
JUN 111348
.'/ Mr. Harbo . .:... !
,,’ Mr, Hendon .. <-..-
s 17/ Mr. Pennington ... 9
‘ / A Mr. QuinnTemia... §
| ; i{ A/SHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 7 - 11 2-01 P T
| i gﬁf’ ] ya
. DIREC% URGENT -~ Z it S

ARTHUR ADAMS, IS-"R. JOHN HITCHCOCK:‘)CHAPIN IWITED TO/THE NY OFFICE
BY NEWARK AGENT$ FOLLOWING HIS DEPARTURE FROM WORK AT THE MV KELLOG ‘
CO., BAYONNE, NJ, AT FOUR FIFTY FIVE P JUNE TENTH, NINETEEN FORTY SIX. |
HE VAS INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS FROM THIS OFFICE. CHAPIN ADMITTED HE

KNEW ADAMS BUT AT FIRST LIED ON MANY QUESTIONS ASKED HIM ABOUT ADANS,
FINALLY HE MADE A STATEMENT CONCERNING HIS ASSOCIATION WITH ADAMS WHICH
IN SUBSTANCE IS AS FOLLOWS. ON A MORNING IN THE SPRING OF NINETEEN,
FORTYFOUR, THE EXACT DATE OF WHICH HE DOES NOT RECALL, CLARENCE W
HISKEY CAME TO HIS APARTMENT HOUSE IN CLEVELAND, OHIO, AND DISCUSSED
ARTHUR ADANS WITH HIM. CHAPIN WAS VAGUE AS y} /aEAsgy WHY HISKEY
WANTED HIM TO MEET ADAMS An%ﬁg%ﬁ;s so‘“‘?r;"ﬁ?ﬁ’ c?_é};ﬁ’m‘s,fx%xon ?HE%%%%
PLACE AT THIS TIME, BUT HE gl-:mﬁ?ff.v sTATED’ ThAT HE' AGREED ‘TO MEET

ADMAS AT SOME FUTURE DATE AND AS A MEANS OF IDENTIFICATION CHAPIN GAVE
HISKEY THE KEY TO THE CELLAR OF HIS APARTMENT. HISKEY IN TURN WAS

TO GIVE THE KEY TO ADAMS AND ADAMS WAS TO RETURN IT TO CHAPIN ON THE
OCCASION OF THEIR FIRST MEETING. CHAPIN STATES THAT HE DOES NOT
RECALL ANY FURTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE ARRANGEMENT FOR THE IDENTIFI-
CATION BY THE USE OF THE KEY AND FURTHER HE STATED HE DOES NOT xNow,/)/ :

wplbies s, ) » 6




PAGE TWO

WHOSE IDEA IT WAS TO ARRANGE FOR A MEETING IN THIS MANNER. CHAPIN
ADVISED THAT IN THE FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AT CHICAGO HE RE-

CEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM AN INDIVIDUAL WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS
ARTHUR ADAMS STATING THAT HE WOULD STOP BY THE APARTMENT HQUSE TO SEE
HIMe THE FOLLOWING EVENING ADAMS CALLED AT CHAPIN-S APARTMENT HOUSE.
CHAPIN MET ADAMS AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE TO THE APARTMENT BUILDING AND WHEN
ADMAS REFUSED TO GO INTO THE APARTMENT HOUSE, CHAPIN STATED THAT HE

WENT UPSTAIRS, GOT HIS COAT, AND WENT WALKING. IN THE PARK WITH ADAMS.
CHAPIN CONTINUED THAT ADAMS GAVE HIM THE KEY THAT HE "HAD GIVEN TO HISKEY!
AS A MEANS OF IDENTIFICATION. HE MAINTAINED THAT THE KEY WAS THE ONLY
OBJECT THAT PASSED BETWEEN THEM. ADAMS AND CHAPIN THEN AGREED TO MEET

A FEW EVENINGS LATER AT THE STEVENS HOTEL IN CHICAGO. AT THIS

MEETING, WHICH CHAPIN CLAIMED LASTED APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR, ADAMS
DISCUSSED SOME OF THE THINGS WHICH RUSSIA HAD DONE IN TECHNOLOGICAL FIEM
CHAPIN SAID THAT HE'GOT THE IMPRESSION THAT ADAMS WAS PROBABLY A RUSSIAg
AGENT, ALTHOUGH HE REFUSED TO ENLARGE ON THIS, HE SAID THAT IT WAS
INDICATED TO HIM, EXACTLY HOW HE COULD NOT REMEMBER, THATXADAMS WOouLD

BE PLEASED IF HE WOULD GIVE HIM INFORMATION ON THE WORK ON WHICH i
HE WAS ENGAGED. CHAPIN g@D HE REFUSED TO GIVE ANY OF THIS INFORMATION
AND THAT THIS WAS THE LAST CONTACT HE EVER HAD. SUBSTANCE OF THE ABOVE
INFORMATION INCORPORATED IN A SIGNED STATEMENT DICTATED BY CHAPIN AND
SIGNED BY HIM. WHEN QUESTIONED CONCERNING THE REASON HE DID NOT

REND PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

Z

REPORT THE FACT THAT HE WAS SUSPICIOUS OF ADAMS~ BEING A RUSSIAN AGENT
TO APPROPRIATE OFFICIALS, HE COULD GIVE NO SATISFACTORY ANSWER, MERELY
STATING THAT HE DOES NOT KNOW WHY HE DID NOT REPORT IT. IT IS BELIEVED
BY INTERVIEWING AGENTS THAT CHAPIN VAS WITHHOLDING INFORMATION CON-
CERNING THESE CONTACTS. A PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE WAS PLACED ON CHAPIN \
DURING THE NIGHT OF JUNE TENTH AND EARLY MORNING OF JUNE ELEVENTH
BECAUSE IT WAS FELT THAT HE MIGHT CONTACT HISKEY, BUT NO CONTACT WAS
NOTED. HE DEPARTED FROM HIS RESIDENCE IN NY AT THIRTY SIX GRAMERCY >
PARK AT SIX FIFTY AM THIS MORNING AND GOT INTO AN AUTOMOBILE OUNED BY * |
EMIL O, KAHIL, FOUR EIGHT SEVEN THIRD ST., BKLYN. THE INDICES OF THE pyi
OFFICE ARE NEGATIVE ON KAKIL, THE SURVEILLANCE WAS DISCONTINUED AS ’
AUTOMOBILE DEPARTED FOR NEW JERSEY AND HE APPEARED TO BE GOING TO
WORKs CHAPIN WILL BE AGAIN INTERVIEWED FOLLOWING THE INTERVIEWS OF !
HISKEY AND MIRIAM SHERWOOD.

CONROY
END .
#9%$ : , '
4 HOLD PLEASE > c:¥£kiilﬁau,
NY R 7 WA :
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVITCH ADAMS, INT. SEC. Re NYT TWO EIGHT SIX ADVISED™ - -

Mr. ¢
Mz, A GO D axas

Mir Fuirsn et

L1 APSEY RN s

THAT CLARENCEJ{}ISKEY AND MARCI*HISKEY CONFERRED SHORTLY AFTER THEIR ’
RETURN TO RESPECTIVE RESIDENCES FOLLOWING INTERROGATION AT NY OFFICE MAY f
ELEVEN LAST. CLARENCE TOLD HER NOT TO WORRY IN APPARENT EFFORT TO REAS- |
SURE HER AND THEN ASKED HER IF SHE WERE WORRIED ABOUT ANYTHING. CLARENCE
APPEARED REASSURED WHEN SHE SAID SHE HAD NO( CAUSE TO WORRY. CLARENCE

CALLED INTERROGATION AN EFFORT TO WEAVE A PLOT AGAINST THE COMMUNIST

§

PARTY AND LABOR. HE SAID THE PLOT WAS NOT DIRECTED AGAINST II\}:P%%}‘%
BUT WAS AN EFFORT TO DRIVE QUOTE THE PARTY UNQUOTE UNDERGROUND. BOTH
A)GREED THAT HER PHONE WAS TAPPED BUT GAVE NO SPECIFIC REASON FOR SUSPIC-

ION. 1IN SPITE OF REASSURANCES GIVEN BOTH APPEARED TO BE GREATLY CONCERN~

ED, CLARENCE INDICATED THIS MAY EFFECT HIS FUTURE ATTEMPTS TO OBTAIN-

EMPLOYMENT AND THAT THEIR CONTEMPLATED DIVORCE MAY HAVE TO BE POSTRONED.
[ 3’

CLARENCE STATED HE WILL OBTAIN'A QUOTE CONSTITUTIONAL UNQUOTE LAWYER.
TRANSCRIPT OF INSTANT CONVERSATION WILL FOLLO!%S) ‘ M_mvj’g/ (29

\ C NRQ&N 1 Y/
- . ‘W J g 4794 /({{

ACK AND HOLD' PLS @?A :Z/W
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— . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI %
UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT op(

m@m —————— Xp-. %
)%‘, To  COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUNE 10, 1946
Transmit the following message to 8AC, NEW YORK
?

g
R
Q EGORDED / . - ,/A537

- -3'ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS, R. RE YOUA PHONE CALL JUNE PIVE.
! EDWARD T. MANNING STILL A PRIVATE FIRST CLASS IN BIGHTH ARMY IS FEPORTED
BY ARMY TO B STATIONED IN YOKOHAMA, JAPAN. IT IS NOT ARTICIPATED THAT HE
WILL DE WELEASED FROM THE ARMY SOON.

HOOVER

4 -~
Mr  Pennington - -’
\  Mr Quinn Tamm

Mr Nease /'/-
2 Qﬁﬁl\_\/& ‘\9&% 7 ) L/? Lw’ Per

Miss Gandy__
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« -STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ' : ~

2 Oﬂice Memom 772 + UNITED STATES GdVERNM‘ENT %

k.

S _ Mr. B nt séid they have in mind intervigwipg first John Hitchcock .
[ haoin, Clarence7Hiskey, Marciéqiskey (wife),. Hiriafr%f"sfl‘;envood and Edvard T. _. "

h €all rec'd: 2:45 p.m.
TO : D. M. IADD . - DATE: 6-5546 . Tolson

FROM :  J, K. MUMF ‘ @

SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXAND:OVICH ATAMS {
INTERNAL SEGURITY - R ~ : ﬁl

At the above time ASAC Belmont called from New York and made
reference to a recent Bureau letter authorizing them to interview associat
of the subject. He said they have proceeded rather cautiously in making
preparations so as to get the most out og“i‘b. They are of the opinion th
the associates should not be interviewed-at one time, the idea being that. they
can then have Agents who are thoroughly familiar with this matter handle all the
interviews . He said those first interviewed probably would not tip off the others
as they are in separate cliques.

0

Harm:‘_.\ng. They feel these people can give information definitely shovﬁm;‘
to be an espionage agent and some of them may be right in the middle themselves,
particularly Manning and Hiskey. He said they are planning to start the inter-
views on Monday. !

Mr. Belmont said Chapin is presently in Massachusetts or Vermont and
Boston is checking on it, but they would prefer to have their own (New York)
Agents cover the interview as-they are familiar with the background in the case.
I told Mr. Belmont it would be all right to have New York Agents' interview Chapi
and to noti t 4 ivised to the co .

1£y Boston of the arrangements, unless advised to r%rj@gwb

Viith regard to Edward T. Manning, Mr. Belmont pointed out 5 SOy
as we know he is still in the Army. Inasmuch as he may have been brought back
to the States from the Pacific, Mr. Belmont asked that we ascertain his present
vhereabouts as soon as possible so that he may be interviewed. He is a very
important individual because he is the one who passed on information on the Odk
Ridge set-up to Adams. I told Mr. Belmont we would get that information right

away. He said-when they are through interviewing the above-named individuals s
they will start on the others.

oo |90 =331290 - 5 3 7
) : ?N 31 "JuN 1471946
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

$?11;?C};‘;'SO.RIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK - 1 FILE NO, 100-10295
: ; T;‘mm' MADE AT , v b ' DATE WHEN MADE mlg?;gsn " | REPORTMADEBY 70 P§ -
, MIAMI; FLORIDA 6/17/16 . | 5/2-6,23/46 § LEON O PRIOR
3‘4'-57 ’ o N 757*" Y o ‘ T ; CHARA;ER;;’CASE T
,'| ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS * INTERNAL SECURITY - R |
- 7 _
. /’ e S e e e e o et bt Sy i e s e e ettt |
B i /: B ‘-,j 4\\
7SYNOPSIS OF FACTSH ERIC BERNAY arrived Miami, Florida from
L 3 New York City via National Airlines,
t ) ) May 2, 1946, He stayed at the Cad:.llac
1 Hotel JMiam Beach, with his wife and
h, small son. Trash covez‘age negative,
- - Telephone calls set out. No uriusial
‘ activities or contacts noted while in
Miami Beach. Departed for New York City
1ay 6, 1946.
: = e - e E e
: . REFERENCE: - - ° Teletype firom New York City dated April 30, 1946.
i | DETATLs: AT MTAMT, FLORIDA:
* v‘ - = ! -
] ‘ "hJ.? finv estigation is based upon the referenced telétype
‘~ 1 which advised that ERI RNAY would arrive at Miami via National Airlines,
May 2, 1946 and would jéin his wife and small son &t the Cadillac Hotel,
Miami Beach far a period of three or fow days. The Miami Office was
requested to spot. check BERNAY's activities while at the Beach,
: ‘ ‘ ‘The follaving investigation was performed by Speclal
g AgenstOBERT PARKE and PAUL H. STODDARD,
| BBRNAY was observed to arrive at the 3%%h Street Airpart,
| Miamy, \Florida,pvia National Airlines at 2:40 AN, May 2, 1946, He
: A D AND. , - o | - DO NOT WRITE m'mgszsmczs o *,‘ o i
T ()T T Ty, T R.EbORDEJ -
[T Bl S
i i e oomzso#*rmsnmn‘r Ttk f s s
| ,/:}4 Bureau Z ;_, L’ }4’3/ jﬁ‘ = w . vl &’Eg |
2 New York /4/ 4 e ", ug Jul 1919 : < |
2 Lﬁam 7 & %X/ ?‘g: rfr;{ F\! A:‘i\g
: - U230 IN ) Hif Agg. .\ M ‘
CQE’TSRD Lk J‘«ubDﬂ Z,{{; & W} Ly | — L Iaa i . 71 j
e LN AL T s g Y = _ !

T-2034,

ot

™0
c—
¥ et
=
|
=
E—?:
<

\/\
O
f.
]

o




g P ~ - g -
P - h:’{,%q‘”‘ .
> i - - N - -
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inmediately‘ proceeded by taxi cab to the Cad:!llac Hotel, Iﬁami. Beach

wgilere he registered g:wing ‘his address :as 160 Bennett ‘(enue, New York -

-City. ) ) R -
S

The following investigation was q,erfoz"mesi by the

writer:

Arrangements viere made through the manager of the
Cadillac Hotel, Mr. W. W, McBRIDE for appropriate trash coverage and
record of BDBNAY‘S telephone calls, while hewas it the hotel. Through
the cooperation of My, McBRIDE, it was ascertained that BERNAY spent
most of his ‘time while at the Beach on the beach itself, swimming at the
hotel pool and at the hotel's private beach on the ocean front.

' An examination of ‘the trash secured from theroom of
BERNAY during his stdy at the hotel was made by the wri'her with: négative
results.

Hobel records ‘show that. wnmfat the Hobel BERNAY
- -made the folloiing. telephone calls:

'9-1873 ~ National Airlines; Miami, Florida
8-2411 - Eastern -Airlines, I-Hami, Florida

' 52197 - Nérth Beach mementary School . X
I ‘ 71t = Llst Street ) o .
B 14nid Beach, Florida T
IR ) " 5-1511 - Roosevelt Hotel

1255 Pennsylvania Averme

Miami Beach, Florida
5-'7381 Royal Palm Hotel -

1545 Collins Aveme

Miami Beach, Florida ) ) ) )
51,388 - s, FREDA GLOSSER BERNSTEIN . : - : i

1565 North Bay Road

M ami Beach, Florida (hotel operator: heard BnRNAI refer to.

this. woman as 'his mother)

‘ERIC BERNAY departéd from Miami at 1:00 A.H. , My 6,
1946 via National Airlines, enroute to Newark, New Jersey, The Bureau and »
New York Office were advised ac¢ordingly of his- departure , by teletype..

-

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN - =
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VASH FROM NEY YORK 31 14 11-44
DIRECTOR  URGENT

> . s
/y ARTHUR ADAMS ISR. JULIU AHEIMAN UPON BEING INTERVIEWED
N— ——, - ~

e

ﬁtiWQJ'THIS OFFICE, TODAY, STATED THAT HE FIRST BECAME ACQUAINTED W

RTHUR ADAMS SIX OR SEVEN YEARS AGO WHEN HE MET ADAMS THROUGH
VICTORI TONE AT HER OFFICE. DENIED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ADAMS BACK~
aSulbadiid

GROUND OTHER THAN THAT ADAMS 'SAID- HE WAS A SOUND RECORDING ENGINEER

AND HAD TRAVELED IN CANADA RUSSIA, SOUTH AMERICA, AND OTHER COUNTRIES.

HEIMAN REFUSED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS CONCERNING VICTORIA STONE OTHER THAN

THAT HE HAS KNOWN HER FOR JEIFTEEN YEARS AND HAD FINANCED HER BUSINESS

IN NINETEEN-FORTY FOUR. HEIMAN CLAIMED US CITIZENSHIP THRU HIS FATHER
% HEEEA&>§E;;AD, YHO BROUGHT HIM TO US IN EIGHTEEN NINETY AND WAS NATURAL-
" IZED IN NYC, SAID HE HAD SPENT TEN DAYS IN RUSSIA IN NINETEEN THIRTY
' FIVE ON BUSINESS AND SAID HE COULD NOT REMEMBER IF HE HAD MET ADAMS IN

MOSCOW DURING THAT VISIT, HEIMAN LAPSED INTO COMPLETE SILENCE WHEN.

4 Hevoppg
QUESTIONED ABOUT ANY\ PERTINENT FACTS. ¥ 0380 »N}
AV
HE
y NY FIELD .OFFICE ON JUNE THIRTEEN FORTY~SIX. STONE INDICATED THAT SHE

WOULD COME AFTER SHE TALKED WITH HER ATTORNEY.

VICTORIA S TONE CONTACTED AT HER APARTMENT AND REQUESTED TO COME TO T

AFTER TALKING UITH HER
) ATTORNEY. STONE STATED THAT SHE WOULD NOT BE .ABLE'TO COME
i

; f 55) y "‘w";-\ i
; 2 . “1¥ﬁﬁ%dﬁﬁm 5; ?%ﬁ !(?{féuéggéigft égl

19 \‘

X g ;
OFFICE UNTIL JUNE FOURTEEN FORTY-SIX. CQNFIDE R <

J*ARONOFF AND HE SUGGESTED

i
WA@ HUE"IIZ;HTI%UELL FORr HER TO GO TO THE FBI OFFICE BUT TO MAKE AN, LA [
END PAGE ONE .

TWO ADVISED THAT iDBJECT—S ATTORNEY WAS JAC

e . .. e
ST, —_— .
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PAGE TWO /& - —==

EXCUSE UNTIL AFTER HE HAD OPPORTUNITY TO TALK WITH HERMW_E_)Z«D_’ENI;ALA
INFORMANT TWO SEVEN TWO ADVISED STONE WAS TO MEET ARONOFF AT HIS OFFICE

e

AT SIX THIRTY PM ON JUNE THIRTEEN FORTY-SIX GO TO HIS APARTMENT WITH
HIM AND THEN TO DINNER. STONE WHEN CONTACTER ON JUNE FOURTEEN FORTY-
SIX STATED THAT SHE WOULD NOT COME TO THE OFFICE AND REFUSED TO DISCUSS

THE MATTER. IRENE\MILLER PRESENTLY AWAY FROM NY EXPECTED TO RETU?ﬁ/;/

SUNDAY NIGHT OR MONDAY. SHE AND DOCTOR LOUJS<FILLER AND SAMUELAMILLER
DUILL BE INTERVIEWED ON MONDAY IF SHE RETURNS TO THE CITY.
. CONROY

END

NY R 31 WA : dj’/%b . %fg/w/d
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WASE-FROM NEW YORK 17 7-56 PH RO
IRECTOR URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDERVICHQADAMS, IS - R, REFER FIVE IS. JACOB B,‘E({.;’rRO!\IgFE':
CONTACTED TODAY BY AGENT OF THIS OFFICE AND REQUESTED TO PRESENT HI'MSELF
AT THE NY FIELD DIVISION FOR INTERVIEU RELATIVE TO CAPTIONED SUBJECT.
ARONOFF REFUSED TO DISCUSS MATTER STATING HE COULD NOT OVERLOOK HIS

OBLIGATION TO HIS CLIENT AND TO HIS PROFESSION BY WHICH OBLIGATION HE

WAS COMPELLED[TO KEEP SILENCE REGARDING HIS CLIENT. DURING ¢ E JOF

CONVERSATION WITH ARONOFF HE CLAIMED HE HAD NOT SEEN THE FALL

OR WINTER AND DIDNOT KNOW HIS PRESENT WHEREABOUTS. FURTHER ADMITTED

ACTING AS ATTORNEY FOR VICTORIA’“STONE. SA"iUEI; OVICK, HEAD ELECTRONIC
CORPORATION OF AMERICA, CONTACTED(XND HE ADVISED HE WOULD PRESENT HIMSELF

FOR APPROPRIATE INTERVIEW ON MORNING OF JUNE TWENTY FOUR NEXT. BUREAU

WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED AS TO RESULTS. ’ 1&/&@ L‘@\(/\K/
@co ROED
SE3ILE 1946 W,\@ k o 26335?@7;;@_

HOLD PLS” \

g




r' - P —— I EERE e ~ - [y M-.m«;“\ﬁ_‘(\
¢ B PR

R R -

<t va;"q’s

Mr. Egan _ccceeeece. b

/ \ JELVTYER

/
WASEZTT!IG TOM FROM NEV YORK 4

DIRECTOR UF;GEN’I&') )
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS , IS R. REFER FIVE 1IS. ERIG%%VYNAY , ,WE““‘f‘“i
gﬂﬁ?LLEP AND ESSS} DR. LOUI IILLEE INTEFVIEWED LAST EVEMNIMG{ERE CAPT—
/\

-IO‘QED SUBJECT. BERNAY CLAIMED HE hET SUEJECT TEROUGH VICTOPI%)Q‘TOW
UHO BROUGHT HIM TO HUSIC ROOM SEVEN OR EIGHT YEARS AGO. BERNAY

Mr. GUINeR cesncnus
Mr. Harbo - cocvciaee

A5 75endon eavrcvona |
e Pestzoam R .«
- aafRmme.,

\*

ACQUAINTED WITH STONE SINCE OPENING OF IIUSIC ROOM IN NIMETEEN THIPTY

MINE. CLAINS ADANS BECAME FREQUENT VISITOR AND BEING IMPRESSED UITH
SUBJECT-S ENGINEERING ABILITY HE HIRED HIM FOR PERIOD JUME THO

NINETEEMN FORTY THREE TO JULY TUENTY SEVEN FORTY FIVE. DURING PERIOD

ADAl-S JO3 TO SECURE IACHIMERY, SUPPLIES ESSENTIAL TO ppommms};dt"
RECORDS BY KEYNOTE. SALARY DUKING PERIOD SEVENTY FIVE PER WEEK. BERVAY LD
CLAIMED NO KNOWLEDGE ADAMS BACKGROUND OTHER THAN HE UAS CANADIAN CIT-

~IZEN BORN IN THAT COUNTRY . HAD BEEN MAJOR IN CANADIAN ARMY WORLD

LIX VAR ONE WORKED FOR TOOL COMPANY THERE AND HAD TRAVELLED FOR IN—

-TERNATIONAL GENERAL ELECTRIC. NO E&)&HBEB Iﬁﬁl‘&% WHETHER A HA
=] %ﬁ@

BEEN TO RUSSIA BUT HAD IMPRESSION HE WAS“'{JE-L Hab S IBJECT
— :‘_M; Iz ,{:‘ \\\ . \:\“q‘(“
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PAGE TUWO

EREESGee  PROFESSIONAL WAY. CLAIMED INFREQUENT CONTACTS WITH ADAMS
UP TO FEBRUARY FORTY FIVE WHEN SHE SEPARATED FROM HUSBAND AND ADAMS
OFFERED HIS APT. AS PLACE %O'LIVE AS HE WAS GOING &3 WEST FOR
HEALTH. ADAMS RETURNED SUDDENLY AND SHE SURRENDED APT. -
ADMITTED HAVING IN HER POSSESSION PIECE OF SUBjECT~S LUGGAGE WHICH
SHE WAS TOLD CONTAINED CLOTHING. ADMITTED FOPUARDING PACKAGE TO
DOROTHEAlk‘EN IN MOSCOW BUT CLAIMED THESE WERE PARTIALLY FOR KEEN AQS)
FOR MILLER-S COUSIN, HELEN%é@AMONT. PACKAGES CONTAINED FOODSTUFFS
AND WERE SENT TO KEEN AS MILLER WAS UNAWARE OF COUSIN-S WHEREABOUTS
DENIED AT FIRST KNOWING OF ANY RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN ADAMS AND KEEN
BUT FINALLY ADMITTED THAT THEY WERE ACQUAINTED BUT TO 'HER KNOWLEDGE
NOT MARRIED. DENIED BUYING ARTICLES FOR ADAMS TO BE fORWARDED TO KEEN.
ADMITTED RECEIVING CABLES FROM KEEN AND CLAIMED SHE QAS FRIEND SHE
MET IN -UIGEZ¥ COUSIN-S HOME IN MOSCOW IN NINETEEN €XXR® THIRTY ONE.
SAW KEEN SEVERAL YEARS LATER IN US WHEN KEEN RETURNED TO RENEW
PASSPORT. DENIED EVER HAVING MSRXIXSEEN ADAMS ON EITHER OF THESE TUWO
OCCASIONS OR HAVING HEARD OF HIM AT THAT TIME. NO KNOWLEDGE OF HIS
BACKGROUND EXCEPT THAT HE WAS CANADIAN, WAS AN ENGINEER AND HAD )
TRAVELLED CONSIDERAéLY. NO KNOWLEDGE OF PRESENT WHEREABOUTS AND @OMIET-
Qg§$$ﬁ%-ADMI?TED HAVING INQUIRED OF VICTORIA STONE WHO STATED SHE HAD

| NO KNOWLEDGE EITHERW

.
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I‘PD?E THERXXX T.OQ 9.0) to

-

-

INTERVIEW WITH DR. LOUIS MILLER GENERALLY NEGATIVE. HE CLAIMED FIRST
MET ADAMS IN NYC PROFESSIONALLY ABOUT DOZEN YRS. AGO. INTRODUCED ADAMS
TO FORMER,WIFﬁ; IRENE, DENIES KNOWLEDGE OF ADAMS BACKGéOUND AND -CONN-
~ECTIONS OR ADAMS FORMER WIVES. ADMITS KNOWING ADAMS WAS ENGINEER BUT
DENIES KNOWING IDENTITY OF FORMER EMPLOYER. STATES HE WAS UNAU@?E OF
ADAMS SUDDEN DEPARTURE EX=% OR REASON FOR IT. EXPLAINS ADAMS BAGGAGE

IN BROTHER-S HOME ON GROUNDS THAT FORMER WIFE, IRENE, HAD CROWDED ADAMS
ROOM IN PETER COOPER HOTEL WITH HER BELONGINGS. SAID AT ONE TIME HE
ADVISED ADAMS TO CHANGE CLIMATE . DENIED ADAMS ACCENT ANYTHING BUT A
CANADIAN. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT NYT TWO. FIVE TUO, IDEg&Y KNOWJTO BUREAU,
REPORTED TODAY THAT JACOB ARNOFF CONTACTED VICTORIA STONE FROM BALTIMORE
STATING IN EFFECT QUOTE I E=#&% SUGGEST THE FOLLOWING . YOU CALL
PAULSON AT HOME AND ARRANGE TQMEET HIM. I WILL BE BACK ABOUT TWO PM AND
TELL HIM TO CALL ME AT HOME UNQUOTE. SAME INFORMANT THEN REPORTSJSTONE
CALLED INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED AS MILTON PAULSON, ATTORNI;Y s :I'WO NINE FI«VE@‘
MADISON AVE., NYC, ADVISING THAT SHt CALLED AT ARNOFF~S SUGGESTION.

PAULSON PUT OFF MEETING STONE UNTIL MONDAY AND ASKED QUOTE D;D ANY :
THING FURTHER OCCUR UNQUOTE TO WHICH SHE ANSWERED QUOTE NO UNQUOTE; '
HE THEN STATED THAT HE WAS OF THE OPINION THAT MOTHING FURTH%R WOouLD | E
OCCUR OVER THE WEEKEND DUE TO TECHNICAL REASONS AND THE FACT THAT THEY

DO NOT WORK ON SATURDAY AND SUNDAY.agg THE N ARRANGED THAT SHE SHOULD
CALL EENX®X HIM AT SIX PM TODAY AFTER TALKING TO ARNOFF UPON HIS RETURN
TO CITY AND THE THREEJ» SHOULD MEET AT PAULSON-S OFFICE MONDAY MORNING

NY" INDICES REFLECT THAT MILTON PAULSON AS OF MARCH THIRTEEN. FORTY STX ™=
WAS DIRECTOR OF TOM PAINE éCHOOL, WESTCHESTER, NY. .




PAGE FOUR
STEPS BEING TAKEN TO GAUESSTXEX COVER THIS MEETING IF AT ALL POSSIBLE
IF FEASIBLE BUREAU €XXX AUTHORITY WILL BE REQUESTED AND BUREAU WILL
BE ADVISED B OF ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION. BALTIMORE FIELD DIVISION
TELEPHONHCALLY REQUESTED TO CHECK HOTELS FOR ANY RECORD AXE=il OF ARONOFF
HAVING STOPPED THERE AND THIS WAS DONE WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.

COMROY “

" END .

HOLD PLS

SHOULD BE NO 4 .
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R.

NIGHT AT NY OFFICE. STATED PURPOSE TO ASCERTAIN EFFECT OF INVESTIGATION

ON HIS POSITIOﬁ WITH M. W. KELLOGG CO. AGENTS ADVISED HIM THIS BUREAU
HAS NO CONTROL IN SUCH MATTERS. HOWEVER, IT WAS INFERRED TO CHAPIN THAT
RESULTS OF THE INVESTIGATION MIGHT BE MADE. AVAILABLE TO ARMY. IT WILL
BE NOTED IN PREVIOUS INTERVIEV CHAPIN ADVISED HE WAS ENGAGED IN QUOTE
SECRET WORK UNQUOTE FOR ARMY AIR CORPS AT KELLOGG ¢O0, LAST EVENING HE
STATED THIS WORK WAS ON QUOTE GUIDED MISSILES UNQUOTE. SAI? JME, IS @QN‘
SIDERING DISCLOSING TO HIS SUPERIOR AT KELLOGG CO. THE NATURETBF THE
INVESTIGATION AND THE FACT THAT HE QUOTE HAS NOT SATISFIED THE FBI Pfgfmmjg

UNQUOTE OF HIS INNOCENCE. HE SAID HE IS AVARE THAT SUCH DISCLOSURE

WILL MEAN HIS SEPARATION FROM THE KELLOGG @QMT. 4CHAPI~?§.;’8§ i[D _,5163

HE IS RESIGNED TO FACT HIS CAREER 5279 cnzm}@%?mm E-Qa 1 IER %EKRUINED

N 26 194
BY ANY PUBLAC DISCLOSURE OF PARTICIPATION IN gASE. Lye ADVISED THAT

CLARENC \HISKE\§CALLED HIM 'ON JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST & ASKED TO SEE“'RI’I%'I.
CHAPIN SAID HE DECLINED & INDICATED TO HISKEY THAT FURTHER MEETII\? BE-
TWEEN THEM WOULD NOT BE ADVISABLE. HE SAID THIS UAS HIS ONLY CONTACT

ee.! S %ﬁf‘//\((k
Y

WITH HISKEY SINCE RECENT INTERROGATIONS.

S9 JUL 11 1946

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

CHAPIN INSIST;D THROQUGHOUT SECOND INTERVfEN,THAT HE WITHHELD NO INFO
REGARDING CONTACTS WITH HISKEY & ADAMS. ADMITTED, HOWEVER, HE HAS

NOT PROPERLY EXPLAINED WHEN, WHERE, & HOW HE REFUSED ADAMS- PROPOSI-
TION., HE MADE CORRECTIONS IN TWO DETAILS OF ORIGINAL INTERVIEW. IN
CONNECTION WITH CLEVELAND CONTACT OF HISKEY, HE SAID THEY WALKED AROUND
OUTSIDE OF CHAPIN-S HOTEL WHILE DISCUSSING THE POSSIBILITY OF A MEETING
WITH ADAMS, ALSO DURING ONE OF HIS MEETINS WITH ADAMS IN CHIdAGO, CHAPIN
SAID ADAMS ASKED HIM IF HE WOULD LIKE TO WORK IN RUSSIA. CHAPIN SAID HE
ADVISED ADAMS HE WOULD LIKE SUCH AN OPPORTUNITY & SAID THAT HE IS STILL
OF THE SAME MIND SHOULD SUCH AN OPPORTUNITY BE PRESENTED. CHAPIN

VISIB££ CONCERNED OVER HIS PRESENT POSITION & ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE

MADE FOR SUBSEQUENT INTERVIEY WITH HIM. IREN’X/ILLER APPROACHED BY AGENT
OF THIS OFFICE AND INVITED TO THE NYFD FOR AN INTERVIEW ON EVEING OF

JUNE EIGHTEEN. SHE REFUSED TO ACCOMPANY AGENTS STATING SHE DID NOT
DESIRE TO MAKE HERSELF AVAILABLE BEFORE CONSULTING AN ATTY. ADDED

THAT SHE OBJECTED TO BEING INVESTIGATED BY FBI AND WAS INFORMED THAT
INTERIVEW WOULD BE IN CONNECTION WITH HER KNOWLEDGE OF AND ASSOCIATION
WITH ARTHUéSLDAMS. STILL DECLINED TO DISCUSS MATTER. HOWEVER, ADVISED

SHE WOULD CONSULT ATTY. AND TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATE WITH THE AGENTS
AS TO WHETHER OR NOT SHE WOULD PRESENT HERSELF FOR INTERIVEV.
"END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

TODAY IRENE MILLER ADVISED THAT SHE WOULD PRESENT HERSELF AT THE NYFD

ON THE EVENING OF JUNE TWENTY ONE FOR APPROPRIATE INTERIVEW. BUREAU VWILL
BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED AS TO RESULTS THEREOF . SAMUEf\NlLLER, ATTY. AND
BROTHER OF DR. LOUF§*§FLEER, INTERVIEWED BY AGNETS AT HIS OFFI?E, TWENTY
SEVEN WILLIAM ST., NYC, JUNE EIGHTEEN, RELATIVE TO HIS KNOWLEDGE OF
SUBJECT AND AS TO LUGGAGE OF SUBJECT DELIVERED TO MILLERS HOME IN JANUARY,
NINETEEN FORTY FIVE. HE STATED HE MET SUBJECT THROUGH DR. LOUIS MILLER,
BUT KNEW NOTRING OF HIS BACKGROUND. PROFESSED IGNORANCE OF LUGGAGE,

BUT STATED HE WOULD CONTACT HIS WIFE RELATIVE TO THE MATTER AND WOULD
ADVISE AS TO THE RESULTS. EXPRESSED DESIRE TO COOPERATE FULLY, STATING
THAT IN HIS POSITIQN AS LAUYER HAD NO DESIRE TO BECOME INVOLVED IN IN-
VESTIGATION. CLAIMED OTHER MEMBERS OF HIS FAMILY FREQUENTLY STORED MAT-
ERIAL AT THIS ADDRESS AND IT WAS«POSSIBLE PACKAGES HAD BEEN FORWARDED BY
THEM. ON JUNE NINETEEN SAMUEL MILLER TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT HIS
WIFE HAD STATED THAT DR, LOUIS MILLER IN JANUARY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE HAD
TELEPHONICALLY TOLD HER THAT THERE WERE A NUMBER OF PACKAGES COMING TO
THEIR HOME IN THE NAME OF QUOTE ADAMS UNQUOTE WHICH SHOULD BE STORED IN
THE BASEMENT. SAMUEL MILLER STATED THAT OF THESE ITEMS A TRUCK

AND FOUR CARTONS PRESENTLY REMAINED. ALLEGED'H%kngEEEQEED NEV%§7ZESIT~
ED IN HIS HOME AND WAS NOT KNOWN TO HIS WIFE. ACCORDING TO NYT THREE

END PAGE THREE
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" SEVEN SIX, IDENTITY KNOWN TO BUREAU, DR LOUIS MILLER, IRENE MILLER, SAM-

PAGE FOUR -
-~

UEL MILLER, AND UNIDENTIFIED INDIVIDUAL GEORGE CONFERRED AT DR. MILLERS
APARTMENT ON NIGHT OF JUNE EIGHTEEN. INFORMANT STATED DR. MILLER
INFORMED IRENE TO EFFECT SAMUEL HAD BEEN VISITED BY TWO MEN AND THAT
HE AND SAMUEL WERE GOING TO TALK THE MATTER OVER AT THE DR.-S APT.
HE FURTHER SUGGESTED THAT IRENE SHOULD ALSO BE THERE. NO INFO PRESENT-
LY AVAILABLé AS TO THE IDtNTITY OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED QUOTE GEORGE UN-
QUOTE, RE OUR TEL JUNE SEVENTEEN AND REFERENCE THEREIN TO THE ARMY
STATEMENT QUOTE THAT COURT-MARTIAL PROCEEDINGS COULD BE INSTITUTED AT
%§OME FUTURE DATE UNDER A. W. NINE FIVE AND NINE SIX UNQUOTE AS PERTAIN-
&NG TO CLARENCE HISKEY. SUGGESTED THAT BUREAU NOW TAKE APPROPRIATE STEPS
?0 ASCERTAIN IF SUCH ACTION STILL POSSIBLE AGAINST HISKEY. THE TERMIN-
ATION DATE OF HISKEY-S TERMINAL LEAVE SHOULD ALSO BE DETERMINED IN ORDER
THAT APPROPRIATE ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BEFORE HIS RELEASE FROM THE ARMED
FORCES. RE EDVARD Pf%QQFNING, SUGGESTED THAT BUREAU SOURCES IN .JAPAN
BE APPRIZED OF APPROPRIATE BACKGROUND INFO AND THAT HE BE THOROUGHLY
INTERVIEWED THERE, LETTER PROVIDING COMPLETE INFO RELATIVE TO MANNING
AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT INDIVIDUALS -BEING PREPARED AND WILL BE FORWARD-
ED. CONROY
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/ASH FROM NEW YORK 23 24 7-12 P ,L‘;" """" -
DIRECTOR URGENT a m K. :.::;fﬁ;::

@
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANMS, INTERNAL SECURITY - Re

HARRY/ PLETMAN, FOUR TWO FOUR BROOME STREET, NYC INTERVIEWED ‘TODAY

BY AGENTS THIS OFFI'C:E. PL‘:STMAN 1S INDIVIDUAL VITH WHOM SUBJECT WAS !
ALLEGEDLY SUPPOSED TO GO INTO BUSINESé AT TIME OF HIS ENTRANCE INTO US
IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. PLETMAN IDENTIFIED AELF AS BEING BROTHER OF

3

ABRAHA} PLETMAN, WHO WAS PARTNER OF SAMUELPNOVICK IN WHOLESALE RADIO
SERVICE INCORPORATED. CLAIMED THAT BETUEEN MARCH AND JUNE’N?%E%§E&
THIRTYEIGHT HE WAS ABOUT TO ENGAGE IN MANUFACTURE OF CREAM WHIPPER, AND
HIS BROTHER AND SAMUEL NOVICK WERE GOING TO FURNISH FINANCIAL

BACKING. STATES THAT ON ONE OCCASION NOVICK BROUGHT AN INDIVIDUAL TO

MEET HIM WHO, NOVICK CLAIMED WOULD HANDLE THé PROMOTION END OF THE BUSINESS
AND HAD CONSTDERABLE MONEY AND COULD PROMOTE ON A LARGE SCALE. HARRY
PLETMAN IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECT AS BEING THE INDIVIDUAL INTRO-
DUCED TO HIM BY SAMUEL NOVICK. CLAIMED MET ADAMS ONCE OR TWICE AND THAT
THE DEAL FELL THROUGH:DUE TO JLLNESS ON THE PART OF HIS BROAHER, ABRA-

ING USED BY

HAM PLETMANII‘. FURTHER CLAIMED NO;’%)NOULEDGE.E?F HIS NAME
ADAMS AT THE TIME OF HIS ENTRY INTO THE US. SM UEL JPNOYICK INTER=
VIEWED AND STATED HE FIRST MET ADARMS '\H‘&%X%?{E LATLEB‘ CA%;?:ISI %?0’—5%‘(
UHOLESALE RADIO SERVICE INCORPORAT%%/AS A CUSTOx?ER.é I\%Cﬁi\aADMITTED
517 UL 8 - 10067 e

57 JULE A
END PAGE ONE . g
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WRITING A LETTER TO THE INS IN DECEMBER OF NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN REQUESTIN

THAT ADAMS BE ADMITTED TO THE COUNTRY TO BE EMPLOYED BY THE WHOLESALE
RADIO SERVICE INCORPORATED. AT THAT TIME NOVICK WAS INTERVIEWED BY AN
INSPECTOR OF IMMIGRATION SERVICE AND STATED THAT ADAMS HAD BEEN EMPLOYED ‘
BY HIS FIRM IN CANADA FOR A PERIOD OF ABOUT TEN YEARS. WHEN THIS WAgmgggg%
TO NOVICKS ATTENTION, HE CLAIMED THAT IF THE STATEMENT WAS MADE BY HIM,
IT WAS INCORRECT AS HE HAD NOT KNOWN ADAMS ANYUHERE NEAR THAT LENGTH OF
TIME. STATED HE POSSIBLY MEANT TEN MONTHS. CLAIMED Td HAVE MET

SUBJECT AT MOST A YEAR PRIOR TO THE WRITING OF THE AFOREMENTIONED LETTER
IN DECEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. KNEW ONLY THAT ADAMS WAS A CANADIAN,
WAS AN ENGINEER, AND HAD ATTENDED SOME UNIVEﬁSITY,IN CANADA. DENIED ANY
KNOWLEDGE OF BACKGROUND, FAMILY -OR OTHER BUSINESS CONNECTIONS. DENIED
EMPHATICALLY THAT ADAMS EVER WORKED FOR ELECTRONICS CORPORATION

Trg—

OF AMERICA, WHICH FIRM NOVICK RRESENTLY HEADS. CLAIMED THAT ANY STATE-
MENTS ON ADAMS PART TO THE EFFECT THAT HE DID WORK FOR ECA WERE LIES.
INVES TIGA TION THI%.CASE REFLECTS ADAMS IN NINETEEN FORTY SHOWED INéOME
RECEIVED FROM RADIO WIRE TELEVISION COMPANY, WHICH IS KNOWN TO BE
FORERUNNER OF ECA. . NOVICK DENIED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF THIS CLAIMING THAT
ORGANIZATION IS HEADED BY MRS. ABRAHAM PLETMAN, WIFE OF HIS FOR&ER
PARTNER, WHO IS NOW MENTALLY INCOMPETENT AND CONFINED TO AN INSTITUTION.
NOVICK FIRST DENIED KNOWING Of ANY CONNECTION BETWEEN HARRY PLETMAN AND
ADAMS BUT, WHEN CONFRONTED WITH STATEMENTS MADE BY HARRY PLETMAN,
ADMITTED THAT THIS POSSIBLY COULD HAVE HAPPENED BUT HE HAD NO
RECOLLECTION THEREOF. RECALLED ADAMS AT TIME OF ENTRY INTO US POSSESSED

END PAGE TWO
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LETTER INDICATING NOVICK WAS HOLDING ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS TO HIS ACCOUNT.

. NOVICK COULD NOT RECALL THIS BUT ASSUMED IT WAS PROBABLY TRUE. DENIED

BEING CLOSELY CONNECTED WITH SUBJECT SINCE HIS ENTRY BUT ADMITTED

SEEING HIM ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS IN THE OFFICES OF KEYNOTE RECORDING
COMPANY. , NOVICK SAID hE HIMSELF WAS IN RUSSIA IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX BUT
DENiED EVER SEEING SUBJECT THERE. HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF DOROTHEA KEEN OR

ANY OTHER RELATIVE OF SUBJECT.

CONROY
CORREC TI ON
LAST WORD LINE FIVE PASXX PAGE TWO SHOULD BE "BROUGHT"
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VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 15 27 4-47 PHM
DIRECTOR ¢ ee 0000 ¢ 0o URGEI‘JT

® s
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R. SAMUEL J;éﬁ§GMAN, NINE E. FORTY-

FIFTH ST., INTERVIEWED EVENING OF JUNE TWENTYSIXTH. WEGMAN INDIVIDUAL
WHOM SUBJECT REPORTED IN FORTYTWO NY STATE RETURNS AS HIS ENPLOYER.
UEGMAN ADVISED SUBJECT INTRODUCED TO HIM BY JULIUSKMEINMAN AND HE
SAU ADAMS AT HEIMANS APT. ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS. IN DEC. FORTY

UEGMAN WENT TO CALIF. AND OPENED UP A BUSINESS THERE. RETURNED

NYC SEVERAL TIMES, AND SOMETIME IN SUMMER FORTYOME ADANS ASKED THAT

HE BE ALLOVED TO GIVE VEGNAN SUM OF EIGHTEEN HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE
DOLLARS WHICH WEGHAN SHOULD PAY BACK AT RATE.OF SEVENTY Fzﬁ;n?77’7f{4«;
DOLLARS PER WEEK. WEGMAN CLAINS HE DID HOT QUESTION ADALS MOTIVE

IN MAKING THIS ARRANGENENT. HOVEVER, STATED FRON CONVERSATIONS

HELD BETYEEN HEINAN, ADANS AND HIMSELF HE SECURED DEFINITE INPRESSION
ADAMS WAS HERE ON TECHMICAL MISSION FOR SOVIET GOVT. WHEM ADAMS ASKED
THIS FAVOR HE AGREED AS HE THOUGH HE COULD HELP AND GHE "FELT FRIEVPLY
TOJARDS THE POSITION OF A SOVIET GOVT. IN WORLD AFFAIRS".

CLAIMED THERE UAS NO URITTEN CONTRACT BETWEEN HIM AMND ADALS, AND THE
LATTER PERFORMED 1O SEPVICE‘S FOR THIS IONEY. STATED HE NEVER HEARD
FROM ADAMS DURING COURSE OF THE TINE HE UA”PAYII‘ HIMt AND HE I}ORJAFD’“D

RLLORDED&INDEXLD %}/0 S gy et [ PM’:' “g(fg Q\/(

: " N I T3
_END PAGL ONE. 1347 % 30 2 194e )
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THE CHECKS TO OME THREE NAUGHT E. THIRTYNINTH ST., NYC. SOMETIME

AFTER FINAL PAYMENT WEGHMAN RETURMED TO NYC AND UAS A?PROACHEDnéY

ADAMS TO DUPLICATE THIS ARRAMGEMENT BUT WEGMAN STATED HE REFUSED.
CLAIMED HE WAS ANGRY WITH ADAMS FOR NOT HAVING URITTEN HIM OR HAVING °
THANKED HIM FORTHE PREVIOUS FAVOR. STATES NEVER SAY

ADAMS AGAIN. REFUSED TO DIVULGE THE NAMES OF ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS UHOI
HE MET WITH ADAMS OTHER THAN HEIMAN. NO KNOWLEDGE OF v;gzgg;@%gj@uz,
JACOBYSRONOFF, OR OF ADAMS BACKGROUND OTHER THAN THAT HE WAS AN ENGINEER

AND HAD DONE CONSIDERABLE WORK IN RUSSIA. CHARLESAGOTTLIEB AND “WIFE,

MARTHA, ALSO INTERVIEWED SAME EVENING. MARTHAKEBTTLIEBnIS SISTER OF

SUBJECTS, WIFE, DOROTHEA KEEq%KBAMS. STATED BELIEVED THEY FIRST MET

ADAMS THROUGH DOROTHEA IN ABOUT TUENTY OR TWENTYONE. KNEU ADAMS

RETURNED TO RUSSIA WITH LUDWIgé?ARTENS IN TWENTYOMNE, AND THAT DOROTHEA
v Nt —————

%KEEEN UENT IN TUENTYTWO. -NEXT SAW DOROTHEA NOVs, TWENTYFIVE,

UHEN SHE RETURNED US DUE TO MOTHERS ILLNESS. DID NOT SEE ADAUS AT

TIME OR KNOW IF HE CAME TO US ON THAT TRIP. SAU ADAMS AND DOROTHEA

IN TUENTYEIGHT. PURPOSE OF TRIP NOT KNOWN, CHARLES GOTTLIEB SAY

ADAMS IN MOSCOW SUMMER OF THIRTYTWO. LATER THAT YEAR ADAMS CAME ,

TO US, AT WHICH TIME WAS SUPPOSEDLY STUDYING AS MEMBER OF SOVIET COMMISS BN ¢

AT CURTIS WRIGHT AIRPLANT FACTORY. WUAS ACCOMPANIED BY WIFE ON- THAT .
TRIP AND BOTH RETURNED RUSSIA THIRTYTHREE. STATED DOROTHEA AND.
ARTHUR RETURNED US SOMETIME THIRTYSIX AND DOROTHEA RETURNED RUSSIA

END PAGE TWO,
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JUNE THIRTYSEVEM. GOTTLIEBS IMPRESSION THAT THIS TRIP UAS .CONTINUATION

OF ADAMS PREVIOUS DEALINGS WITH CURTIS WRIGHT., HOWEVER, STATED

HE SAY ADAMS INFREQUENTLY DURING THIS TRIP AND HE APPEARED TO BE TRAVELING :
ABOUT. HAD NO KNOWLEDGE THAT ADAMS ACCOMPANIED DOROTHEA‘KEEN UHEN SHE :
LE%T US IN JUNE THIRTYSEVEN. NEXT HEARD FROM ARTHUR }N APRIL OR
MAY FORTYFOUR AT WHICH TIME HE CONTACTED CHARLES GOTTLIEB,
STATING HE HAD A BIRTHDAY GIFT FOR GOTTLIEBS SON FROY DOROTHEA. ‘ :
SEVERAL DAYS LATER HE CAME TO GéITLIEBS OFFICE AND LEFT TWENTYFIVE DOLLQHS
IN CASH. APPROXIMATELY TWO WEEKS LATER TOOK GOTTLIEBS TO DINNER,

AT WHICH TIME SAID DOROTHEA VAS STILL IN GOOD HEALTH AND HAD RECENTLY
RETURNED TO MOSCOW FROM SIBERIA. ADAMS LEFT GOTTLIEBS IN HURRY STATING E
HE HAD TO MAKE A TRAIN IN GRAND CENTRAL STATION. GOTTLIEBS HAVE NEVER . .
SEEN ADAYS SINCE THAT DAY. DURING COURSE OF ACQUAINTANCE WITH ADAMS, :
LEARNED HE UAS BORN IN SWEDEN OF SWEDISH FATHER AND RUSSIAN MOTHER.
WENT TO RUSSIA WHEN ABOUT FOUR OR FIVE YEARS OLD. WAS IMPRISONED IN ¥
RUSSIA SOMETIME A%SUND NINETEEN NAUGHT FIVE REVOLUTION AT WHICH TIME
HE WAS BEATEN AND RECD BACK INJURY WHICH HE PRESENTL? HAS. ALSO
TOLD GOTTLIEBS HE HAD ATTENDED MCGILL UNIY;RSITY‘IN MONT%EAL, CANADA
AND HAD WORKED AT FORD MOTOR CO, BUT‘GAVE NO.DATES. IN

CANADA SAID HE HAD 'LIVED WITH AN ELDERLY COUPLE IN MONTREAL. . ;
GOTTLIEBS STATED ADAMS VERY RELUCTANT TO TALK OF FAMILY MATTERS.
CHARLES- GOTTLIEB DESCRIBED SUBJECT AS BEING "OUT AND OUT COMMUNIST

AND A CONFIRMED REVOLUTIONIST" GOTTLIEBS WILL BE FURTHER INTERVIEWED.
CONROY [ Q
{‘1 v Q. QW. ‘;E
END :
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\{ _IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO 2o TEECY «ovnmenne s 5
R \m.z NOw e N e Cavmon e \
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, ¥ 243 Penvirdon 3
Director, FBI .
: ® R i
RE: ARTHUR ALEXAN'DROVITCH ADAMS 3 . j =y !
INTERNAL SECURITY = R ] AL

P & A o

REFER 5 IS

Dear Sirg ’

Reference is made.t0 ‘teletypes dated June 12 and 13, 1946,
in the above captioned matter, from New York to ‘the ‘Bureaw, in whn.ch the
Bureay, ywas furn:.shed the. substayce. of conversatlons between CLARENCE and
MAFGI%ISKEI, obtained through, gn,ﬁg_gmlal_lnﬁomar_x_um_g_é, whose
identity» is known to theé Bureau.\ These -convérsations occurred -on June
11 and 12, 1946, respectn.vely, ‘and: dealt. m.th their ‘reactions. to their
_:1.nterroga‘bn.ons at the New York office on Jjune 1, 1946. )

- Three copies of the trangcripts of each ‘conversation are
tragsmitted herewith. ) -

T The, "DAVID® hmentioned in transcr:.pt #L; is AVID 8T O]
R &Tmo v y ' @
2/

On the last page of transcript #1 the reference}f Yo Hiam
is undoubtedly in connect:.on with the HISKEY'S. d:Lvorce.

Very. trgly yours

%
"Bus. (6) 4Br

o

Y 336" @ %

0
ce NY 100-14092 APPROPRIATE AGENCIES. \P%
NY 100-63132 snp FIELD o;mcvs

ADVISED BY ! "f”.,
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DATE (o/ - .
COPIES DEST] .
ROYED/? / 7 %)
JIWVHG »-_90 2’ . 7
100-63983 A . .
d.

52 JUL 17198

X




» ‘% “_ai

. JITUSTVHG

(In late) 6/11/46
8:55 Pi
P7148-last, PTL49~1
03356-3, 03355-2
TO: MARCIA HISKEY
FROM: CLARENCE HISKEY

s+ T heard your voice.
M: You did?

G: No, I didn"'b really because they probably put jou in another place.
Viere you on the second floor?
M: Yes.

: David was hauled in,, and\ﬁ_.‘ria’m anii Chapin and I donit know who else.
M:i They were? . I (

C: At any rate they were trying to weave together a plot involving the:
Soviet and I, and ‘brymg £0, make -‘out ‘a. case whereby important informa-
} tion ‘was given to- us, see.
Ms, M-m-me-m.

Cs So, C_. _, what ’ohey finally got around to the bare busihess was asking
me to be an informer ‘to work out for them a set of convincing data. They

i probably were willing t6 tell. me what to say, so that they could ¢all on
ADAMS and all of us .and then prove that we are Red-and drive the party
underground. I mean, tha.t's their strategy.

Ms M—rrf*-m;—m. ) .
‘G S0 anyway e, they*ve been tapping your vire.
M: -I know.it. From all the.information they: have they must have been tapp:mg

m‘mre.

“" Q: thl Well e 'hhe poin’o i3 ‘that you-don't have anything to worry about,
do you? -
- oMy -I? I have anoi;hmg to worryfabout. Itm just annoyed.

® A

Cs Tha‘b makes me. i‘eel a 101; better right there.
W Why? - : *

Well, T méan I ;just didntt Mnow because they were implying all sorts of
things. How do I know = I mean I didn't see you for two years and so on.
‘Implying things about me?

[ d
B,
>0

Q
.

Yeah, that's the idea. I mean they'!re probably telling you that I said a
lot of things about you and.stuff like that.

M: Well, at one part I did say are you trying to work my husbend against me?
He said no, I said alk rlght. -7
= s - Pl s-‘/i i
1‘ 0 _ - _'_ ’f’ - ;‘ J
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. Yeah-

M- He said would I stick to you. I said I still would be loyal, sure. I said

I111l swear .on 8 stack of Bibles that he gave no information. He'd be out
'of his mind if he did., °

'C:  Yeah,

¥ I sald if he did and thatts the sort of thing he does and this I'm telling
you too, I said I dont't approve of it. I wouldntt stick that far - I don!t

stick with such principles ... those -aren'i mine.

C: Uh, huh,

M: I wasn't aware of it. It wasn't known to me. Bub, I can swear that he
gaye no information; that he's no agent nor a spy, and I said T wouldnlt
believe it about ADAMS or you unless it's proven: to me.

: Well, that's the thing. I mean that's the thing because ...:
:+ T mean they have all the dates down ....

C: Yeah.

M: They know when I move my bovels.

C: Théy probably told you that your story didn't stick in a couple, of places
too, didn't they?

M:. No.

Cr No?

M: TWell, there's one point that I didn't even remember that CHAPIN (PH.)
supposed to write to me. ‘Yho the h—— is CHAPIN? I never met him in my
life. T mean they insisted that I met him. I never met CHAPIN, dn.d I?

C: Yeah; I think you did. Hé was ovér to our house..

M: He was never at our house.

C: Yeah.

M: Well, I couldn't. tell the guy from a hole in the wall.

C: Yesh, I know.

M: I never met CHAPIN.

C: I know.

¥: I'm sorry.

C: Well, 211 right. (laughs).

M: Hell XXX

- ¥
. 2 . . .
- . - % ~2.




It's not important reglly. -
Well, it's important to them., They kept at CHAPIN;. ‘

W

4

The. reason they're working that over because what they wanf.‘ to.do is pnove
that when I went into the Army and CHAPIN took over and stui'f like that, Seé?

oh. - i
Oh, ‘¢===-—, they!ve got so many —-- (Ind.) oo ST
Well; what really have they got on ADANS? o ’ .

I don't know, I .fmean all they keep telling me -is, that he's supnosed 'bo be
‘one of the crack minds and .... - ! .
=== (Ind:) Aw Balongy.

‘Iliste];i X XK1

I don't know. I said to them I don't imagine ....
Look, anyway I wanted totell you - see they wanted me to $ign a statement
today ee.e

Yeah.

So I told them I wasn't going %o. sign anything until I had a chance to.
bring this matter ‘befores a lawyer eeee
Well, I signed a statement to everything that I said.

Yeah,
Well that's all right, isntt it?

Well, what the he=~, T mean ,...
I mean I just told them 'bha‘b when I met ADAMS and so on which is the
truth seee

Yeah, thabt's right. TWell T told: them that too. I told them I'd tell
them anything they wanted to know,
Yeah, but they dontt believe anything you Say.

That's rz.g,h'b. Well, the thing is that isn't a case- against me or AD,A_L{s,
i‘b's a case against the whole liberal thinking.. They're out to .make a,
political issue ‘of this thing, and they're going to try to .drive (22)
labor movéments. They're going to try to wreck it. They're trying to do
that 21l the time.

Well, how long can they keep this question up?

Well, they can make it bad, you see. The thing that I want %o tell you
is that they're putting plenty squeezes on me,. you see.
Vell, yesh, they!'ve got you behind the eight-ball.

-3
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G: Yeah. x
M: You knoW where you live, dontt fyoix"

C: Yeah. (Laughs) Yeah, they got a Yot of little things l:Lke that, .see’ and
they -can sweat me on all those.
M: Yesh, uh, huH. )

c: SO- e LR ’
M Well, there's a very :.mportant matter coming up t00ee.s

c:: Yea}l’ t's.'.. ;
M: Bub, you krow,. it may not, bd able to be terminated.

C: I'm just now ~ I think not spend. any. money on that until we have a 'chance
%0 think the 'bh:mg over. .
Mi Yéah. You should have listened to me in the first place.

‘C: Yeah, well 1. s‘bill isn't 40b late, I guéssesve

M: TYeah. ,

Gt If my narie!’s. mud. J.tfs mud, dnd well T'11 tell. you what I amtrying now to

get a 1awyer. I'm -going o get a good ones Constitutional lawyer..,.

M2 . WelL; I think somathing has: o be -done.

$ Yeah; " -
H .Itéld-ooo ’.» “ i N

R %

s .The 'bh:.ng is that I will call you and let you know-who this guy. is, and

-+ I'm-going to try to get -—--(Ind ) so that five or six of us that are in

¥ troubles are going 'bo ‘bé all Lcovered by this guy so that he has a- .chance 10
-7 talk o , 6verybody's,

M-»' Yeah, I said {',ha*b ifx yere, be:mg folloved, I'd get dovm to the bottom -

Of lto eee = # Y
- SO, . e
jc.: Ieaho ““c B - “ - 71 ‘- . ' k
M: And they said, vvellﬂyoumere and I said I wasn't awaré of it. They know
h iNICIEo edte i »:‘.‘k + o (: . -
;- S S j .
bt Yeah. o TeE

M$ Tt.seems they en.'bher gstand onx,1'5th Street -here or the wire all the tiiné.

-

. . LS
C: Yesg i ,
3 ”:I‘hey“knmv B"Af [ISCH. I mean théy ‘know when I move my bowels. o

mm i —x ey
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Tlell, you can Mear that, on the dictaphone. (laughs). ALl right, listen
then I want to leave the line open so that DAYID can call ~— (Ind.).
Youzknow the one I was talking to I told him-je looked exactly like -
nﬂw(m.)m .

Yeah. . - !
His name was CREGG. You never saw such a resemblance in all your life.

i

Yeaho . =
And hets Scotch, too.

He's what?
Scotch.,

CH.
Scotch descent.

Well —-— (Ind.) so anyway I'll call you tomorrow, and I'll let you know
what's going on.
Well...s

I wouldn't give it another thought, baby.
'”ell,‘ i‘t’s...' [ ]

There Just ins't anything to worry about except I mean the thing is that
if they try to. tie me up with some kind of a scandal why it's bad.
Yeah, and look at me.

Yeah.
For Czm=—— S———..

The thing is what they're trying....
They're trying to say that I was, at léast you pubt me up as a liaison
with ADAMS.

Listen, for Q= g— but you don't tell me that those boys didn't ywite
that sory io’r%USHMORE and give it to him.
They said they didn't. I said....

They said the FBI had more sense than that.

They gave me their word.
Yeah,




¥ell, then you just tell me who did it. Didn't you guys investigate that
story? (Laughs). I mean thatt!s the deal was - Ii's so silly because if
they didn't know about it they'd go and investigate such a thing....
Yeah. ‘

So I mean don't let those guys kid you or anything.
Well. L 2 A

Well anywaYeees
There it goes you here the clicking.

Another guy cut off or cut in.
Yeah.

OOK‘.

They wanted %o know when I was going to call you and I said I didn't
know., T said why do you want to know so ye can ---(Ind) conversation
you have.

I see, okay.
What you say to me and what I say to you.

0.X.
Yell, I don't know. I mean I might refuse to go down next time....

Well, I don't think you can légitimately do that sée because....
Because they'll certainly killed an afternoon. I had an apvointment
with the beauty parlor which is certainly more important to me.

Yesh, I = well ==——(Ind,) J=-— C-— don't worry about it.
Well, what do you mean, don't worry about it? I'm not particularly worried.
I'm annoyed. v

Yeah, I know it.
T mean why they should either - vwhy did you have any connection with,
ADAMS; for C Semmn?

Well, what do you mean anybody can get himself involved., ——(Ind.) %cd
and frank because I told him. Well, don't worry Itll-listen, I'1) call
you tomorrow ande... -
Did they ask you anything about Miami (??)

Yeah. -
Yeah, so you see that's thrown into a cocked hats
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Yeah, I‘'m afraid so.

J‘T""’- .

OQAK.

Goodbye .
Iisten———(1Ind.)

Yeah,
All right, bye.

Goodbyé :

Well, okay, I'll call you: tomorrow.
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FROM: CLARENCE HISKEY. s ‘ ) . -
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These people in the)kivil Rights Congress.e.s
Xéah. ’ ‘ T \ : - . .

- - -

And I explained the whole thing to them. ¥
Yeah.

And talked to one of thelr top men there and: he said well give me 24
hours and I'1l get to a lawyer and we'll start putting your thing to-
gether. =———(Ind:) In case anybody tries to0 do anything about it, see?
Yes.

So, well ‘that's .about the whold business.

s Well, T was going 16 say could it be fought?
s TWell, first of all I mean. there isn't anything you can fight. until somebody

hits you first, see? I mean after all they'ré not makinc any charges.
Thatts just the point.

T mean they're just - they're just harassing and intimidatinge...
Well, that's just the point, That's just what I want to. stop.

Yeah, well....
Because I'm not going up again unless they subpoena....

Yesh, I don't - you see what I want to do is make ‘then tell me 4hat they
released information to the {lJournal American"e.ssee
Oh, wait a minute, 1 ’

Hold .on a second too.
Wha'b is it?

Just hold on a second.
Yeah.

Yeah.
Yea»h, SOssse

Yeah,
VWho do you think the agent was? - 5 _
ij;*,é.Q‘ I B I/ B /

R-30%
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Huh?
Released information whatesssoes

Well, remember - I mean the RUSHMORE articles. I went. down to the Tibrary
today and looked them up,
Yeah.

‘Read them all....

Xes .

And it's clear they they are FBI handoub....
Yeah.

Althbughsese
Ard théy said it wasn't.

Huh?~
They said it wasn't.. c .

Yes,. I know they did, tut actually i one plade - well, it's pret’cy
clear 'bhat they are.
Yeah.

T haventt had a -chancé. I was copying them - T haven't had a chance to

* get them completely, ‘but I'11 have that when I talk with this lawyer,
_ see? S¢ T found’ out that nobody has bothered DAVID.. T mean they

haven't picked up. DAVID..
Oh; T thought you se.id they did.

'&YeIl, I ‘thought they did too, because they talked -about DAVID, you,

© MIRTAM, and CHAPIN, sée andesee

Vell d:.gi they try ‘to -smear me <in anyway?
3.

Well, mostly how many times did you see AD¥AS and stuff like that.
oh? well L3 N 2

And he tried to imply thab....
He tried to imply....

More ‘times than you told me and stuff 1ike that,
Oh;. yeah, that stuff.

See, they have phot.ostats of copies of your letters to me....
Well, how do you 1like that?

Sure. S0, anywWay.see
Well, you know that isntd allowed.

D )




Huh?
That wasn't allowed.

Thatts right, but they've taken it anyway. So...
Well, you see evidently I didn't. know that.

They!re not supposed to, tap wires either, but they do.
They 4o ) ‘

>
I mean I don't give a good G—— d~—, bub all they do is they can raise
a lot of th:mgs that you know - that you can't eas:.ly and logically ex+~
plain, but for G- g=== I.don't ~—-—(Ind:). I mean - the only, the
biggest thing that I'm worried about is the scandal among ——(Ind. ) You
can. guess.. The scandal which will ruin-my chances of holding a decent
Job.-and that a real pit that they have on us..:.

Yes.

And T want to = thatt!s what I want to talk over with you sometime. I
think we'tre: going %0 have. to change ouxr plans....

Well, sure we'll have to get and talk this thing over. They're try:mg
to, you know because of the situation, they're trying to pit yow and' I
against each other..

Yes; I khow that. I mean we'!ll ——-(Ind.) that time.
But, that doesn't bother me because I stopped it very fast, you know.

They're pulling the samé thing -on MIRIAM. Do you know that he called
MBRCIA sweetheart, honey....
Theytre tapping my wires then..

Huh?
They're tapping our wires.

Well, I mean so she said what do you mean? -She said I know that and
sometimes I was. stand:.ng around vhen he talked to her. “wx(Ind.) didn't
bother her at all. Bit, well, anyway I'm going to check with this guy.
He's going to have a lawyer for me.

You see itis none of their business to drag in the personal aggle.

;No, and the point is that we. weren't he told me that's no basis for
---(Ind ) » but on the other hand he: said if you were up before 'a Grand
Ju!'yo s

What Grand Jury? They haven' t got any evidence,

B r een I
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I know, but that's what. :bhey're....
They'll never talk to a Grand Jurys.

Viells I told you d::.dn't ‘T last night, that they said to me - ’ohey said
HISKEY, what ‘we neéd is not,a defendant ~ we need a- witness. -

’wasntt —-—(Ind ) definite? _

We :donitt peeq another defendant. YWe need a witness. What they want you
.6 do. 1§ ¢oncoct ‘some. story about ADAMS which will allow them to prove-
that he_.is a Soviet, agen’c. That's their whole .deal.

Well. oo ]

‘ So I mean I'm sure that's the whole business. iell, anyway.eee o A

Well, of course, they think you are t00.

Yes, I know. I .suppose they told you that..
Yeah.

They told me that too.
Oh, they told you that. too?

So,, I said well you ‘have a: right to think what you want, (‘Laughs) I'm
Just not agreeing with you, ‘tHat's all. 1fell, there's no sense in
arguing with those guys because for Commime Somme would. they ~ theytre not
the ones we finally deal: with anyway.

Who do you deal with?

Well, I mean if they're going to do something to you they have to dé it
in front of a juryeees

And T mean: all they -——(Ind.) do there is they can harass yous
Yeah. ‘

Well, look when can we pet together and....
Oh; I tell you...:

Yeah.
I'm going to have lunch m.th' ISABEL tomorrow that will be in New York....

(Rest of record deals with making date).

END
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ARTHUR..ALEXANDOY.L ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY - R. RE NY TEL JULY
3 LAST. MJILTON7PAULSON ARRIVED CLEVELAND THIS AM AND IS STOPPING
AT HOLLENDEN HOTEL ,RO0OM 1108. CONVENTION OF NATIONAL LAWYERS
GUILD 18 IN SESS!ON AT THIS HOTEL AND PAULSON HAS REGISTERED FOR

ATTENDANCE. DUE TO HIS CONSTANT ATTENDANCE AT CONVENTION MEETINGS,
WHICH ARE PRIVATE, SURVEILLANCE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED., IF OPPORTUNITY

ARISES SERVICES OF HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT WILL BE UTILIZED.
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! Subject: ARTHUR ALEXANPROVICH ADAUS
Upon interview of Mrs Charles Gottlaib, gigtor of Arthur Addms* -~ |

socond wife, Dorothea Keén, it was stated thab Arthur Adams had attendod
YcOi11 University in Montreal,!Canada, bub.was unable %9 recall, the datgs

of his attendance there. '\
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//WASH FROM NEW YORK 27 27 6-3%9 PM
EeovNemdon L L
DIREC TOR URGENT My Bepvivgton ...

@ -

ARTRUR ALEXANDROVICH "ADAMS, ISR. RE BUREAU LETTER JUNE TWENTY !

OUR TEL JUNE TUEt;y‘SEVEN IN CAPTIONED CASE. FOR BUREAU -S ADDI
INFO MARTHA KEgﬁh\\TTLEIB ADVISED SHE HEARD REGULARLY FROM DOROTHEA UN-
TIL START OF WAR IN NINETEEN THIRTY g{NE., AFTER THAT ONLY HEARD ON TWO
OCCASIONS, FIRST WHEN UNIDENTIFIED INDIVIDUAL CAME TO CHARLES GOTT-
LEIB-S/?FFICE AND'DELfVERED PRESENT OF TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS CASH FOR

ROBE\OTTLEIB FROM DQROTHEA. GOTTLEIBS UNABLE TO REMEMBER EXACT DATE
OF THIS VISIT. THEY AGAIN HEARD OF DOROTHEA FROM ADAIS tq}?m HE VISIT-

ED THEM IN APRIL OR MAY NINETEEN FORTY FOUR. HE STATED SHE WAS IN GOOD
HEALTH AND WAD, RECENTLY, RETURNED FROM SIBERIA TO MOSCOW. THEY NEVER.

,s‘

HEARD, FROM HER OR Aﬁ WR .SINCE. REFERENCE SAME NY TEL ON SAMUEL J.

WCGMAN.  J. BERTRAM,WE MAN TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED NY FIELD fk‘
TODAY ID NTIFYING HTMSELF AS NEPHEW AND ATTORNEY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED

SAMUNLYVEGMAN., STATED HE HAD PERTINENT MATERIAL RE ARTHUR ADAMS AV-

/

AILABLE FOR AGENTS EXAMINATION. AGENTS VISITED WEGMAN AT HIS OFFICE,

SIXTY WALL ST., AND HE AGREED TO ALLOW AGENTS TO TAKE CANCELLED CﬁECKS,

STUBS AND BANK STATEMENTS-OF SAMUEL UEGMANNRQRmﬁﬁOTOSTATIkG. FOR BUREAUS
INFO WEGMAN IS SENIOR MEMBER OF FJRM OF WEGﬂﬁE%??PAPK. HOFFNA” AND BURKE.

,, 2
LATTER INDIVIDUAL ISURICHARD BURKE, FORtEgiﬁ%ﬁT A T U ‘éé%?g <5222*

BURKE WAS PRESENT IN OFFICE OF U MC GOHEY AT TIME.ARRAN&E&E&TS WERE

MA@@J}UEE@R@T}%@ ICTHE NT OF SUBJECT, ADAMS. NO INDICATION IN INTER- i
(f s 6)‘

¥

END PAGE ONE m“’%‘ il 14 q¥0




PAGE TWO

VIEYW WITH WEGMAN THAT BURKE HAS INFORMED HIM OF THE INDICTMENT AND WAR-

RANT. -HOWEVER, WEGMAN STATED TO AGENTS QUOTE I KNEW OF THIS INVESFI
ATION FIVE OR SIX MONTHS AGO. I HEARD ABOUT IS IN THE DEPARTHENT OF
JUSTICE IN WASHINGTON BUT I DID NOT TELL MY UNCLE BECAUSE IT WOULD HAVE
ORRIED HIM UNQUOTE. SUBSTANTIAL BACKGROUND INFO ON J. BERTRAM WEGMAN
PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BUREAU IN REPORT OF SA W. C. GORSUCH DATED JULY
FIVE NINETEEN TUENTY NINE AT NYC IN CASE ENTITLED J. BERTRAM WEGMAN,
CANDIDATE FOR APPOINTMENT ASSISTANT USA, EDNY, AND IN REPORT OF SPECIAL
AGENT JOSEPH B. PURVIS DATED MAY ONE FIVE NINETEEN FORTY THREE AT NYC IN
CASE ENTITLED JULIAN BERTRAM WEGMAN, INFO CONCERNING.

cer.W- %mkx CONROY
ACK AND HOLD PLS ) CE*_T§§§§SéEﬁ
. \M. k\ :
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Miss Gandy, .

WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 22 3  5:30 p )
IRECTOR URGENT ‘

ARTHUR ALEXANDOVICH ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY = R. ~MILTOMZPAULSON,
ATTORNEY 295 HMADISON AVE., NYC, DEPARTING TONIGHT JULY5FOR
CLEVELAND. "METHOD OF TRAVEL UNKNOWN. HAS RESERVATION AT HOLLENDEN
HOTEL AND EXPECTS TO RETURN NEW YORK CITY MORNING OF JULY -8 OR 9.
INDICATED PAULSON IS ATTORNEY FOR VICTORIALSTONE, JACQBZKRONOFE
AND JULIUSHIEIMAN, CLOSE ASSOCIATES OF SUBJECT ADAMS, SOVIET
ESPIONAGE AGENT™WHO DJISAPPEARED NEW YORK CITY ON JANUARY 23, 1946.
REQUEST APPROPRIATE STEPS TO SECURE ALL TELEPHONE CALLS BY PAULSON
AND DISCREET SURVEILLANCE TO DETERMINE CONTACTS ANO PURPOSE -OF
TRIP. SUGGEST POSSIBLE USE OF HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT TO
DETERMINE CONTENTS SUBJECTS ROOM. AMSD LETTER FOLLOWS SUPPLYING
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF SUBJECT ADAMS. PAULSON’S
DESCRIPTION UNKNOWN TO THIS OFF ICE,

CONROY

o - ot
CLEVELAND ADVISED ‘ ?@@%55%“%§i
. !
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1f the intelligence contained in the above’message is to ‘be ‘di‘ssem_in?ted

outside the Bureau, it is. suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in »
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. — e /@\
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b//wﬂéu-raom NEW YORK 18 13 7-49 PM
DIRECTOR URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R, Nll_ﬂm,salx EIQ'HI 5
CLARENCE AND MARC ISKEY ENGAGED IN" SECOND DISCUSSIAN REIATIVE T0

THEL ; SECOND. DIS-
cuss ON OCCURRED JUNE TWELVE AT SEVEN THIRTY PM. A CCORDING TO IN-
clyiL
R_LGH_T_s_Q__u_GBEss_ Will GET A LAWYER THROUGH THIS ORGANIZATIQN.
MARCIA_ ASKED IF QUOTE T COULD BE FOUGHT UNQUOTE. AND Cl ARENCF SAID,

QUOTE NOTHING TO FIGHT YET -
S

& ol A

0 01E

UNQUOTF, CLARENCE DISCUSSED RUSHMORE ARTICLES [N JOURNAL AN
AND SAID, QUOTE IT. 1S CLEAR THEY ARE FBI HANDOUTS, UNQUOTE, HE

SalB, QUOTE WHAT | WANT TO DO IS b
LEASED THAT INFO TO THE JOURNAL AMERICAN UNQUOTE. CLARENCE SAID
HIS GREATEST WORRY IS SCANDAL IN AN APPARENT REFERENCE TO HIS

ILLICIT AFFAIR WITH MIRIRS\\SSSWOOD WHICH HE SAID MIGHT RUIN HIS

. CHANCES OF HOLDING A DECENT . HE INDICATES THEY MAY HAVE TO

POSTPONE THE DIVORCE PROCEEDINGS. THEY ALSO DiSCUSSED FBI TECH-
NIQUE ‘OF PITTING ONE AGAINST THE OTHER. TR

[

1w

CLARgNCE RELATED THE FOLLOWING QUES D _TO H/
RROGATION OF MIRIAM SHERWOOD QUO NOW

INTHE INTE ‘
CLARENCE CALLS MARCIA SWEETHEART AND SO FORTH, UNQUOTE, TO WHICH
MARCTA REPLTED WITH C 1Y, QUOTE THE ARE~TAPPING OUR
. THEN, UNQUOTE. AGENTS ADVISED THAT THIS QU
OF_MIRIAM SHERWOOD AND MO—REEERENQF_J&AS._MAQE_I!LCLARENQE;!.S_QQNZ
TACT WITH MARCIA WHICH VOULD INVOLVE DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL
SOURCE._. CLARENCE ALSO TOLD MARCIA THAT THE FB1 HAS PHOTOSTATS OF
LETTERS WHICH SHE WROTE TO HIM. IN THIS CONNECTION CARE WAS EX-  /
ERCISED BY THE AGENTS ‘IN INTERROGATION OF CLARENCE NOT TO DISCLOSE
THE MANNER IN WHICH CONTENTS OF LETTERS WERE OBTAINED. |T WOULD
APPEAR THAT CLARENCE WAS CONJECTURING RELATIVE TO PHOTOSTATS. T
VIOULD: APPEAR ALSO FROM THIS DISCUS&&N@:Q::%}LARENCE HAS NEVER DIS-

i;* & {cZ&%E) _£515525f222315?/223347_,

1f the mtelhgence contained in the above message i8-to be.disseminated 6\
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suftablygparaphrased in /‘

. order to { Qﬁgzt&%ureau s coding systems,

M%ease
Endy £ s,




i

) @

prrerey

0 6 L

Mr. Tolson
Mr. E. A. Tamm

.'} Mr. Clegg ;
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nichols

F.B.I. TELETYPE =«

Mr. Carson____
Mr. Egan___

Mr. Gurnea

Mr. Harbo,

Mr. Hendon

Mr. Pennington__
Mr. Quinn Tamm__

DECODED COPY Mr. Nease

Miss Gandy

PAGE TWO

CLOSED HIS REAL RELATIONSHIP WITH ADAMS TO MARCIA AND 1S ATTEMPTYT
ING TO BUILD UP MARCIA?’S RESISTANCE. HE SAID, QUOTE THEY ARE
TRYING TO GET ME TO CONCOCT A STORY WHICH WILL ENABLE THEM TO
PROVE THAT ADAMS 1S A SOVIET AGENT, UNQUOTE. CLARENCE AND MARCIA
MADE AN APROINTMENT TO MEET IN NYC FOR LUNCH INSTANT DATE FOR
FURTHER DISCUSSIONe TRANSCRIPT OF INSTANT CONVERSATION FOLLOWS.

CONROY

N

NY R 18 VA
NY R RELAY FOR CGO
RECEIVED 6-13-46 8:01 PM EST MOC

1f the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.
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/Qﬁice Menioirandum + vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
\A/w;.o :  DIRECEKQR, F DATE:

/{:,) FroMLKP H. T. QLOQINOR, SAC, CLEVEIAND FIEID DIVISION

fP susjecT:  ARTHUR AIEXANDROVI Koms
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

July 15, 1546

Reference is made to the letter from the 1;/ York
Field Division dated July 3, 1946, advising that one MILTON,|PAULSON,
an attorney from New York City, was due in Cleveland; OhioJ on-July
L, 1946, and requesting a surveillance in order to ascertain his
activities and contacts.

'PAULSON arrived in Cleveland the morning of July b,
1946, and checked into the Hotel Hollenden at 9:17 a.m. and was assign- ,
ed to Room 1108. He checked out of the hotel at 3:lk p.m. July 7,
1946, and gave his-forwarding address as 1l Anchor Drive, Rye, New

Yorke
\ VA
Confidential, Informantd |
of Hotel Hollenden, advised that PAULSON made the following
Jong distance telephone calls‘'from Room 1108: £ Aovish AT

July b, 1946, 6i50 pem. - station to station call G0
- MAMRONEK 1460, New York, eight
minutes at §2.19 P

July 6, 1946, 8:43 aem. - station to station call to:
MAMRONEK .1460, New York, nine
minutes at $2.9h

i

SO =) PO 28~ ),
/5/15 )23

| \(Cog;;gggbigl Informant| ___Jadvised that telephone
| VAMRONEK 11460, New York, is listed to MILTON PAULSON, 4 Anchor Drive,
‘ Rye,. New York.

-~

During the period July 4 through 7, or during PAULSON'S
stay in Cleveland, the Convention of the National Lawyer's Guild was
in session at the Hotel Hollenden and it was ascertained that soon
after PAULSON!'S arrival at the hotel he registered for attendance at
this convention. The convention followed a full day-to-day schedule
N of meetings and schedules, and PAULSON attended all thess meetings.
‘ Due to the closed nature of the meetings it was not possible to ascertain s
all of his contacts and activities.. However, checks were made of his

. activities when possible and nothing pertinent was noted. No one
answering the descripiion of ADAMS, 3 eryede -G
ST g 17/ 270545
For the bene_:t:jt“éi‘ TR New. Yo % si ?vhich
does not have a description of EAUﬁga s the fo::Lﬂ. 1if iption

obtained from observation: M‘) 3§57 ?ggesc |
. 50 JUL 24 1946 yIv GOPTES pESTROTED 57 3; ji%‘ Q&é - |
. } | J
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Director, FBI

100-15725
CJW:mmm
cc/ New York City

Age:
Height:
Vieights
Build:
Eyes:
Hair:

Complexion:
Peculiarities:

Dress:

July 15, 1946

34 - 38

g1 81 or 5: LB

140 - 150 1bs,.

Medium

Grey-green )

Black, straight back, parted on
left side . -
Swarthy, ruddy

hooked noss, general Italian
appearance

Cream~-colored sport shirt worn -
with collar outside blue suitcoat N
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ENCLOSURES'

2 PHOTOGRAPHS OF ARTHUR A. ADAMS
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- .ﬂeheral Burean of i}nuesttgatmn
ew York, Ne oxjk

July 1, 1946

, %
Director, FBI _Si)\~~/ ™ APFROPRIATE AGENCIES
,\)\g,m@ / ® AND FIELD OFFICES
oﬁ% y o Re: ‘I*RTH%L “‘E’éﬁ%ﬁ?@?ﬁ‘n‘“’m ADVISED BY RQUTING
, NTER SLIP(S) OF, %ﬁ: %ﬁ -
T Refer & IS DATE_(, =57 817
Dear Sirs: W W a, ‘} 7 ‘_

Reference is made to New York teletype of June 19, 1946, in
the above-~captioned case, wherein it was suggested that the Bureau's sources
in Japan be apprised of appropriate background information necessary to in- /
terview EDWARD T, ING, presently stationed with the United States Army '
in that country.

It is. felt ‘that EDWARD T. MANNING should be interviewed for
1/ the following reasonss 1 = he was employed. on' the DeS«M, ;jeot and assoc~
iated with ARTHURPADAMS, ‘CLAREM SKEY and JOHN HITCHCOCK} 9) HAPIN, HISKEY
end CHAPIN have Both been interviewed, and it would be advantdgeous to
secure MANNING's story as it pertains to ARTHUR ADAMS; 2 - CLARENCE HISKEY
alleges that MANNING wrote him to the effeot that ADAMS haed expressed undue
curiosity relative to MANNING's work on the pro;jeet, and it is thus possib
that ADAYS actually asked him for confidential information- 3 . Mygl,g ~gon-
tacted ADAMS Just prior to his departure from New York City for tholest .
y; Coast and the South Pacific and borrowed money from. hime » ADAMS is
known to have talked considerably to MANNING of Russia 3 be value~
N -able to know the exact extent of their rele.tionship. > {éqy

. \

Q
As to conducting this interview in Japant it is believed

that it. would be moré adviseble that it be handled there, rather than that
the United States Goverrment be put to the expense of returning: this men to
the States. Besed upon: previous interviews in this case, it is a matter of
conjecture as to whether an interview with MANNING, though definitely dew
sirable, will produce enything of valuee Then again, it is felt that MAN-
NING should not be ‘brought back at the Buresu's request, with the possibili-
ty that he would then be allowed to remain, and thus the Bureau would have

actually aided him to some degree, . W

. For the :aid of the Agents conducting this interview with
MANNING, t}}g’zle is being trensmitted herewith a. memerandum soetting forth “the
] fbaokground informe.tion. The Bm:ea.u's attention 48 called to the

‘(t‘;{‘l“tw ) ‘T &@W’@ﬁ @,Jgﬁfz_é"a—‘gé :
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Direcotor, FBI ’ July 1, 1946
100-63983:

d

reférencés madd in this memorandum to We Le ‘HAMMERQUIST, and it is suggested
that the interviewing Agents be appropriately advised conoerning him,

. It should be noted that, acocording to Bureau teletype of
June 10, 1946, MANNING is a Private 1/c in the 8th Army, and is reported
stationed in Yokohema, Japens ’ .

’

V;er): truly yours,

==

E. Eo Conroy
‘SAC [

cc 10069073
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FEEREE R IR

: ,July 1.3, 1946
Director, FBI )

ARTRUR ALEXANDROVICH ADXYS .
INTFRNAL SECURITY - R

Roferenco is made o0 your letter dated July 1, 1946, recommending
that an interview be conducted. of Edward T. Lanning in Japan.

In-view of the present situation in Japan, it is not believed
desirable that the interview of kanning be conducted at this tine but a stop
will be placed with the Arzy in order. that upon anning’s return to this country,
ho ray at that tine bo appropriately interviewed, '

, | - ~
RGFirol

n__,
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(ﬁjﬁce Memorandum - vnitep states GOVERNMENT
| ~ g \ ¢ . .
> TO0  : D, M, LADD

g

DATE:  July 13, 1946
e

.
¥r, Tolson
- g A raz-a:é

FROM J. C. Stric ) - . % §§§s:z__ ‘
%)) S i«‘?‘c’ﬁar-—— ‘
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ROVICH ADAMS § ’cf;’éis——’—-’
INTERNAL S ITY - R e e

5
s
g
&
gs]

\» The New York Field Division has rec%mmengied by letter-that '/lrae_leﬁgmga i

Wmm », Who was a contact of AnthurAdams, and who is presently uss

“n the United States Army stationed in-Tokyo, Japan, be intervigwed con-
cerning RIS contacts with Arthur Adams, Clarencérfiiskey and Jo f/Chapins j1g

RECOMMENDATION ¢ ' A gAneT T 7

In view of the present situation in Japan, it is not believed that |
the: facts in the Adams case which would be necessary to have an intelligent *
* }interviev of Manning, should be furnished to our representatives in Tokyo, which
fwould be tantamount to furnishing them to the Army, but rather that a stop should
be placed with the Army so that we will ‘be advised when Manning returns to this
country and he can at that time be interviewed. '

ACTION : 4
A letter to that ef ¢ct is attached for the New Iorlg' Field DivisioW
Attachment A
chmen Recy, 100, ~AS/ 2§D 65
.RGF:I‘OI INDEX ‘E;D 3 * Ay TV
: @ » oI S50 »




UL 1776

TELETYPE

Y

WASHINGTON 2& FROM NEW YORK

__BTRECTOR

CONROY

END

URGENT

)

JULY TWENTY SECOND, TORTY SIX.
OCTOBER FIRST, FORTY SgX.

NEW HAVEN ADVISED

ACK AND HOLD PLS

SSAUET 19467

~  NY R 26 VA~

px - %

17

~ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY R.
UNLESS ADVISED TQ,EHE CONTRARY AGENT OF NEW YORK OFFICE. Ve

KECORDED | /éy)-—- 33/ QféQ

3&.‘ JUL 22 1946

337/

[}

Mr. Novhola,ooou...
Mr. Posen .. ..__._ .
Mr. Tracy.i;, sssss vsam

Mr. Corson .. qooa...
Jr. Egan . . ..

Mr. Gurnea ocoue..

Mr. Fon4on i ovuuncns
Mr. Pen=ngton .....
i QuinnPamm....

REFER FIV

I PROCEED
TO ROXBURY, CONNEC[;CUT “Fo INTERVIEW DR, DAVID. EENREZbUBRDUSKY 0
DUBROWSKY IS AT SUMMER HOME UNTI

@’6@




Asgistant. Abtornoy Gonoral Ti L. Crudlo
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Dircctor; ¥DI

July 17, 1946
(19 ARTEUR. ALEXAEDROVITCH ADANR

Reforence 1o nade to my memsrandwd to you datod July 9; 1946. in
"che daptioned mattor,

Information has now boon receivéd that the. Jdudge Advooato Genoralls
Offigo; Var Doparkmont, hes doelined proscoubtion of: Clarende Hiokoye

r
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XTANDARD FORM NG, 64~ _ O
- Mfice Memorandum -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

(56' \ TO MR, D. 1. LADD : DATE: July 17,
FROM :  Mr. J. C. Strick D - ‘ ¥ ——
SUBJECT: ARTHIUR ALE;ANDVITCE ADAMS, was AR Mm—

ESPIONAGE - R . o ——
M. Swrrea,
ir. Hencon ———————
In the pink memorandum to you from Mr. R, G. Fletcher dated £ She——

Advocate Generalt's O0ffice the results of the Burea.u's interrogation

July 8, 1946, you were advised that MED had furnished to the Judge \ B et ———
of Clarence Hiskey with the request that the Judge Advocate General

advise them as to possible prosecution of Hiskey, whose terminal ledve
expires July 18, 1946,

Colonel Banks has now advised that the Judge Advocate Generalts , h‘ f
Office has declined prosecution of Hiskey. ] , Fl ’
ACTION: , ‘ M -
\ The Department is being so advised.
HAND Y
RGF :edm . DESF é
. . . : Ex) /‘/ //?D \5 /
\ . B:EUOB‘D %*09,_ - j} ,‘
T W32 E 4

' . 90 JUL 231946
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Hnited States Depariment of Justice A L

. e . N .. . v,’r.g_A__'l‘:‘ ‘4 A
Fedpral Bureau of Inuestination. wre . ¢ | B ees
New York 7, New York

Ay, sy [ERCIE
pSCH 1a2d

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO .

,v;/émg
@g A 0 ;R WA_

Director, FBI @ 1.)92, .y
APFROPRIATE ACERCTESye.  AmmmuR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS oot R
ANDI“IEI:D O'TIOESG ~INTERNAL .SECURITY - R E 3z, Th1e- y ’
'ADVISED BY ROUITH REFER .5 I.S, E“"” e
Kt WIP(S OF. 7 =
Dear Sir: pm 5
Reference is made to the Bureau letter of Mard 12 1946 .
vherein permission was granted to. interview Dr. DAVID HENR UBROWSKY re~ :
lative to .the. above. captioned. subject and his first wife, INA; )i
You are advised that nts of the Nei; York Field Division ‘e W—
contacted Dr. DUBROWSKY' at. his hq&{Afén Roxbury, Coxmeci;icut Dr, DUBROWSKY ; ’
identified a photograph of_ARTHUR ADAMS' end.stated that. he first met him in [ k
1914 oy/1915 through one SHIMKIN,>who. &t that time .wes the wife of % (-
i VICTORSHIMKIN - editor of ‘tHe Russian paper, "NEW RUSSIAN WORD®, The -
~ Doctoy was--unable to recall any particular details of this first meeting E\ Q\
other than the fact that it was Mrs, SHIMKIN who introduced him to ADAMS, REA [ !
L
As to VERA. SHIMKIN, he knew that she had been divorced & \,
Mr, SHIMKIN and tlhie- last ‘he' heard. was working under the name of V. WEISS 5 o
at the Kings Gounty General Hospital, Social Service Section, He sald that [
(e

he received this 1nformation approximately fourteen or fifteen years ago
and -consequently did not know if -she was still employed therw
Following his first me ing DUBF.OWSKY advised tﬁ% e nex
saw ADAMS in the office of LUDWIG {ARTENS, who wag then unofficiaXAANT
! Russian Am'bassador in the United St es. He knew that later ADAMS acttieli FOLSK
became .& metiber. of MARTENS! mission and. in 1921 left thé United States for

Russia. with MARTENS. However, he did not think that ADAMS had been with
MARTENS when the mission was flrst star’ced

It was: DUBROWSKY's recollection that ADAMS had been employed
by the SPERRY GYROSCOPE COMPANY before going with MARTENS., He also believed
that ADAUS was instrumental in starting the-orgenization known as TECHNICAL
AID TO SOVIET RUSSIA. He was sure -that 'ADAUS had instituted this organiza-~
tion after he 'became associated with MARTENS, but he did not. know if the
organlze.tion was IMRTLNS‘ jdea or that of ADAMS At that time, he continued,
MARTENS! position in. the Um.ted States was rather precarious and. he was

s liog-22/280 =557
RECOB'D 2 m

FXP:MIF mDExED 22 g 54134& , b

52 b e 577 - K - o
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?ﬁa{-mn letter to Director
100-63983 7 . July 30, 1946

-

careful not to become connected with any orgenization such as the TECHNICAL
AID T0 SOVIET RUSSIA. However, DUBROWSKY knew that ADAMS hed conducted a
school in Brooklyn in connection with this organization and had held
classes for young technicians who were possibly interested in going to
Soviet Russia. He said that following ADAMS' departure with MARTENS in
1921, the COMMUNIST PARTY took over the school entirely.

o

[ Burean attention is called to the fact that this organization,
" TECHNICAL AID TO SOVIET RUSSIA, was discussed in previous Comrap reports.

Dr, DUBROVSKY thought that after ADAUS left in the early part

. of 1921 he saw him in the latter part of the same year in Moscow. However,
he was unable to recall just what ADAMS was doing at that time but did think
¥ that he was the head of the AMO AUTOMOBILE FACTCRY, He claimed that this
was the only time he ever saw ADAMS in Moscow, .

Continuing, he advised that he next saw ADAMS in 1927 or 1928
! when the latter was in the United Statés, but again he had no knowledge as
to what ADAMS was actuelly doing here., DUBROWSKY commented that it was
not a good policy to ask what one was -doing in those-days.

. After this visit it was DUBROWSKY's recollection that ARTHUR
ADAUS returned again to the United States some time in 1932, On this trip
he believed that ADAMS had some connection with airplanes, but he was unable
to elaborate on this. He did recall that ADAMS had sent him to the LAFAYETIE
RADIO CORPORATION, which was then op/Oanal Street, to buy a radio. Dr,
DUBROWSKY explained. that one ANDRE%‘ZTROV , who was then a Vice-President of
AMTORG and for all practical purpodes was in charge of aviation in Russia,
needed a radio and ADAMS told him to go to this LAFAYETTE COMPANY, Dr. DU—-
BROWSKY said that PETROV did go to this concern and sctually purchased a
radio, Hovever, on the following day Mrs, PETROV and Dr, DUBROWSKY went by
and picked it up. According to the Doctor, ADAMS and PETROV were very well
acquainted but PETROV, he advised, is now dead.

These meetings with ARTHUR ADAMS in 1932 were the last time
Dr, DUBROVWSKY ever saw him, He said that he had heard that ADAMS was here
in the United States on various occasions, but he had no recollection of who
had told him this nor did he heve any '_oersonal knowledge of any further
visits to this country by ADAMS,




[T

ToaFraentior letter to Director
NY 100-63983 July 30, 1946

<

During the course of his acquaintanceship with ADAMS, the
Doctor secured the impression that .he was a graduate engineer from some
school in Canada, He recalled ADAMS stated that he was born in Russia and
that one of his parents was Russian while the other was either British,
Canadian, or American. It was DUBROWSKY's further impression that ADAUS

Al

first came 'to the United States shortly after 1905. He explained that around

that year the first revolution started in Russia and there was a general

exodus of young intellectuals from Russia, and it was his opinion that ADAMS

was among this group, .Dr, DUBROWSKY expressed the further opinion that
ADAMS was a COMMUNIST PARTY member and quite an influential one. He said
that the mere fact that ADAMS was allowed to come to the United States as a

member of Soviet missions was the best proof that he was a trusted Party men
Further, he continued, the fact that ADAMS had nade these trips combined with

the fact that he was the head of the AMO FACTORY in Moscow. would definitely
merk him as an important man to the Soviets. LJ

As to ADAMS' wife, DORO%%?@IN, DUBROWSKY recalled that he
nmet her once when she returned to this ountry from Russia to see her
parents, but he was unable to definitely state jJust when this occurred but
agsumed it was in 1932, However} /he was unsble to recall ever having knowm
the subject's first wife, SABINAJROTHKOP¥, As to his possibly meeting her
in Russia, DUBROVWSKY related thdt he met a great number of people there and

it would be almost impossible for him to state definitely one way or the
other as to whether he met SABINA there. 1f

Dr., .DUBROWSKY promised that he would review his own papers. for
any pertinent information re ARTHUR ADAMS -or SABINA ROTHKOPF and would
advise interviewing Agents in the event he located anything of interest.
In addition he suggested that the United States State Department might .
probably have some type of biographical sketch of ARTHUR ADAMS, as such was
furnished on-- members of the MARTENS! mission. He further supplied the
name of one #ANDEL, 3101 Pennsylvenia Avenue, S, E,, Washington, D, c.,
as. a person who'would probably know something of ADAMS, He explained that
HANDEL was formerly employed by the Dies Committee and meintains files on

R Y

all individuals who were mixed-up in Communist or Russian affairs. - The New

York Field Division will take no steps toward contacting either of these
parties unless the Buream instructs to the contrary, )

As to the aforementioned VERA WEIS'S, preliminary inve £ ation
has shown that she is presently employed under the name of VERA JXVEISS at
the MORRISANIA HOSPITAL, Bronx, New York. New York files reflect/that the




‘?ﬁm letter to Director
100-63983 July 30, 1946

name of Mrs, VERA J, WEISS was included in a list of individuels who atten—
ded -a class at the AMERICAN RUSSIAN INSPTITUTE in New York City entitled:
IMETHODS .OF THE RUSSIAN LANGUAGE", It was further shown that a "V, WEISS!
in 1945 signed a pledge cord in hehalf of BEN DAVIS, L) .
As to the suggestion contained in referenced letter that every
effort be made to develop DUBROWSKY as a confidential source of information
concerning Soviet and or Communist activities, it can be stated that
throughout the entire interview Dr, DUBROVWSKY indicated his willingness to
cooperate with Bureau Agents at any timé. ~However, it is to be.noted.that
the Doctor sepsarated himself from any Russian or Communist activities in
1935, and the information he possesses pertains to activities in this
field prior to that time rather than with present day phases of this work,

Dr. DUBROWSKY himself stated that no present day Soviet or Communist
official would dare contact him.

Very truly yours,

E, B, CONBROY,
SAC

cec:  100-74616

Yy
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2 ARTHUR ADAXS
ESPIONAGE ~R

For your information, there are attached two photostatic copies of a
letter from the Menhattan Brgineer District dated July 26, 1946 together with
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U S DEPARTHENT OF JUST CE
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L. Nickols...__.
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f M. P-oseu =rrouesovan
| TELETYPE {o1e. Trooy

o
3} Mx. Farbo eenenn

Q § M enden “emsvevas
% M- Zerelnvton ...,

FMe oL T AR,
WASH"FROM NEW YORK 19 15 7~58 PM
IRECTOR ROUTINE

” G
ARTRHUR ADAMS, ISR. TODAY MR, LERO?/\‘QAMPBELL, ATTORNEY, FORTY NINE
] WALL ST.y NYC, PERSONALLY CALLED AT THIS OFFICE, ADVISING HE REPRES~

. " - & o
Q FEDZRA: BURTAD OF IRVESTISATION O ??}" Tolson...........
’ L4 & L ¥

ENTS SUBJECT JOHN ‘HITCHCOC l( HAPIN, PURPOSE OF CALL APPARENTLY WVAS
TO LEARN IF CHAPIN WOULD BE USED AS GOVERNMENT WITNESS IF HE COOP- .
ERATED FULLY. ’CAMPBELL WAS ADVISED THAT NO PROMISES OF ANY TYPE COULD
BE MADE RELATIVE TO CI-(APaIN BUT AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE WOULD BE GLAD

TO TALK TO CHAPIN AGAIN IF SO DESIRED, RE INTERVIEW SET FOR MONDAY

EVENING, AUGUST NINETEENTH. RECORDED. & - /M ,ej 3 425’ Q@
GONROY 349 f‘;! 1 $058 a(

RE S 61945@ -z 2 5/
5&% ”777«7 7/%@
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, ISR. REOURTEL, AUGUST FIFTEENTH RE CON-
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TEMPLATED INTERVIEW WITH JOHN HITCHCOCK{QHAPIN. INTERVIEY CANCELED

DUE TO ILLNESS CHAPINS FAMILY. WILL BE INTERVIEWED NIGHT OF AUGUST
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?:ﬁ?g?s;omelmren AT NE YORK NYrieno  100=T70397 RMJ
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :’ERIICOD;ORE REPORT MADE BY
NE® YORK 7/2L/16 1./26-2835/18, JOHN F. MALONE
20,2136/11=
TITLE 27 /1‘6 CHARACTER OF CASE
. IRTERNAL SECURITY - R
TRENE ¥ILLFR, with ‘aliases REFER §-IS

svorsisoF FACTS e

IRENE MILLER presently employed at Cppemheis-
Colline, NYC. Cr. LOUIZ MILLLR invited TRENK
YILLFR and his brother, SAMUFL MILLFR, to his

. Apt., L1l Test End Ave,, subsequent to interview
- of SAMUEL MILL:R by Bureau agents and prior to

. interview with IRLNE ¥ILL.R. Subject interviewed

1 by Bureau agents. He stated that she first

R met ADAYS in the office of her husband about

ten years ago. She felt Dr, MILLER knew ADANS

w prior to dste of said meeting, but only in a
professional way., She claimed infrequent

b contacts with ADAMS up to February, 1945, when
e ~ she separated from her husband, had no place
a -’ to live and AIAYS offered her his room at the
M3 Peter Cooper lotel, NYC, which he intended to
o vacate for a period of months, while he went
4] YWest for his health, ATAMS suddenly returned,
3 at which time she surrendered the hotel room
213 “~ hime She admitted having in her possession

ome of ADAYC' baggage, which she was told
contained olothing. She admitted forwarding
packages to DUROTHFA KEEN, wife of A THUR ADAMS,
in ¥ scow, but claimed these were partially
for KEEN and partially for MIILFR's cousin, b,
OPRIATE AGENCIRS 1PLEN DEAMONT, Packages contained foodstuffs C/‘

and clothing, which were sent to KFEN because
ARD FIE;‘gfgf,ﬁsg WRLLLP was unaware of cousin's address. MILLER
“fsgg‘z"ﬁ;) iy deMed at first she knew of any relstionship
PATE_\D D “/Y
APPROVED AND ]( SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED IN CHARGE
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SYNOPSIS (Continued) between ADAMS and XEEN, but finally admitted
they were acquainted, but to her knowledge
not married. She denied buying articles for
ADAMS to be forwarded to KEEN. She admitted
receiving cahles from KEEN, but claims she
knew her only as a friend she met in her
cousin's home in Moscow in 1931. MILLER
claims she saw KEUN several years later in
the US when KEEN returned to renew her
passport. She denied ewver having seen
ADAMS on either of these two occasions or
having heard of him at that particular
time. 3he had no knowlkige of his background,
except that he was Canadian. She knew he
was an engineer and traweled considerably.
She had no knowledge of his present whaereabouts
and admitted inquiring of VICTORIA STONE as
t0 his whereabouts. She was introduced to
VICTORIA STONE by ARTHUR ADAMS. Mail cover
negative,

-P-

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent John F. Malone, 3/5/46,
New York.

DETAILS:

A spot check of subject on April 28, 1946 reflected that she left
her apartment and proceeded directly to Oppenheim-Collins Department Store,
34th Street, New York City.

Miss M. KRAMER, Personnel Manager, Oppsnheim-Collins Department
Store, advised that IRENE MILLER was hired on March 11, 1946 as an Assistant
Buyer at $70 per week. At the time of application she gave as persomal
references, DANIEL GOLENPAUL, 875 Fifth Avenus, New York City and R0SE GLENHY,
Alden Hotel, Central Park West. She listed as her former employer, R. H.
Macy, frasn 1942 to Jamuary, 1946. Miss KRAMER stated that theay have requested
references fram Macy's, but to date have not received a reply to their
cammunication.

-2
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Confidential Informant T-l advised that on June 18, 1946 at 7:00 P.¥.
an unidentified man contacted IRENE MILLER at her apartment and advised her
that two men came to see SAM and instead of having him (SAN) .come down to
the beach he is coming to the city. The unidentified man atvated they will
meet at his house at 8:30 and hes thought it would be a good idea if she
would be there. She asked if it was 411" and he said “yes, on the 1llih
floor®. He stated that SAM and GEORGE would be there.

It is beliewved that the unidentified man 1s Dr. LOUIS MILLER.
He now goes to his office at Far Rockaway every other day. He realdes
on the 11lth floor at 411 West End Averme. It is believed that the two
men referred to as going to see SAM were the iwo agents from the New York
Office who interviewed SAMUEL MILLER, brother of Dr. LOUIS MILLER, at his
office on June 18, 1946 in regard to ARTHUR ATAMS. This informant was
unable to provide the date of the meeting, other than the fact that it was
at 8:30. The identity of QGEORGE is unknown.

This same informant advised that on June 17, 1946 subject was
in contact with an unidentified man, believed to be DANIEL GOLENPAUL, and
advised him she expected to receiws a loan of §1100 fram her sister for
some investment. She stated also she expecis a new job at $100 per week at
a big department store in the Dress Department,

liiss KRAMER, Personnel Manager, Oppenheim-Coliins Department
Store, previously advised that Miss MILLER was in line for a pramotion. ',

Confidential Informant T-1 advised that Miss MILLER was promoted
from Assistant Buyer to Buyer at Oppenheim-Collins at $100 per week. !/

IRENE MILLER was interviewed at the New York Field Office by
Special Agent Francis X. Flant and the writer on June 21, 1946. she stated
that she met ARTHUR ADAMS as a patient of her husiand's office approximately
five or ten years ago, when said office was located at 885 West End Avenue.
She did not imow how the doctor became aoquainted with ADAMS, but believed
it was in a professional way. IRENE MILLER denied emphatically that she knew
ARTHUR ADAMS prior to the above-mentioned meeting. When asked if ADAMS was
related to her hushand, she stated she did not know, but felt that they were
not because they were of different faith. She stated her husband is Jewish
and that ADAMS definitely is nct Jewish.

She stated she knew wery little of ADANS' background, other than that
he was a Canadian and traveled quite extensively, mentioning such countries as
South America, China and Europe.

-3-
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MILLER then stated that in the early part of 1945, around January
or Felruary, she was having considerable trouble with her husband, Dr. LOUIS
MILLER, and they decided to separate. After she left her husband at this time
she had no place to go and it waas about this time that ARTHUR ADAMS was
preparing to go West for his health. He offered her the use of his rom at
the Peter Cooper Hotel, with the understanding that he would be gone for
several months, and she could use the roam until his return. She understood
the purpose of the trip was for his health, but she knew no further details,
such as where he was going or where he would stay. She related ADAMS came
back much sooner than she expected and as a result she was forced to give
up the hotel room. She stated she then went and stayed with a GOLDBURT at 40
East 10th Street, New York City, until she could herself locate at 2 Horatio
Street, her present address, | :

Yhen asked if she had anything belonging to ADAMS at the present
time, she stated that she did not. When she was advised that there was
information available to the effect that when she moved from ADAUS romm
at the Peter Cooper Hotel to her preseni address, 2 Horatio Street, she
was observed moving a bag belonging to ARTHUR ADAMS and one of the bags
which he had with him on his trip to the West Coast. After recalling
briefly, she stated she did have a bag belonging to ATAMS in her closet.

She stated she never saw the contents of the bag, but he told her it
contained clothing, including a heevy furlined coat, winter hat and
underclothing. The reason she took the bag to her apartment was because

she had a large "outside closet™ which was cold and considered a good place
to stare the fur coat. She denied there was any arrangement made with ADAMS
to ship the coat to any future address. It was just left there with the
understanding that he would pick it up when he had use for it. She described
the bag as being a large canvas-coversd piece of luggage. She stated she
would make the bag available to agents in the Bursau for inspection if she
were within her legal right to do so, without getting herself into trouhle,)

Vihen asked if she knew any of ARTHUR ADAMS' associates she stated
she did not. Véhen asked if she knew NOROTHEA KEEN, she stated that she did
and that she met her in Russia on the occasion of her visit there with her
husband sometime in 1931. She could not remember the exact date of the visit,
but stated it was in the Summer and she was absent from the United States for
three months. She stated she met DOROTHEA KEEN through her cousin, HELEN
DEAMONT, in Moscow, but she denied emphatically that on this occasion she
met ARTHUR ADAMS. She denied that she knew ARTHUR ADAMS was the husband of
DOROTHEA KEEN. She admitted, with much reluctance, that she knew that ARTHUR
ADAMS and DOROTHEA KEEN knew each other. She stated that at the time she

-4 -
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was in Russia it was possible that her husband met ADAMS without her «nowing
it, but she did not feel it was very probable. |

IRENE MILL:R stated that she was born in Warsaw, Poland and that
she presently has one brother, PIFTRO PILTROVITCH, an engineer, in Moscow.
MILL:R stated that she did not ¥now too much about DUROTHEA KEEN's position
in Moscow, other than the fact that she was employed for some American newspaper
correspondent & nd that she worked for a man by the name of TURANTY. IRLNE
MILLER was very slow to admit that she sent clothing to DOR THEA KIFTN, but
after she did admit sending packages she denled she sent them for ARTHUR ATAMS.
She stated the packages she sent contained mostly foodstuffs amd elothing and
were designated for her cousin, H LFN DNEAMONT, although she included some
clothing and food for DORUTHEA £ FN. These packages, although designatec for
HELEN ! EAMONT, wer. actuaslly addressed to I'OROTHFA KiEN because T.UR THEA KEEN
was an American citizen and was more apt to receive the pacxages than HELEN
DEAVONT., MILL.R alsc stated that she was not sure of HiLk!. DEYONT's address
while she was always scre of DVR'THEA KIEN's. MILLLH stated the contents
of these packages could be iventified by contacking the %World Tourists Corpora-
tion in New York. She stated the numbers of the packages are svailable at that
company and the contents of e.ch package are noted thereon. /)

When asked whether or not she wasalarmed at not seeing ADAMS after
January, she replied in the affirmative and stated that sometime in the latter
part of Jamiary or the early part of February she ealled VICTCRIA STONE
on the telephone to inquire as to ADAMS wherebouts but ahe stated that she
was advised by STONE that she knew nothing of ADAKS whereabouts. | j

4+t will be recalled that on January 20, 19L6 MILLER was in contaot
with TTONE and obviocusly inquired as to the whereabouts of ADAMS, | )

Vhen asked if she were acqurinted with one Mme. YNA MAJESKA, a designer
who resides at 1 Fifth Avenue, and has an office at 1 East 57th Street, New
York City, IRENE ¥ILL:R replied in the affirmative. She stated also that
she knows that A:.ThUR ATAMS knew Mad. MAJESKA ut she did not know how the
acquaintanceship came about. L
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Tt will be recalled that according to infomation supplied by
a highly confidential source, IHERE MILLER at one time had this page
of the questioned letter in her possession.

MILLER stated that there were 11 children in her family in all,
besides the brother mentioned previously as being in Moscow. She also
has a krgther, MOENCRRIS in San Francisco, and 8 sisters in and around
Greater New York. She refused to give the names and addresses of any of
her relatives.! !

TRENE MILLER showed considerahle concern over whether or not
an inquiry would be made at Oppenheim-Collins in regard to her character,
jnasmuch as such procedure would jeopardize her position. ! -

She stated that if there was not sufficient time during the
present interview to ask her all the questions desired she would be glsd
to come to the offioce at any time in the future to discuss the matter.
She stated during the interview that her time was rather limited beceuse
of a dimer engagement which she had. .

IRENE MILLER stated she knew VICTORIA STONE and that shs goes
there now as a customer. She stated ARTHUR ADAMS introduced her to VICTCRIA
STONE several years ago, but she could not remember when. '

In regard to ADAMS' birthday, IRERE MILLER admitted attending a
party at theapartment of VICTCRIA STONE at 39 Veat 55th Street in October, 1944.
She stated Dr. MIILER also attended the party with her, but she could not
remember who else attended. She stated she believed the occasion of the party
was ARTHUR ADAMS' birthday.

When asked if she ever sent any gifts to ADAMS she stated that in
October, 1945 she sent gifts to ADAMS for herself and her ason, on what she
believed was the occasion of his birthday, although she was not eertain. She
denied she sent any gifts for anyone else other than her son.

Tt will be recalled that confidential informants advised that at
the time IRENE MILLER sent gifts to ADAMS for herself and her son she included
a gift from a MOLLIE and SAM, believed to be SAMUEL NOVICK, and also from an
unidentified individual, who according to the informant may have been DOROTHEA
KEEN. J
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IRENE MILLER admitted that at one time she did meet ADAMS at his
place of employment in the Keynote Recording Company. -

It will be recalled that IRENE MILLER was observed entering the
Keynote Recording Cowmpany and that confidential informants advised that she
had an appointment with ARTHUR ADAMS at said office.’

She stated she met JACOB ARONGFF, but did not know whether or
not ADAMS knew ARONOFF. MILLER stated she knew JULIUS HEIMAN through
VICTORIA STONE. L!

It will be recalled that according to infermation furnished by
a highly confidential source, the name of Z0ZIA ZEITZ, 58 West 8th Street
appeared in the subject's address book. IRENE MILLER stated that she and
Z0ZIA ZEITZ were raised together in Warsaw, Poland and they have been close
friends since coming to this country. She atated ZOZIA ZEITZ' present name
is DIAMANT, and although this name is similar to her cousin's name, MILLER
stated there is no relationship. MILLER stated that ADAMS knew 20ZIA ZEITZ,
tut was unable to furnish any information in regard to their aocquaintanceship.
It i3 to be noted that IRENE MILLER was very wague and general in the answers
t0 questions put to her and wauld not give any specific details %o any
questions asked., L

IRENE MILLER admitted receiving two cablegrams from NDGROTHEA KEEN,
one of which she newer actually saw, but the contents of it were conwveyed
to her over the telephone. She stated that one cablegram was about packages

sent to her and the second cablegram included felicitations for our victory
over Germany.

Nail covers were placed on IRENE MILLER with negative results. U

- PENDING =
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UNDE WELOPED LEADS
NE§ YORK FIELD DIVISION

Ti1ll follow and repart the information furnished by Confidential
Informant Tel.

Will attempt to identify an individual named QECRGE who was
present at the meeting betwesn SAMUEL MILLER, TR. LOUIS WILLER and
IRENE MILLER at Dr. MILLER's apartment.

Will make & periodic spot check of IRENE MITILER to determine
her activities.
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CONFTT ENTTAT TNF 'RMANT

Confidential Informant T-1 referred to in the report of Speeial
Agent John F, Malone, dated July 2L, 19L6, at New York, N. Y., 1is icentified
as Confidential Informsnt NYT-376, whose identity is known tc the Bureau.
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THIS CASEORIGINATED AT NEN YORK AL FiLE no. 100-91E6
REPORT MADE AT DATE )HHEN MABE PERIODiFOR REPORT MADE BY '
- WHICH MADE ‘
booAT 8/22/48 €/1/A6 ’ OFALD C. LA TURB
(- ARTHUR ALLXPXIRCVIICH ADALS, was Arthur CHARACTER OF GASE
‘TAdamoff, Arthur Rothkopf, Arthur kdamg— INTERYAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
| Information set forth that was eecured by this |
office for tho Wew York Field Division grior to !
agents interviewing JOIN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN at |
East Pittsford, Vermont, June 10, 1946.
=RUC~
L
: " v .
|REFEENCE; - Bureau file 100-331280
- Teletype from New York, 6/5/46
DITATLS:

Reference teletype requested that this office make dpmediate
and discreet investigation to ascertain the wheresbouts of JOMK TITCHSOCK
subject of Albany file 100-92236, roported to be steying at his parentsyfc
Dast Pittsford, Vermont, B

, wmET -7{:__,;:‘3?;%
CHARLES R. SEWALD, Rural Meil Carrier for BE<w¥, Piftsfora
and Rutland; Vermont, was contacted on June 7, 1946 at the Lutlang, Verpgus Postoffice
end advisod that JOIN HITCECOCK CEAPIN is home on a two moaths vaceticiapesthet the
CEAPIN farily consisting of JOHN, his wifs, father, EDTARL k. CIIAPEE.;'?bfo:hhgr, » ILLIAR
end his wife, & young follow about twenty years old, slends. and light complexion, /
all went to Canada for a two weok wvacetion prior to May 26, 1946, ' .

'
es
s

Mr. SEVARD was re-centacted on June' 8, 1946 angd identified the

man staying at JOHN CEAPIN's father's home as DONALD GEORGD BALLANTYNE. He stated
BALLANTYNG received a letter from Rouses Point Impigration Office on June 7 s 1846,
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He also advised that 4 letter was forwarded to J "(,JHAPJII from his
wife With return address 1442 Sherbrook Avenue, Montreal, Qugbec, Canada. At .
& later date Mr. SEWARD advised that JOHN CHAPIN's mother and father had separated
and thet the above address is the address of the mother.

It will be noted that WILLIAM CHAPIN; brother of JOHN, is menbtioned
inh the report. of Special Agent Harry E. Walsh, dated February 28; 1946 at
Newark, New dJersey; in the case entitled "IGAR GUZENKO = Internal Security - RY
which report reveals that a Bureau letter dated May 27, 1946 advised that
DAVID GORDON LUNMAN is reported as having been An espiondge agent of cohsidersble
importehce under the directioh of the Red Army Intelligence in Canada and was
himself one of the group of agents operating for Red Army Intelligencé. At the
timé of LUNMAN'S arrest in Cerada, he possessed & loose 168f notebook which
contained the name of Captain . T. CEAPIN, 4812 Ventnor Avenue, Atlantic City,
New Jersey. Investigation at New Jersey revealed-that Captain CHAPIN had
secured quartérs for his wife at that address. )

*  Inasmuch as there is fip requeét for this.pffice to l,c,;:nduc'b further
investigation by the office of origih, this case ig being referred ‘upon ¢ompletion

to the office of origin.

= REFERRED UPON COMPEETION TQ THE OFFICE OF ORTGIN =
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAVS, BINTERNAL SECURITY R, REFER FIVE 1IS.

\/
J OHN ﬁ B%EAPIN REINTERVIEWED NIGHT OF AUGUST TWENTY SIXTH. STATED
CLARENCE?%%QKEY CONTACTED HIM IN CLEVELAND PRIOR TOAE ES DEPARTURE

FOR ARMED FORCES AND INQUIRED HOW CHAPIN FELT REAEOSSIBILITY OF ATOMIC
POWER BEING USED OPPRESSIVELY. UNABLE TO RECALL EXACT WORDé'USED

BY HIM AND HISKEY IN CONVERSATION BUT SAID THIS WAS TREND OF TALK.

CHAPIN SAID HE WAS WORRIED RE FUTURE OF ATOMIC POWER "AND. HISKEY INDIC‘

ATED HE WAS LIKEWISE. CHAPIN INDICATED HISKEY INQUIRED OF HE WOULD

lBE WILLING TO DO SOMETHING TO ALLEVIATE IN SOME WAY THEIR FEARS AS

TO POSSIBILITY OF ATOMIC POWER BEING MISUSED.‘ CHAPIN INDICATED TOH S—

KEY HE WOULD BE SO WILLING AND LATTER ASKED IF HE W%SLD CQ?SIDER’T%%f%{

ING TO QUOTE RUSSIAN AGENT UNQUOTE. UPON BEING g‘ti SHTED CLOSELY !

AS TO THE LATTER WORDS, CHAPIN CLAIMED HE COULD zéé REC%ZL HISKEYS€;4? '
— )

o convERSH Ton AGTOSEHERD
EXACT TERMS BUT ADMITTED FROM CONVERSRT W

HISKEY HE HAD NO DOUBT THAT ADAMS g Sag RUSSIANRHGEN%. HE SAID HIS-

N HIM AND

EY TOLD HIM SUBJECT WAS AN ENGINEER, LIVED. IN NYC,
0ﬁ® AND HISKEY MET HIM IN NYC QUOTE THROUGH ;?? ' NQUOTE.

L i e i i o T

END PAGE ONE ce. Sl ?’@E‘ N9
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CHAPIN AGREED TO MEET SUBJECT UPON HIS, CHAPINS, RETURN TO CHICAGO.
ARRANGEMENTS RELATIVE TO ADAMS IDENTIFICATION BY USE OF CHAPINS KEY
THEN MADE. FURTHER AGREED CHAPIN WOULD ADVISE AH@@S WHEN HE DID
RETURN TO CHICAGO BY WRITING LETTER TO CLARENCE HISKEY WHICH HE

WOULD FO?WARD TsﬁéﬁgglA.MHO WOULD SHOW SAME TO ARTEUR.ADAM&n;“CHAPIN
SAID HE RETURNED TO.CHICAGO‘IN FALL, NINETEEN FORTY fOUR AND WAS TELE~-
PHONICALLY CONTACTED BY ADAMS AND INTRODUCED SELF AS BEING MAN MR.
HISKEY HAD SPOKEN ABOUT. APPOINTMENT ARRANGED WITH ADAMS FOR FOLLOW-
ING EVENING OR TWO EVEMINGS HENCE, BUT CHAPIN UNABLE TO RECALL EXACT
DATE. SEVERAL EVENINGS LATER SUBJECT APPEARED AT CHAPINS APARTMENT,
WAS INVITED IN FOR A DRINK AND WASQTOLD CHAPINS FATHER WAS THERE.
SUBJECT REFUSED TO GO UP TO APARTMENT, STATING HE WQULD MEET CHAPIN
OUTSIDE ON STREET CORNER., CHAPIN RETURNED TO APARTMENT, SECURED
JACKET AND PROCEEDED TO CORNER WHERE HE MET ADAMS AND BOTH ENTERED
NEARBY PARK. ADAMS GAVE CHAPIN AFOREMENTIONED KEY. CHAPIN CLAIMED
THEY DID NOT DISCUSS SUBJECTS PROPCSITION AT FIRS% MEETING

BUT ARRANGED FOR SECOND MEETING AT ADAMS HOTEL. CHAPIN ALLEGED ADA&S
LEFT HIM IN A DRUGSTORE WHERE HE SUPPOSéDLY MADE TELEPHONE CALL FOR
RESERVATION AT A DOUNTOWN HOTEL. UPON RETURNING HE GAVE CHAPIN A
PIECE OF PAPER ON WHICH HOTEL ROOM NUMBER WAS WRITTEN DOWN. CHAPIN
UNABLE TO RECALL DEFINITELY TREND OF CdNVERSATION AT FIRST MEETING,
BUT SAID IT WAS OF GENERAL NATURE AND HE CONSIDERED IT POSSIBLE THEY

\ END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

-

TALKED OF RUSS;A.Z CHAPIN SAID WHEN HE VISITED SUBJECT AT HOTEL ROOM
SEVERAL EVENINGS LATER THEY ENGAGED IN DISCUSSION OF RUSSIA AND SUBJECT
ASKED IF CHAPIN WOULD BE DESIROUS OF OBTAINING EMPLOYMENT IN THAT
COUNTRY. ADAMS FURTHER'SPOKEYPF PROGRESS RUSSIA MADE IN COLLECTIVE
RESEARCH AND QSEﬁ AS EXAMPLE PARTICULAR DEVELOPMENT IN PRODUCTION

OF LINE&. ADMITTED ADAMS SPOKE OF HIS OWN ACTIVITIES IN RUSSIA,

BUT CHAPIN UNABLE TO RECALL DE?INITELY WHAT WAS SAID. BELIEVED POSS-
IBLE ADAMS.HAD MENTIONED "AMO AUTOMOBILE FACTORY. CHAPIN UNABLE TO
STATE DEFINITELY HOW ADAMS HAD BROUGHT UP SUB&ECT OF CHAPINS SECUR-
ING INFO, HOWEVER HE SAID MATTER WAS APPROACHED AND ADAMg SUGGESTED
THREE POSSIBLE METHODS, g&RST; HE WOULD PROVIDE CHAPIN WITH A CAMERA
AND THE LATTER WOULD PHOTOGRAPH DOCUMENTS AND BRING SAME TO ADAMS.
SECOND, CHAPIN WOULD SECURE DOCUMENTS AND BRING THEM TO ADAMS WHO
WOULD IN TURN PﬁOTOGRAPH. THIRD, CHAPIN WOULD DICTATE FROM DOC-
UMENTS AND BRING RESULTS TO ADAMS. CHAPIN SAID SUBJECT DID NOT MEN-
TION ANY PARTICULAR TYPE OF INFO DESIRED AND CHAPIN PRESUMED HE

WAS TO GET ANY WHICH CAME INTO HIS POSSESSION. SUBJECT DID NOT DES-
CRIBF CAMERA WHICH HE WOULD OBTAIN. ADDED HE PRESUMED HE WOULD SECURE
REPORTS WHICH HE HAD AVAILABLE IN GREAT VOLUME IN HIS OWN FILE CAB-
INET. IT WAS FURTHER INDICATED THAf THESE DOCUMENTS WOULD BE PHOTO-
GRAPHED OR DICTATED FROM AT CHAPINS RESIDENCE RATHER THAN AT HIS MET-
LAB OFFICE. CHAPIN PRESUMED ANY DICTATION WOULD BE THROUGH A DICTOG~
RAPH MACHINE, BUT THIS WAS NOT DUSCUSSED BY HIM AND ADAMS. HE CLAIMED

MEND PAGE TWO XX THREE




PAGE FOUR -

HE GAVE ADAMS NO DEFINITE ANSWER AND LEFT HIM WITHOUT AN ACCEPTANCE
OR REJECTION. INSISTED SUBJECT MADE NO PROPOSALS OF PAYING FOR INFO.
EXPLAINED THAT IF HE DID CONSIDER PERFORMING SUCH MORK»IT WOULD NOT
BE THROUGH INDUCEMENT OF MONEY BUT RATHER BECAUSE OF HIS SINCERE CON-
. VICTION THAT SUCH INFO SHOULD BE DISSEMINATED FOR WORLD BENEFITY
ALLEGED HISKEY NEVER TOLD 6? EVER RECEIVING MONEY FROM ADAMS. ADMIT-
TED THAT THOUGH HISKEY HAD NEVER ADVISED HE HAD BEEN SUPPLYING ADAMS
WITH INFO, IMPLICATION THAT HE HAD BEEN SO DOING WAS THERE., FOLLOW-
ING MEETING WITH ADAMS, CHAPIN ADVISED WIFE EQE%%Q%%E;QQOF PROPOS-
ITIONs SHE INFORMED HER HUSBAND THAT WHILE HE WAS IN CLEVELAND SHE
SAYW HISKEY FREQUENTLY DURING WRICH MEETINGS THE LATTER OFTEN

SPOKE AS TO CHAPINS BACKGROUND AND POLITICAL LEANINGS. BOTH CHAPINS
FELT HISKEYS MOTIVE IN MAKING SUCH INQUIRIES WAS IN PREPARATIQN FOR
LATER CONTACT WITH CHAPIN. CLAIMED THAT AFTER MEETiNG AT SUBJECTS
HOTEL IN CHICAGO HE NEVERASAW’LATféR AGAIN. ADMITTED ON ONE TRIP TO
NYC AT LATER DATE HAVING ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE SUBJECT THROUGH NY TELE-
PHONE DIRECTOR?. SAID HE ACTUALLY TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED AN IN-
DIVIDUAL BY NAME OF ADAMS, WHOSE ADDRVSS WAS SAME AS THAT GIVEN TO
WHIM BY SUBJECT, BUT HUNG UP BEFORE CALL COMPLETED. qibD FURTHER HE
UALKVD BY ONE THREE NAUGHT EAST THIRTY NINTH ST., WHERE SUBJECT RESIDED,
BUT UPON OBSERVING IT WAS A HOTEL, MADE NO ATTEMPTS TO ENTER SAME.

ENDPAGE FOUR




PAGE FIVE

CHAPIN ADVISED BY INTERVIEWING AGENTS THAT IT WAS FELT HE WAS
STILL NOT RELATING, COMPLETE TRUTH AS TO HIS CONVERSATIONS WITH HISKEY
CONCERNING ADAMS. HE WAS FURTHER TOLD THAT IT WAS BELIEVED HISKEY
" HAD MORE FULLY EXPLAINED JUST HOW HE HAD BEEN WORKING WITH ADAMS.
CHAPIN REPLIED TO THIS BY STATING QUOTE WELL I DONT WANT TO HANG HISK-
EY AND I DO NOT WANT TO TESTIFY AGAINST HIM, THOUGH I PRESUME THAT I
WILL HAVE TO UNQUOTE. SAID HE DID NOT DISIRE AT TIME OF INTERVIEW
TO PLACE AFOREMENTIONED INFO IN FORM OF SIGNED STATEMENT. SAID HE
WOULD WRITE HIS OWN STATEMENT AT HOME, PRESENT IT TO HIS LAWYER FOR
APPROVAL AND LATTER WOULD MAKE IT AVAILABLE TO INTERVIEWING AGENTS.
REPORT IN INSTANT CASE BEING PREPARED AND WILL BE FORWARDED IN IMM-
EDIATE FUTURE.

SCHEIDT
HOLD
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gistagt Attorney General T L. Caudle . August 24, “1§46
pinal Division )
/00 ot 1 8-568

ARTHUR ALEXANANDROVICH ADAMS
%19’ 0,',,’ LSPICNAGE - R ¥

& Reference is made to my memorandun of July 9, 1946, in the
captioned matter. For your additional information in this case, there are
attached ono copy of the report of Special Agent John J. Ward, Jr., dated ¢
July 9, 1946, at. New York City, captioned "John Hitchcock Chapin, Internal %
Security -k, a and onc copy of tae report, of Special Agent John J. hard drs,
cated Auust 9, 1946, at New York City, captioned *Dr. Clarence Francis
Hiskey, was; Internal Security - R."

Yeu are i‘urth\ advised that at the request of Jechn Hitchcock : 4
Chapin, he was reintorviexed on August 26, 1946 at which time he furnishad '
the following information:” Clurence hiskey contacted him in Clevelard, ;
Chio, prior to his, Chapin's, departura for the armed forces and inquired !
‘how Ckapin felt regarding the possibility of atcmic power being used oppres— .
sively. He was unable to. recall the exact words. uged by him and: Hi key in "
the conversation but said this was the trencL of their talk: :

P ~
* Chapin said he wag worried rogarding the futaore of atomic power, \‘

v 1!and Hiskey indicated he was likewise fearful. Hiskey then inguired of ..f
iChapin if he would be willing to do something to alleviate in some way tnelr
ifears as to the possibility of atomic power being fisused to which he agrced,
,and 3£ be would be willing to talk to a “Russian Agent.® Upon being interrogated
closely ag to Hiskey's exact worda* Chapin claimed he could not recall Hickey's
Wﬂﬂemct terms but admitted from: ccnvgrsaticn ensuing between him and Hiskey he -

, had no doubt that Adanms was a Ruscidn agent. He said Hiskey told him the
¥hussjan Agent" was an chzireer, lived in Mew York City, had becn in Carada,
and hé ‘had met him in How York Gity ®through friends.®  Chapln agresd to mat
Adaws upon his, Chapints, return to chicago/and ar-anzements relative to.
Adanist identification by the use of Chapin's key were then made,” It was
further agrecd that Chapin wculd advise Adams when he returned to . ‘Chicago by :
N writing a letter to Claren-e Hiskey, formerly employed in Chicago on the R (
: kanhattan rroject, who would forward it to Arthur Adims. |

T
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According to Chapin, he returnecd ‘to Chicago in the Fall of 1944 énd }
was telepronically contacted by Adams, wko introduccd himself: as being the man \
Mr. Hickey had spoken abouts Arrangements were made ' for Adams and Chapin to A
mon  TeCH, and several evenings later, the date he 4s unable to recall, Adams

g A = mppeared at Chapin's apartzent but refused to come in stating that he would
co:%%y——-maot Chapin outsice on a street corndr. Chapin met Adams on the designated

s ’—street corner and they both entered ¥ nearby park. Adams gave Chapin the

“ég&nrs——afoz:e-pentiqned key. Chapin claimed they did not miscuss Adam's roposition, : B
3 n "'_ ‘. . N }1 & J , i:f
o e — 4;?: hubsgop, ARy
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,He 8t.ated that their conversation .on this first meating was of a general
nature though it was possible they talked of Russia.

Chapin stated that uhen he visited Adams' hotel room several
evénings later they engaged in. a -discussion of Russia, and Adams asked him
if he would be désirous of obtaining employment in Russia. Chepin recalled
. that Adams spoke of his om activities in Russia but he was unable to Yecall
_ definitely the convarsation though he. believed Adams had mentioned the:
automébile industry.

Chapin was unable to recall how Adams had brought up the subject
of his securing inforration but stated Adams suggested three possible:
methodss.

1. He would provide Chapin with a camera and the latvter would
photograph documents and bring them to Adams.

2, Chapin would Seqﬁre dq‘cumenta: and oring them to Adams who
would photograph them. -

3 "cmapin mould distate fron dooifents ant bring Tesults to Adaus.

Chapif claimed Adams did not mention any particular type of information déesired,

-and trnd{ 1t was further indicated that these documénts would be. photographed
or dictated from-at Chapin's re.,idence rather than at his Metallurgical Iabora-.
tory office. He presumed that.any dictation would be through a dictograph
machine but. this was hiot discussed.. Chapin claims he gave no definite answer
to this proposaland left Adams without accepbinp 6x rejecting the offer.

He further- clairs that Adams made no proposals for paying for information and
explained that if he did consider performing such ‘work it would not be

through inducenont. of money but rather because of hig sincere conviction

 that such dnformation should be dissominated for world benefit.

..Chapin claired that after meeting Adams at the hotel in Chicago he
never saw him again.. He acnitted thaton one trip to New York c.tty at a later
date. he attempted to locate Adams through ‘the New York telephonas directory,
that he telephonically contacted an individual by the. nameé of Adams whose
address was the samé as that-given by the subject but hung up before the call
was comploted, and further that he-walked by 130 Esat 39th Street where ‘Adams'
rasiaed but on abserving it nas a hotel rmide: no attempts to enter.

Chapin alleged that Hiskey had never mentioned to him receiving money
from Adama, but ‘he advised he thought- Hiskey had been supplying Adams with
information as the implication was thgre though Hiakey had never told him.

;: - - ES
M\ PO

!

2.




. ) The Interviewing agents advised Chapin it was not folt he wag
* relating complete truth ‘as to his conversations with Hiskey concerning Adams,
and he was told it was believed Hiikey had more 2ully explained just how he
- had- been working with Adaps. To, this Chapin replied by stating ¥I. don't want
to hang Hiskey, and I do not want ‘to testify dgainst him, though I presume
that I will have to.® )

Chapin stated he did not desire at the time of the intervienw tg
place the alore-mentioned information in the form of a-signed ‘s‘tateme:;t/ but
said he would write his own statement at home; present it to his lawysr.
for approval and later woiuld make it. available to the interviewing agents.

- It.would be appreciated if you would advise as, Soon as possible
whether in your opinion the facts in this case ccnstitute a violation of the

g

espionage statutes.

Eﬁnolosur/la(-—: ., B - ' -




IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO
. Mr,
FILE NO. Tracy
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Director, FBI e, Neazo
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Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIC}P ADANS, was: [ f

INTERNAL SECURITY - R Lo |
(Bureau File 100-331280) e

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN MILLER;
ZEIMA BAKER MILLER
INTERNAL .SECURITY - R
(Bureau File 100-344367)

Dear Sir:

T
¥
Reference is made ‘to Bureau letter dated: July 13, 1946, where— 5\‘

in it vas a.nstructed that sufficient 1ni‘ormation be furnished the Los %S?
Angeles Office by the New York Field Division in order that a comprehen-

sive interview might be conducted of BENJAMIN MILLER and his wife, ZEIMA g
BAKER MILLER, \%‘?\

In this connection it is believed that the Los Angeles Office

already has sufficient information in its possess:.on ‘to conduct an inter-— J\a"}
view with the MILLERs inasmuch as they received copies of the reports of

Special Agent H. H. HINDERAKER in the case entitled, "ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH
ADAMS, was:, INTERNAL SECURITY - R! dated December 29, 1944, 'and April 28,

1945, respectlvely In addition a copy of the most recent report in the /\_,./\

same case, which is presently being prepared, is being forwardedht
Los Angeles Field Division.. 1k

Attention is called to the Los Angeles report :m *ﬁ ‘_«
captioned matter, a copy of which report was forwarded by@efe ed
Bureau letter. It is noted that on page, 6 of this report, ref: rence is /

»
-t }ILI:U IN

made to .correspondence between CMMNWEY and EDVWARD ! NING |
in which the latter discusses a plan for!going to New York "to see FRANK *

and other contractors about the Russian de The rep rt then states =
FRANK is believed to be Major BENJA&MBWN S\

NIRRT g?/&mn /ngecslg.g'o '

.For the information of the WPREES esjgle ig. Ly is
not believed that this last stated assumption is orrect"bu rgther

W 7€
Toorésoms N %: D— & t
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at 10 Lowell Road, Port Washington, New York, where he and his girl
friend, BEVERLY PUTNAM, spent the entire n ght. They were met at the
- train by the aforementioned FRANK FIFER. -

-
»
;
Letter to Director ‘
NY 100-63983 September 5, 1946
“that the individual referred to by MANNING is one FRANK P, FIFER. This
A belief is based on the fact that on September 12, 1944, while EDYARD T. A
y MANNING was in New York and Spent approximately four-hours with ARTHUR
i . ADAMS, he proceeded by train to the home of FRANK FIFER which is located

e
Further, the Manhattan authorities in New York advised that the 7 ¢

address book of CLARENCE HISKEY contained a n'cjation as follows: "Things
to.do in New York —---- see Frank Pfeifferm. ’

The MED Office also furnished information concerning FIFER in-
dicating that he was head engineer (hydro-electric), 0ffice Division
Engineerg North Atlantic Division, New York, New York. His employient
record, United States Engineers, War Department, reflected that from
the period June 1926 to June 1932 he was with the HUGH L. COOPER AND
COMPANY as a representative consulting engineer in Russia > investigating
and reporting on the DNEIPROSTROY HIDRO-ELECTRIC PROJECT, and was acting
as a consultant on design and construction of the project.

Very truly yours,

ETWARD SCHEIDT, SAC%E‘Q

cc: Los Angeles
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j " 8AC, Yew Tork : CaptsBe 2, 1546
'_; Director, FiI »
' ARTHUR ALEXANIOVICH ADAMS, TAS, -

DTECHAL SECURITY = R

- Yith reference to thy lstter from the New York Field Diviasion
i dated Soptesber 5, 1546, getiing forth infermation conperming Frank Fifer,
and in view of the lattors connection with this cese, it is cuggested that
\ consideraticn bo given to intervicwing him at the carliest possible timo,
- 1% beinz noted that thore is no additicnal information in the £iles of tho
‘*.’%?a\; other than ‘that already availcble to tho New York Fiold Divisicn.
' RECORDEL: . .
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Director, FBI

e it

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH .u)ms
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
REFER 5 I.S.

Dear Sir:

»

This is to advise that during a recent conference held
in New York City with the officials of the Customs Department,
they stated fhat due to lack of proper facilities they would. be
unable to maintain any stops on oubtgoing passengers.

In view of this informat:.on the stop, which is pres-
ently maintained with Customs against the departure of the. above -
captioned subject, is now being removed. It is requested that ’
the Bureau ascertain from the Customs officials in Washington ) 4

vhether or not this situation presently prevails throughout t
entire country.

In the event that such is the case, it is again reéqies- ”’-’“"’
ted that the New York Field Division be notified so that arrange-
nments cen be made to remove the,Customs stop vhich was placed
against the .departure of ARTHURDADAMS on a national basis.

%m

?’%IMS AGENCIES Very truly y%e/‘oz

FFPICES
FISID 0% o
" EDVARD SCHEIDY,

SAC ' ) )
W jro-33/2.80- 5%
FXP:MIF ¥ S =

100-63983. 4 L. .
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Y SAG, How York, , _— September 18, 1946
N ,"i“t- PRy " . - e .
™o y“ﬁ’? birector, FI . =S/o 3
v .
< | gg-CARTHUR ALZXANDEOVICH ADMS - :
gﬂr’- i INTERNAL SEGURITY ~ R . {
B.efer 518 '

) Roference is made to your letter dated September 3, 1946, in
vhich you advige that Custons officiamls in Now York have astated that due.
_to lack of proper facilities they would be unable. to raintain dny stops
on outgoing passengers. You requssted that the Bureau ascertain from the
Custons officlals in Washington, D. U., advice as to whother or no'a this
sltuation exists. tbroughout the  entire country. g

i

Ih view of recent *donfererices with Gustors officisls and Imﬂ.gra—
tion and Maturalizdtion Service reprasentatives as reflscted in Bureau
letters to you dated July 9 and August 13, 1946, it is desired that-you
zurniah the Burcau with the details .of the Wrecent conference™ held in

Hew Yok City with officials of the Customas Department at hich tims you
received the advice rogarding their inability to mainiain stops. It is
belipved that this 15 not in accordancs with the agresments previous]s
arrived at between thé Burdan and the Custérs Services °

You are requosted to advise as to the date of the conference,
the Custons officials present, and the purpose of the conference as:well as
the details concemning tha matier discussed. This iiiformation 48 desired .
prior to any futher cohtacts with Customs officials to deternine whether Gy
that service is unable to mazintain stops throughout the: entira country: on .
outgoing passenzera.
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